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—EBERFR I. IMPORTANT NOTICE

(—) ARAFRESEe  BEE@REEZ. 8% . 1. The board of directors (the “Board”), supervisory committee,

SHREBABRBEAREMRMIFERTTZE and the directors, supervisors and senior management officers of
ERERLCE - REMERMsyEEKNE }Q the Company confirmed that there are no false representations,
W WHEARWEE M - EREMEMNTE misleading statements or material omissions in this interim
AR E Bl N B S T o report and accept joint and several responsibilities for the
truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the contents of
the report.
(Z) mEEEAEEEST S EEEBFY/RE 2. |If directors could not attend the board meeting, their names
e should be listed
AREFEESHSE AEEESHK REFEESNHA WETEABSE
Names of Positions of
directors who directors who Reasons for
could not attend did not attend not attending
the Board meeting the Board meeting the Board meeting Appointee
PR & BWUESE ATERE 2 RF
Chen Ying Independent Office duty Liu Minghui
non-executive
director
FRA BUES EI{ERE 2878
Li Dongru Independent Office duty Liu Minghui
non-executive
director
K= == EI{ERE IR
Zhang Tao Director Office duty Li Zhenxiong

(=) REIFFEMBREALE - B2 3. The financial statements of the interim report of the Company
REFCETZEEEM - were unaudited, but were reviewed by the Audit Committee
of the Board of the Company.

(M) RElBE AES T 4. Name of Chairman of the Company Wang xing

TEGHIEEEALSR 232 E Name of the person in change of Pi Jianguo
accounting affairs the Company
BEIRBEAA Name of head of accounting Zhao Qiongfen
(ZEFEBAE SR FicBi=PoS department (accounting supervisor)

NElBEATE - FESHIFEEAR Mr. Wang Xing, Chairman, Mr. Pi Jianguo, The person in
ZELeTHEAEEA(ETEEAS )M charge of accounting affairs, and Ms. Zhao Qiongfen, head of
BRAER: REELFERSEPUBEREH accounting department (Accounting Supervisor), have declared
BEE o that they assured for the truthfulness and completeness of the

financial statements in the Interim Report.

(H) AR TTT?E?EZT AE PSR N EBARE 77 3E4& 5. Thereisnoappropriation of non-operating fund by any controlling
EUHMAESBR - shareholder or its related parties of the Company.

(R) RRBRTFEERBERFERFEIMEM 6. There is no external guarantee provided not in compliance
EREOBER o with the required decision-making procedures.
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OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

COMPANY INFORMATION
Name of the Company (Chinese)
e B R BAKIRIRMND B R A A

Abbreviated Name of the Company (Chinese)
B PR R

Name of the Company (English)
SHENJI GROUP KUNMING MACHINE
TOOL COMPANY LIMITED

Abbreviated Name of the Company (English)
kmtcl

Legal Representative

Wang Xing

CONTACT PERSON AND CONTACT INFORMATION
Secretary to the Board

Name

Luo Tao

Correspondence address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Telephone number
86-871-6166612

Facsimile number
86-871-6166288

E-mail

luotao@kmtcl.com.cn

Securities Affairs Representative
Name

Wang Bihui

Correspondence address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Telephone number
86-871-6166623

Facsimile number
86-871-6166288

E-mail
wangbh@kmtcl.com.cn
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650203

NGRS
www.kmtcl.com.cn

BFIEH
dsh@kmtcl.com.cn

(M) EERERBEELE

RAEENEESRBERERT
(PEEFR) (LBIEHFR)
(EFHHRR)

BHRYFERENTEEES
5 TE A b ) A8 0
http://www.sse.com.cn
http://kmtcl.com.cn
http://www.hkex.com.hk

REAFFEREEELR
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B AR

RS
600806

(3)

(4)

(5)

BASIC INFORMATION

Registered address

23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Post code of registered address
650203

Business address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province

Post code of business address
650203

Company’s website
www.kmtcl.com.cn

E-mail
dsh@kmtcl.com.cn

PLACE OF INFORMATION DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT INSPECTION

Designated newspapers for publishing
China Securities Daily,

Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Times

Designated internet website by CSRC
http://www.sse.com.cn,
http://kmtcl.com.cn,
http://www.hkex.com.hk

Interim report available at
Office Building, 23 Ciba Road, Kunming City,
Yunnan Province, the PRC

SHARE LISTING

Particulars Of The Company’s Shares

Class of Shares
A Shares

Stock Exchange
Shanghai Stock Exchange

Short Name
Kunming Machine

Stock Code
600806

AND
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0300
DAREMEFRER
REE R A
1993410 19H

N EE R 2
EEEIHTREERR

ARME—REEEMEH
200243 H29H

NAEIFE IR EBEMBEE
200712 A1H

NAFZREEEM A
201148 H10H

NEIE—IREE M2
EMEIHTREERR

NEIE ZIREE M
EHEIHTREERR

NRFE =R EF M2
EHEIHTREERR

ERAENEED R
530000400000458

B E RS
530111622602196

RS T A
62260219-6
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(6)

Class of Shares
H Shares

Stock Exchange
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Short Name
Kunming Machine

Stock Code
0300

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

Date of Incorporation
19th October 1993

Place of Registration
Yunnan Commercial and Industrial Administrative Bureau

Date of First Change of Registration
29th March 2002

Date of Second Change of Registration
1st December 2007

Date of Third Change of Registration
10th August 2011

Place of First Change of Registration
Yunnan Commercial and Industrial Administrative Bureau

Place of Second Change of Registration
Yunnan Commercial and Industrial Administrative Bureau

Place of Third Change of Registration
Yunnan Commercial and Industrial Administrative Bureau

Business Registration Number
530000400000458

Tax Registration Number
530111622602196

Organization Code
62260219-6

Appointed Auditors of the Company

Appointed Auditor of the Company
KPMG Huazhen Accounting Firm

Address
B/F., Block 2, Dongfang Square,
1 Chang An Street East, Beijing City
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(L) EZHBEBEBNER

(7) MAIJOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND INDICATORS

1 BETESHENGFHNETES5E 1. Major Accounting Information and Financial

BB EE Indicators Prepared in Accordance with the PRC
Accounting Standards
By o or BE:ARE
Unit: RMB
RFEHREL
RREHR TEEHR LEEHRERE(%)
As at As at
30th June 31st December
2011 2010 Change (%)
BEE Total assets 2,494,064,244.27 2,247,730,361.63 10.96
FEE#E (SRR ER) Total shareholders’ equity 1,390,343,088.54 1,374,125,279.42 1.18
FER EMARIRER Net asset per share attributable to
BRFEE(L/K) the equity shareholders of the
Company (RMB per share) 2.62 2.59 1.18
W RREHL
(1-6A) LERE  LERBERH(%)
For the six For the six
months ended months ended
30th June 2011 30th June 2010 Change (%)
EENE Operating profit 37,141,665.56 94,049,676.19 (60.51)
MEgE Total profit 38,155,088.73 93,090,677.82 (59.01)
FER EMARRRAFFE Net profit attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company 42,771,864.27 82,218,942.04 (47.98)
FEREMRARIREMN Net profit excluding non-recurring items
MERFEL B BRA T attributable to the equity shareholders
of the Company 41,920,546.61 83,034,090.65 (49.51)
EARGRE L) Basic earnings per share (RMB) 0.0805 0.1548 (47.98)
ML EEERER Basic earnings per share excluding
EARFRWEGT) non-recurring items (RMB) 0.0789 0.1563 (49.51)
wESkRKE(T) Diluted earnings per share (RMB) 0.0805 0.1548 (47.98)
MEFHFEERZE(%) Weighted average return on net assets (%) 3.08 6.54 WA3A6EFNY
Decreased by 3.46
percentage points
BEEHELNRENEEE Net cash flow from operating activities (9,428,009.50)  97,973,798.93 (109.62)
BhREEERELN Net cash flow per share from
RengFE(n) operating activities (0.0178) 0.1845 (109.62)
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2. BRPERESRHAN(LMREITESLD 2. The Return on Net Assets and Earnings Per Share
RAIEERERBAR)FIRNERE Prepared in Accordance with No. 9 of Rules for
ENFEEWRRERERKE : the Compilation and Submission of Information

Disclosure by Public Offering Companies Issued
by China Securities Regulatory Commission are as
follows:
FEERZER(%) FRYE ()
Return on net assets (%)  Earnings per share (RMB)
mEFY EHESRKE HESRKE
Diluted
Profit during Weighted Basic earnings earnings
REHFE the Reporting Period average per share per share
SENARILBRLERNZEFE  Net profit attributable to the
ordinary shareholders of the Company 3.08 0.0805 0.0805
R EHERERE Net profit excluding non-recurring items
D B B AR AR 3R A E AR attributable to the ordinary shareholders
of the Company 3.01 0.0789 0.0789
3. FREMBERZEENSE 3. Non-Recurring Items and Amount
By oo KR ARE
Unit: RMB
HZE2011F6A308
LtefERHHE
For the six months ended
EH Non-recurring items 30th June 2011
FRDEERERRE Gain on disposal of non-current assets 159,425.74
AAERBEENHNE (B XS Government grants included in current gains
BYEE - BRRERGIZETES or loss (other than those closely related to the
EEZXMBUERHBR) normal operating activities of the Company and
those subject to a standard fixed amount
or an ongoing lump sum amount in
accordance with the government’s policies) 1,805,000.00
EHERES Gain or loss from debt restructuring (544,450.00)
Br BB IS 2 SN Ef & MBI Other non-operating income and expenses other than
M i the above (406,552.57)
Ry & Impact on income tax (152,431.93)
PEREERYEE(HE) Impact on minority interests (after tax) (9,673.58)
aif Total 851,317.66
= - REESHERREBER I1l. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITALAND SHAREHOLDERS

() ROBEBRR (1

OF THE COMPANY

CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL

During the reporting period, there is no change in share
capital.
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(D) RERMEBZEH ABR (2) SHAREHOLDERS AND BENEFICIAL HOLDERS OF THE

COMPANY
1 BREENERER 1. Number of shares and their shareholdings
By R
Unit: Share
REHRRRAH50,562(KPAR : 50,445 HER117)F
Total number of shareholders as at 30th June 2011
50,562 shareholders (including 50,445 holders of A Shares and 117 holders of H Shares)
At ERRERER
Top Ten Shareholders
RRARE ERARE
REAH REME KR kRe%  BEMAEE  REROHE KEHEE
Increase/
Decrease Number of Number of
Total during selling shares
Nature of Proportion number of  the reporting restricted pledged
Name of shareholders shareholders (%) shares held period shares held or frozen
HKSCC Nominees Limited BNEA 2547 135,269,446 A
Foreign legal person Unknown
TEBR(SB)EREEAR BBEA 2508 13320774 A
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. State-owned legal person Unknown
EREIXRARRETARALAR BBEA 1.07 58,772,913 A
Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding State-owned legal person Unknown
Group Co., Ltd.
RRRELT Ef 1.56 8,300,000 AH
Kunming Jinghua Co. Others Unknown
REEARNERLARPERAR ZERESER Ef 046 2,467,300 A
Anxin Securities Co., Ltd. - client credit trading Others Unknown
guarantee securities account
CHAN KWOK TAI EDDIE Eft 0.40 2,125,000 A
Others Unknown
HERERT-PERLEERRLESRERS Ef 036 1,899,929 A
Agriculture Bank of China-Zhongyou Core Growth Others Unknown
Equity Securities Investment Fund
HEATFASRBRRABRAR - S -EASL it 034 1,799,876 A4
CPIC - Dividend - Individual dividend Others Unknown
LEELERERLA - SRR Ef 025 1,302,046 A
Shanxi Trust Co., Ltd. - Harvest V Others Unknown
CAI QINGSHAN Eft 0.20 1,083,806 A
Others Unknown

- BRI IR




At BERERERRIEFRIER

Top Ten Holders of Shares not Subject to Selling Restrictions

BERRERYE
R A R HEE ROBERHE
Number of selling
unrestricted Type and
Name of Shareholders shares held number of shares
HKSCC Nominees Limited 135,269,446 BN EmANE IR
H Shares
ERABERR 8,300,000 ARBEBKR
Kunming Jinghua Co. A Shares
ZEBFRNDERRARPERRIREREFEP 2,467,300 ARBEBER
Anxin Securities Co., Ltd. - client credit trading guarantee securities account A Shares
CHAN KWOK TAI EDDIE 2,125,000 ARBEBKR
A Shares
PEEERIT-PEROEERRHESRELS 1,899,929 ARBEBKR
Agriculture Bank of China-Zhongyou Core Growth Equity Securities Investment Fund A Shares
PEATFASRBROERAF - DAL —BAADL 1,799,876 ARBEEKR
CPIC - Dividend - Individual dividend A Shares
WEEEERETRR - B AR 1,302,046 ARBEBER
Shanxi Trust Co., Ltd. - Harvest V A Shares
CAI QINGSHAN 1,083,806 ARBEBER
A Shares
REARAR-BT-EEREREEEEHE 871,820 ARBEBER
CCB Principal Asset Management Co., Ltd. - Jianxin Stock A Shares
Selected Asset Management Plan
LIN JIANMING 702,306 ARBEBER
A Shares

LR REABEER - RTBNHA

Al 4 IR R 1 R B BBCR MDA A B B
R BEEERRRZBTFHEBEBRER - 2
AR AN bt S (R E AR R B RR 2 =2
BEEEBBAERIBI ETRARRERE
REBESHKBEREIEIREN —HITH
A e BI0BIRERSP - *ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ%#iﬁ@ﬁ&ﬂ%
RZHEERBEAE 2R THEERER
HrRBERkRRELEQARBEREEER
FHEBRRZEREFERBRAE -

Explanation of the connected relationship or acting in
concert relationship among the above shareholders:

There is no connected relationship among the top ten
shareholders of selling unrestricted circulating shares, legal
person shareholders and state-owned legal person shareholders.
The Company was not notified of any connected relationship
or acting in concert relationship regulated by “Information
Disclosure Management Procedure to Changes of Shareholding
of List Company” among the top ten shareholders of selling
unrestricted circulating shares of the Company. Among the
top ten shareholders, there is no connected relationship
among shareholders of selling restricted circulating shares.
The Company was not notified by its shareholders that there is
any relationship between the shareholders of selling restricted
circulating shares and the shareholders of public shares; and
any relationship among the shareholders of public shares.
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bR s EEREIN - R20115F6H
308 BEFBEKRERTHERIZERET
1B E0IE RS AAETELFNRRIEE
WEADTERE LR 25 (2005FE5T))
T EMBREZIFRETRERTER
EZHEMBEESELF(ARERIER)
FI6MEHR T ARRTEEREMA L
A NNREBEITIRA10%8 A _EHEZS -

AIT0R AR T - FE R AN ES%IA £
(f£
BA)BRAR - FIFBRMDER SR EH
SNVERL - LR (RE)BREERAA
FRBERNDBERSEEEIAR  EEEIER
EEREEERETERR - FAFRHER
RBEEEANR - EABERPTRAR G K& A

(B5%)RMEBRREIF » BIFRER

BE LM ORESIEEHER -

(e

1) BEPREE(REA)BR QB AERD
EREEPHR - KRB ARZERRAT
HICBR B E BB AR AR AR10% M 15

e

2) BREXFHEEEI) BEEXBESHNEE
AAL(LHFEFREIBTHRASE)RAR
) M £ S AR R B 1) A R s s A B AR T
FHEREB(EZLABGEI)EXVEE2
F3p 2 REMARBELHE - iR
BEEBERZRERD)DFEI36HERTE

AIIAPTIEE 2 B Mz BEIKR -

3) R-Z——EXA=1+H REENESF
BB AR R SRR AR A (E & RAFE
HREIEEGIYEXVEL) R - FE R AR
B R REHCRERNE) R E#EE TR
B(EE R EIED)EXVIEET7 KR8D &
MAMERAABREEXFIOESKAR
(BIERB(EF L EKRMDZLEZGHN
HEW G AL EEELESKESTEARN
ERAR) - HIRIB(ES KB EIEF)
FIS2EMTEMREHER AR BRIFENERD
RS SAR SR BUZESTRD A

BARRREBERGMOERIARE -

Other than the substantial shareholders disclosed above
as at 30th June 2011, there were no other shareholders
whose shareholdings exceeded the amount required to be
disclosed under Article 60 of “Administration of the Issuing
and Trading of Shares Provisional Regulations” of the PRC
and Issue no. 2 of “The Content and Format of Disclosure of
Information of the Listed Companies” (amended in 2005) and
the register of substantial shareholders maintained under the
requirement of reporting; and under Issue no. 16 (1) of the
Securities (Disclosure of Interest) Ordinance under the Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited, the Company was not
notified of any interests representing 10% or more of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Among the top ten shareholders, there are three holding 5%
or more of the Company’ shares. They are HKSCC Nominees
Limited, which holds H Shares; Shenyang Machine Tool (Group)
Co., Ltd., which holds the state-owned legal person shares;
Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding (Group) Co., Ltd., which
holds state-owned legal person shares. All of the shares held by
these shareholders are not pledged, frozen nor mortgaged.

Notes:

(1)  HKSCC Nominees Limited holds shares on behalf of clients.
The Company did not receive any notification from HKSCC
Nominees Limited that any single H shareholder who held
more than 10% in total share capital of the Company.

(2) Save as disclosed above, the Directors was not notified by any
person (who is not a Director or a chief executive officer) who
owns the interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company and shall be disclosed to the Company
in compliance with the requirements contained in Division 2
and 3 of Part XV of Securities and Future Ordinance (“SFO"),
or the interest or short position that shall be included in the
prescribed register in accordance with section 336 of SFO.

(3) As at 30th June 2011, none of the Directors and Supervisors
had any interests or short position in the shares, underlying
shares and/or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which have been notified to the Company
and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Division 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO, including interests or short positions
which the Directors or the Supervisors are taken or deem to
have under such provisions of the SFO, or which are required
to be and are recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

0
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AtEZEREKHMRREREERRE

Number of shares held by the top ten shareholders of

R4 selling restricted shares and the conditions of selling
restriction
Unit: Share
BEREFREBRAGTLTRSER
Trading of selling restricted shares
BENERE $T L
Fi BRERERRER RERDHE ALTRERE XZROBE PR E R
Number of
Number of additional Conditions
Name of shareholders of selling restricted shares to of selling

No. selling restricted shares shares held Date of trading the traded restriction

1 ABHK(RE)EREERR 106,578,219 2010%12A318 E ]
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. 31st December 2010 Committed to

hold as stated in
the agreement

2 EHEIXRAEREBARAEEAR 47,018,331 2010%12A318 E ]
Yunnan Industrial Investment 31st December 2010 Committed to

Holding Group Co., Ltd. hold as stated in
the agreement
it Note:

1) AREBBRELGER(EER)BEREMT 1) Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd held 106,578,219
NAFEFEAEARRQAEI06,578 219K R & selling restricted shares of the Company before the change in
f5fn » ERNBEELIKEZEARAD A capital share and holds 133,222,774 shares of the Company
133,222, 774888 - EIBRIEFTE R G after the change in capital share, with no change in the
ERRBERALOIREEE L - ZR proportion. The selling restricted shares held by Shenyang
FR01MEFE1ATBE EFEENAQFK Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. were released from trading
- IREHEEW - restrictions as of 1st January 2011.

2) RATFIREEFEE TEIREIEKRERFR 2) Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. held

EMERFEFEARAAL7,018,331% R
EEG - BAREEEBAEIFEANF
58,772,913 M 0 - &5 I8 AT & TR AR D
AR BBRALL HIREEEL - ZAF)
20111 BB HEENAQRK
m REHEER -

BHRBREESI—REAREETFRAEA
108 RE

BRREER-—BREANER

Name of Strategic investors or general legal person

47,018,331 selling restricted shares of the Company before
the change in capital share and holds 58,772,913 shares of the
Company after the change in capital share, with no change in
the proportion. The selling restricted shares held by Yunnan
Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. were released
from trading restrictions as of 1st January 2011.

Strategic investors or general legal persons as top ten
shareholders as a result of placing of new shares

HEFR LR A
Commencement of
agreed holding

HWERKRKLBH
Expiry of
agreed holding

SR (S BREMER A
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd.

EHEIEREEREEBRETEAA

Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd.

ERBRRREBRZFHAZERR

A AR5 B 2 4 R AR SR R R A 08
BEERE -

201012 A31H
31st December 2010

2006F 12 A1H
1st December 2006

201012 A31H
31st December 2010

200512 A831H
31st December 2005

2. Controlling shareholder and beneficial controller

There was no change in the controlling shareholders and
beneficial holders during the reporting period.
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CEE - ESVTSREERAERR IV.

(EE ESNEREEBAESERE: (1)
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(D)LAEE -EBEE SREEARZTY (2
&R

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT OFFICERS

CHANGES OF SHAREHOLDING HELD BY DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

During the reporting period, there was no change of
shareholding held by directors, supervisors and senior
management officers.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT OFFICERS

#E RENEBL 2HER 2HRR
Name Capacity Change Reasons
=R EER WIES BHIEEER WTESRINTES TERA
Gao Minghui Chairman, executive director Resignation of the position of Job reallocation
chairman and re-designation from
executive director to
non-executive director
TH EER WIES £ -
Wang Xing Chairman, executive director New appointment
filfE & BUFNTES  FHFEE€%Z5 BT FHRER
Wayne Yu HMERZE2ZRE Retirement Expiration of the
Independent non-executive director, term of office
member of audit committee,
member of remuneration and
assessment committee
REE BUFNTES  FFEE€Z5 EfE -
Chen Fusheng YMEZZEEZE New appointment

Independent non-executive director,

member of audit committee,
member of remuneration and
assessment committee

EEil ! £%
Gao Xingang Supervisor
EE £%
Tang Hua Supervisor
Cai Zhemin Supervisor

(Z)FRIABELTAEE -EF - SRE  (3)
BAEBNER

Q0105 ERAFEEZRBHEREL
+  BEHRELEFTRAAENEESS
BEE. B EREENIHEARESS
FH—% - Bl B2011FE5A10B BHEX
2010 EMRARSEBHE L HBE2011
FI0AMEBABEE SR -

B TiER®
Resignation Job reallocation
E{E -
New appointment

EE -

New appointment

PARTICULARS OF NEWLY-APPOINTED OR
DISMISSED DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY

The by-election of Ms. Tang Hua and Mr. Cai Zhemin as the
supervisors of the sixth supervisory committee of the Company
were considered and approved at the 2010 annual general
meeting. The term of office of the aforesaid supervisors by-
elected is the same as the term of the current supervisory
committee, i.e. from the date of approval obtained at the
2010 annual general meeting held on 10 May 2011 to the
expiry of the term of the current supervisory committee on
31st October 2011.

.
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MBS EHE

B & 1957FH4E pHES R
EBFE . SATEMN  SHRAKIE BT
LK (EE)EREEQARAISER -
1975%F 2 0 T E - 19944 3 AL 5 # /R
(E@B)EREMETRR BEEBINEEIE
E - BHEIBTE 1997F =2007F £
TEWAEEE TEEEE 20008
2008 F X -—ELZEZER  L£LLER
TEeXF 2008 A ITER=EFE - T
FES

EER B 1962F H4E FHEER K
HEF . TR BELBEK(EE)A
REMAFHBHRERATK - 1981F 2
INT{E - 19965 AL IR(EE) A
REMTAR  EBELRMI - £EP - B
P REIREEE T - 2007F £2008F 4R
EIARFE R + 2008F 20094 EIL 5 # IR
BHBRARMME TIREI R - 20091
IR (EB)BRET R R BSR4
& -

20MFE—RBRERREASEZBBME
BEETEREEARRIENEESTEBE L
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Biographies of newly-appointed supervisors:

Tang Hua, female, born in 1957, member of the Communist
Party of China, holding graduate diploma, senior engineer,
senior politic official, now is the chairman of the labour union
of Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Company Limited. Ms. Tang
went into workforce in 1975. In 1994, she joint in Shenyang
Machine Tool (Group) Company Limited and has successively
held the posts of sales person, executive officer in overseas
business unit. From 1997 to 2007, she was the office manager
of the union and vice chairman of the union. From 2007 to
2008, she was the secretary of the Party Committee, secretary
of Discipline Inspection Commission and the Chairman of the
labour union. She has been the chairman of the labour union
since 2008.

Cai Zhemin, male, born in 1962, member of the Communist
Party of China, holding college diploma, engineer, now is
the head of the strategy planning department of Shenyang
Machine Tool (Group) Company Limited. Mr. Cai went into
workforce in 1981. In 1996, he joint in Shenyang Machine
Tool (Group) Company Limited and was successively the official
of technology department, production department, planning
department. From 2007 to 2008, he was the manager of the
planning department. From 2008 to 2009, he was the manager
of engineering planning department of Shenyang Machine
Tool Company Limited. From 2009, he has been the head of
the strategy planning department of Shenyang Machine Tool
(Group) Company Limited.

The by-election of Mr. Chen Fusheng as an independent non-
executive director of the sixth Board of the Company was
considered and approved at the first extraordinary general
meeting of 2011. Then was by-elected as the member of the
audit committee and the member of the remuneration and
assessment committee after considered and approved by the
Board. The term of office of Mr. Chen is the same as the term
of the current Board, i.e. from the date of approval obtained
at the 2011 first extraordinary annual general meeting held
on 18 July 2011 to the expiry of the term of the current Board
on 31st October 2011.

Biographies of newly-appointed director:

Chen Fusheng, male, aged 46 born in 1965, doctor of
accountancy, master of economics, member of American
Accounting Association, member of Hong Kong Academic
Accounting Association. During 1996 to 1998, he was a part-
time demonstrator of the Faculty of Business at University
of Alberta in Canada. In 2006, he was a visiting professor
at Tsinghua University. He is now an associate professor in
accounting of the Faculty of Business at the Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology, editor of “International Accounting
Research Journal”, specialized professor of the Faculty of
Business at Nanjing University and the Faculty of Accounting
at Shanghai University of Finance and Economics.

Interim Report 2011 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

>




(M) ATEIRER (4) COMPANY STAFF
1 BEEERER 1. Areas of Specialization
HXEER A
Areas of specialization Number of Employees
— BIBR 1. Staff
fEMEE T A2k Number of existing staff 2,500
HEp t AETA Of which: Production worker 1,586
EERMAR Skilled technician 366
HEAEB Sales and marketing 55
B AE Finance 57
BEEAE Administration 161
RIS AE General services 33
AEGREBEAR Early retirement 185
s Staff pending for duties 55
—BmAB
HEvAEB Others 2
2. HEREBR 2. Education Level
HEER A
Education level Number of Employees
— - BREAH 2. Qualifications 2,500
He - #insE Of which: Postgraduate 15
RNE University 386
A& College diploma 405
FE Diploma 367
& R High school or vovation school 679
IR AT Junior high school or below 648
= BEAR 3. Title 440
He 58 Of which: Senior 52
el Intermediate 118
I Junior 270
o EEeRs V. DIRECTORS’ REPORT
(1) OVERVIEW OF OPERATIONS DURING THE REPORTING

() BEHNBERELEE RN WE
BT

REHARN RABREZEURNAARE
885,193F Jt & F I )H A R #42,772F
T R EFRHMHAREKTIS55990F T
MAREES2219F T L H Rl K
17.09%F1 T~ P#47.98% °

20111 — 67 PEICEEBREET
RS c TEEMERLL EFA14% @ £
EAEERLL EF9.6% » # OB ER RN H
Ok BREADMAGTE - S5 BH
EFEZFREMBERFY EERE6%  10%
ERERZEFHBRZ - FIHEIEEEE
VR BV FRIF AP YR MNBER
TRTERS - RECENREREEA
BIK o

PERIOD AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS

During the reporting period, the Company has obtained a
turnover of RMB885,193,000 and net profit of RMB42,772,000,
representing an increase of 17.09% and a decrease of 47.98%
respectively as compared with the turnover of RMB755,990,000
and net profit of RMB82,219,000 in the same period last
year.

In the first half of 2011, the economy of China has kept stable
development. Industrial added value increased 14% and GDP
increased 9.6% as compared with the same period of last
year. The increment speed of import is faster than that of
export. The pressure of inflation still exists. The average price
of major materials of castings and forgings increased 6% and
10% respectively. The Competition of product price is fiercer.
The rate of profit increase has dropped. Meanwhile, the users’
requirements for the function and precision of the machine tool
products continuously raised and that spurs the enterprises to
speed up the steps to adjust the product structure.

I
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WA e

2001F THF RBlBEHERE_FTEAE
KEPMBERNRTES T BEBE -
MEFATESN T 1E -

1. BOSNREARE -2 - EIER
LHBER B - R B IEE R
B BEIREEMR BIEERR
BRARER  SREEEMESATS
BUSE R R ¢ SR LR AR R EIY

2. EERRNE - RMAREN - 2H
EQERELEN  HEEKOEMER
MEERBOARNEE 4254
QBN BRBRASHRTA
R T o

3. NEHRERERFIEMEHE R
AP0 A 3R S A O s A A AR 75
TR HEE TBRE(CTEMBLE
an AR TAE o

Under the circumstance of opportunities and challenges, the
Company has increased its speed in all aspects of operation.
The core of marketing is to compete for orders, strengthen
the relationship with key accounts and to deep develop the
main fields. The first five flagship stores of sales alliance have
been operated, and the Company has completed the batch
contracts of Sany Heavy Industry. Through carefully organizing,
the Company has completed the design and development of
the product of XK2850 gantry boring and milling machine tool,
successfully applied for national enterprise technology center,
well implemented the 04 major special projects. The product
quality of the Company has achieved new progress and the
Company has obtained the title of “Outstanding Business for
the National Machinery Industry Quality Control Activities”.

During January to June 2011, the market for middle and small
size machine tool products still prospered and the growth
of the large machine tools slowed down. New competitors
continuously come forth. The competition of market price
increased. As the sales of common products increased, the
production structure has changed. The manufacturing cost
increased which resulted in 5% decrease in consolidated gross
profit margin. At the same time, the selling and distribution
expenses and provision for bad debt have increased which
resulted in RMB56,908,100 decreased in operating profit
as compared to the same period of last year. Thus, the net
profit decreased, and net cash flow from operating activities
decreased accordingly.

In the second half of 2011, undertaking the good operating
circumstance in the second quarter, the Company will keep up
the good work and will be committed to achieve the following
major aspects:

1. Placing top priority on competing for the market. Effectively
enhance the flexibility of the sales policy, deepen the
building of the flagship stores, exert its function of
main channel, strengthen its after-sale system, look after
breakthrough in the market for CNC gantry boring and
milling machine tools and strengthen the collection of
accounts receivable.

2. Tackling production increment speed. Firmly grasp the
outputs for contracts, improve the balance of product
support, boost the OEM progress for the products,
adjust and re-engineer the product process, control the
production scale reasonably and ensure to satisfy the
clients requirements for special contracts.

3. Leveraging on the opportunity of implementing national
major special projects and applying for national level
technology center, improve the product technology and
after-sales services, improve the process standardization
and optimize the product cost.
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4. BICEEB/IEES] - HRIMGEmMIR
BRI BAMBRREBE RBEM

RREMEENKF -

5. RAMEE AR AERESIHIE )RR
RAMRE  REEESTR  HERQF
PEHBEEEMEMKAZETE
IREmM TR EEMARETIE -

6. REEMEREMERNARIREH
RN Afosis o

7. IBREREE REEIREZEH-

4.  Strengthening the pattern control of quality, reinforce
the inspection for outsourcing products, preclude rejects
after long-term process and stabilize and improve products
quality.

5.  Further promoting the building of the internal control
system of the Company, specify the responsibilities,
improve management level, propel overall budget
management and product cost calculation and speed
up the adjustment for product fixed working hours.

6. Seriously implementing the construction of heavy
equipment base and the Company’s precision bearing
equipment processing technology re-engineering.

7. Paying attention to safety in production and strengthening
the safety awareness of the employees.

(D) RAEEXRBRELERR (2) MAJOR OPERATION INFORMATION
1 FEEESTE ERBRX 1. Business Segment or product information
Bfy:ox KE:ARK
Unit: RMB
=ELION EERE BENBER(%)
Operating
Operating Operating profit
POELTER Business segment or product income expenses  margin (%)
BRERBEERNIBRMZ32) Sales and processing of machine
tool products (note 32) 804,064,692.58 601,913,589.84 25.14
SREREEREE  RRERE Sales, installation and technical
services of highly efficient compressors 81,127,888.79 66,358,232.49 18.21

2 FEEBHNTHELER EXRE 2.
BRHOELERNHRA

Analysis on the changes of the market and the
operating costs of the major business

By T BEARK

Unit: RMB
TERE B A BRLA EEEE%

For the six For the six
months ended months ended Change
ER Items 30th June 2010 Proportion  30th June 2011 Proportion (%)
vt Raw material 313,491,917.36 59.19  395,839,093.86 59.23 26.27
BEETA Direct labour costs 32,369,362.85 6.11 45,750,141.91 6.85 41.34
SRR BEENE Social insurance expenses 14,269,047.77 2.69 23,471,162.15 3.51 64.49
HEER Manufacturing costs 67,331,389.67 12.71 69,208,597.21 10.36 2.79
MEMIE External processing expenses  102,216,083.39 19.30  134,002,827.20 20.05 31.10
L Total 529,677,801.04 100.00  668,271,822.33 100.00 26.17

AR EBHEEXAER EF R HIE N
138,594.02F T » 18 £26.17% * &N
NEZRARAPRAFBEERE  £ES
B8 2 3 NPT ER o

During the reporting period, the operating expenses increased
by RMB138,594,020 or 26.17% over that in the same period
last year mainly attributable to the sales increase, accordingly,
the production increased.

Bl ¢ usmesasnosRaT 200 hEES




R EHR
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AR A EMEB25%
B0

REF

During the reporting period, the consolidated gross profit

margin was 25%,

representing a decrease of 5 percentage

points as compared to 30% in the same period last year,
which was due to:

(1) SFEEARESEINEREMEE £ (1) the increase of production of machine tool resulted in
F [F] B9 32 0092,982.58F 7T« iR A& raw material increased by RMB92,982,580 or 31.57%
31.57% ° over that in the same period last year;

(2) TEBRIBERRE EFABE - ﬁﬁ’%ﬁ (2) the sales of general machine tool products was in uptrend,
WBEEEL BRITERFH A the changed the sales structure, intensifying competition
BrRM B AR A EF - AT BRI in the industry and increased raw material cost and labour
& EBHRARENEE - cost resulted in the gross profit margin of the Company

decreased,;

(3) ANFHEKEEKREBIEM Aa85 (3) theincrease of production and the insufficient capacity of
HE DT RBIAEE - SHKEZHH production led to many parts processing outsourced, which
ZMI BHAFIHNHMNIE EF resulted in processing charges increased RMB7,806,250
7,806.25F T * #iE11.54% ° or 11.54% this year.

FEEBSITE - PEMBRE Turnover by business segment or product

By ARKFT
Unit: RMB’000
2010FE¥F 2011FL¥F  ERAHEE EEEH
£ 20N 2 1 ON B BI(%) BR(%)
Proportion
Turnover Turnover of sales of
for the for the machine tools
first half first half to total

PTEIIER Business segment or product of 2010 of 2011 sales (%)  Change (%)

7% Business segment

BRRBRER General ficilities production 287,515 412,546 51.31 51.29

EARBEER Specific ficilities production 243,528 311,319 38.72 27.84

BAMWLEMEESE  Electric mechanical equipment production - 31,607 3.93

RBEHIBREE Transportation facilities production - 18,114 2.25 -

HivguE R Other production 133,280 30,479 3.79 (77.13)

Em Products

AT 8 8% R Horizontal boring and milling machine tools 202,701 313,817 39.03 67.04

Ei A SR Floor-type boring and milling machine tools 320,161 326,581 40.62 2.01

fl AR Table-type boring and milling machine tools 42,282 113,157 14.07 167.62

Hity Others 99,179 50,510 6.28 (49.07)

At Total 664,323 804,065 100.00 23.80

it Notes:

1T« 20MF L¥FRSZBEFHEEHEAG 1) In the first half of 2011, total sales of top five customers

% =}
188,178 F 7T ° ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ(&ﬁ% 7})

23.40% -

2 20MFE LE¥FEMAZHEHER
48 %8 5434,389F JT ¢

31.05% °

amounted to RMB188,178,000, accounting for 23.40% of

total sales of the Company (machine tools segment).

R 2)
HRBRABEN

purchase amount for the first half of the year.

In the first half of 2011, total purchases of top five suppliers
amounted to RMB434,389,000, accounting for 31.05% of the
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BEMAAIEMRERNBALRLEE

Material changes in major financials during the

K& B 1Y =51 BF reporting period over those in the same period
last year
By - ARKT
Unit: RMB
HAg HOH(LERS) R BHIEE %
As at As at Increase/

EH Items 30th June 2011 30th June 2010 decrease Change (%)

gREe Monetary assets 245,772,370.71  296,294,409.56  (50,522,038.85) (17.05)

ENEE Accounts receivable 240,318,998.91 115,906,620.42  124,412,378.49 107.34

BHER prepayments 108,377,611.18  53,337,722.23  55,039,888.95 103.19

7E Inventory 829,360,627.62  752,776,010.82 76,584,616.80 10.17

EEIR Construction in progress 163,393,886.80 122,304,905.59 41,088,981.21 33.60

&R Accounts payable 317,426,845.13  230,256,410.68  87,170,434.45 37.86

FERTE T3 Accrued salary 25,788,367.92 34,656,409.79 (8,868,041.87) (25.59)

JER IRF Dividends payable 7,180,639.09 135,898.49 7,044,740.60 5,183.83

EXHE Taxes payable 11,165,650.82 4,870,643.57 6,295,007.25 129.24

Etha Deferred gain 40,811,653.01 26,147,303.11 14,664,349.90 56.08

BHEERK Specific payable 15,267,565.87 100,000.00  15,167,565.87 15,167.57

BERERIM Business tax surcharges 5,812,730.24 261,173.91 5,551,556.33 2,125.62

EERERX Assets impairment loss 42,414353.97  13,950,993.84  28,463,360.13 204.02

BENE Operating profit 37,141,665.56 94,049,676.19 (56,908,010.63) (60.51)

BEIMIA Non-operating income 2,357,738.53 983,751.22 1,373,987.31 139.67

BEMLH Non-operating expenses 1,344,315.36 1,942,749.59 (598,434.23) (30.80)

FHE Net profit 42,771,864.27 82,218,942.04 (39,447,077.77) (47.98)

LEEHELMNILREFE  Net cash flow from operating activities (9,428,009.50)  97,973,798.93  (107,401,808.43) (109.62)

BERBLSEMFENE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  (59,422,627.56)  82,819,581.65  (142,242,209.21) (171.75)

DT Analysis:

A BEESED - E@Hﬂz%‘;%};ﬁibﬂ%mﬁé A. the decrease in monetary assets and increase in bills
AETIEESREK  RAFFPEXH receivable were due to the intense lending market in this
BERE B THS IR - N period, customers of the Company decreased the rate of
TEBEI MR paying by cash and increased the rate of paying by bills

when they paid for goods;

B. FENEFIEZMEAG]ANHIEEEE N B. the increase in prepayment was due to the Company
BTREXERAR  REEESZET needed to do many prepayment to suppliers in order to
REFARFATE ensure the delivery period as a result of the increase in

sales in the reporting period;

C. TFEENMEARAGNEEEEN - A C. the increase in inventory was due to the expansion of
MEHEZTEMATAERAN - production to satisfy the sales needs as a result of the

increase in sales of the Company for the period;

D. HTEEIRENEATAE —FRAE D. the increase in construction in progress was due to the
EEE MRKBEETEERETE increase in fixed assets investment such as the construction
W IBMERE NEEEMAERE - of Yang Lin heavy casting base in order to further enhance

the scale of production and sales;

E. ENERZIENEHRREEAGRFEE E. theincrease in accounts payable was due to the increase in
BINREHEHE 2 IIRPAEL - purchase volume as a result of the increase in production

for the period;

F ENBIFMELCSERAZENRT EF F. the decrease in accrued salary was due to the payment

SRR G R BEATEN

of annual bonus for the prior year;

.
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the increase dividends payable resulted in the withdrawal
of dividends payable under the profit distribution proposal
for 2010 implemented by the Company;

the increase in taxes payable was due to in increase in
circulating tax and income tax as a result of the increase
in sales of the Company for the period;

the increase in deferred gain was due to the Company
receiving the grants of government in the reporting
period;

the increase in specific payable was due to the Company
receiving the export tax refund in the reporting period;

the increase in business tax and surcharges was due
to the parent company began to pay city construction
tax and education additions in December 2010 under
the requirement of the government’s tax policy for this
year,

the increase in assets impairment loss was due to the less
of 36,160,000 provision for assets impairment because
of the change in accounting policy in the same period
of last year, but this year this item didn't exist;

operating profit decreased by 56,908,010.63 over that
same period of last year mainly due to the decrease in
gross profit margin which because of the increase in
sales, the uptrending sales of general machine tools, the
changing in sales structure and intensifying competition in
the industry led to cost increase. Meanwhile, the sales and
distribution expenses increased while the sales increased.
The provision for bad debt increased as compared to that
over the same period of last year which resulted in the
decreased in operating profit;

the increase in non-operating income was due to the
recognition of carrying forward the grants of government
of 1,805,000;

the decrease in non-operating expenses was due to the
payment of value-added tax, income tax and late charges
of 1,638,271.55 during the same period of last year for
the year of assessment from 2005 to 2007 under the
state tax inspection and for the year of assessment form
2008-2009 under the Company’s inspection;

the decrease in net profit was due to the decrease in
operating profit;

the decrease in net cash flow from operating activities
was due to the decrease in net profit and the increase
in inventory and prepayment;

the decrease in Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
was due to the increase in sales. In order to purchase
material for production, the Company has to pay many
prepayment for goods.
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5 AEBEUWHEREERLEERER 5. Financial resources and capital structure of the
Group

BE—_ZT——FA=1+HIt X&EEE For the six months ended 30th June 2011, the Group had
EHER  A&EB—FRIHERAEAR no long-term borrowings and the Group had borrowings due
36,000 F L e REBEEMRARLY  &E within one year of RMB36,000,000. The Group maintains a
mERSNAENESN  BRERHNRS sound credit condition with a high margin product mix and
AREEDEBBER - has sufficient cash flow for future repayment of liabilities.
HE-_ZT——FNA=ZTHIEEREAR As at 30th June 2011, the shareholders’ equity attributable
AR R = A ARY1,390,343F T © to parent company was RMB1,390,343,000.

6 BEXEEMLLER 6. Gearing Ratio
HE_Z——FNAZ+THLEBBREAR As at 30th June 2011, the shareholders’ equity to debt ratio
AR R RS EL R 1386 ¢ of the Group was 1.38.

7. HATTENENBR EMMNE 7. Discussion and analysis of important issues relating
RERBER TERWMAESHER to the operations of the Company, including the
SHARKEHBENEESENT W obtaining orders, product sales or overstocking
BT and changes in key technicians
1201156 A30B FIEsT&812.471E 7T The amount of new contracts as at 30th June 2011 amounted
HIT L #*£69.84% ° to RMB1,247 million and 69.84% was attributable to CNC

products.

8 FEERAVATARSRATMNKEEE RN 8. Review of operations and business analysis
REEDN for major controlling companies and invested

companies
By ARBTF T
Unit: RMB’000
RRER EHtg TEERARY aRER EERRE B
Nature of Registered
Name business Major products or services capital Total assets Net profit
BEZRABRBRAERRERAR  REX HRERRETRER 50,000 436,484 (252)
(BEZER]) Manufacturing  Energy saving compressor and
Xi'an Ser Turbo Machinery turbo machines
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ("Xi'an Ser”)
BEZRRREREIRARERAR  HEX RERUBERSE 60,000 121,137 (1,216)
(BRI Manufacturing ~ Laser prototyping machine
Xi'an Ruite Laser Prototyping
Manufacturing & Engineering
Research Co., Ltd. ("Xi'an Ruite")
ERQARKEDREARAA BiER RYEERBTRNES 20,230 0 9,860
GEEL =) Manufacturing  Intelligent color display computerized
Winko Machines Co., Ltd. ("Winko") embroidery machine and rotary table
ERENRRARAR(EHESR)) REX g Rat £EN 500 (BX7T) 155,534 6,650
T0S Kunming Machine Tool Manufacturing HEAERRZIERNRER 5 million (Euro)
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Development, design, production
("Kunming TOS") and sales of self-produced machine
tool series products and accessories
ERERNA([EHER]) Bhx rReE 500 0 (659)
Kunji Transportation Co., Ltd. Transportation  General cargo transportation
("Kunji Transportation”)
ERREBRIGERAR(BARG]) REX BRREAORE  RFAHEE 3,000 33,230 (33)
Kunming Kunji General Machine Manufacturing ~ Development, design and sales of
Co., Ltd. ("General Machine”) machine tool products and accessories
BREMLBRAERAR(IBRER]) RiE¥ M Rt £EN 5,000 7,759 (531)

Fujian Kunji Conventional Machine  Manufacturing
Tool Co., Ltd. ("Fujian Kunji")

HEBERRZTEnREH
Development, design and sales of
machine tool products and accessories

R
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(3)

V1.

(1)

INVESTMENT OF THE COMPANY
Use of Proceeds from raised fund

During the reporting period, there were no proceeds from
new raised funds, nor any proceeds for previous raised funds
being utilized for the period.

Use of proceeds from non-raised fund

During the reporting period, there were no proceeds from
new raised funds, nor any proceeds for previous raised funds
being utilized for the period.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules issued by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited with a view to enhancing the corporate governance
standard of the Company.

The Company has complied with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules issued by the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as the code for securities
transactions by the directors. Having made all enquiries, all
Directors and Supervisors of the Company confirm that all
Directors and Supervisors of the Company are in compliance
with the Mode Code and its own code on the standards for
securities transactions by directors.

The Company has established the modern enterprise system,
continued to improve the corporate governance and regulate
the operation of the Company pursuant to Company Law of the
PRC, Securities Law of the PRC and other relevant regulations
issued by the CSRC and Shanghai Stock Exchange. The systems
of the Company are substantially in compliance with the
requirements under the Standard of Corporate Governance
for PRC Listed Companies jointly issued by CSRC and National
Development and Reform Commission. In the future, the
Company will continue to improve and strengthen the internal
control system in the normal course of operation with a view
to enhancing the standard of corporate governance.
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(2)

IMPLEMENTATION OF PROFIT DISTRIBUTION
PROPOSAL FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD

Proposal On Profit Distribution Of The Company
For The Year Ended 31 December 2010

As proposed by the sixth session of the board of directors at
its 26th meeting, the proposal on profit distribution of the
Company for the year of 2010 was approved at the 2010
annual general meeting of the Company held on 10 May
2011. In accordance with the PRC accounting standards, in
2010, the Group recorded a net profit of RMB178,325,000.
After deducting the transferring of RMB 18,774,000 to surplus
reserves, the distribution profit realized by the Group in 2010
was RMB159,551,000, and the accumulated profit available
for distribution amounted to RMB706,716,000. In particular,
the Company recorded a net profit of RMB187,738,000.
After deducting the transfer of RMB18,774,000 to surplus
reserves, the Company realized a net profit of RMB168,964,000
and accumulated profit available for distribution amounted
to RMB653,918,000. In accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, the Group recorded a net
profit of RMB178,370,000. After deducting the transfer of
RMB18,774,000 to surplus reserves, the net profit realized
for the year amounted to RMB159,596,000, and the
accumulated profit available for distribution amounted to
RMB704,975,000. In particular, the Company recorded a net
profit of RMB183,218,000. After deducting the transfer of
RMB18,774,000 to surplus reserves, the realized net profit
of the Company for the year amounted to RMB164,444,000
and accumulated profit available for distribution amounted
to RMB629,343,000. Accordingly, the profit of the Company
available for distribution for this year is under the PRC
accounting standards amounted to RMB159,551,000.

The proposal for payment of dividends for the year 2010 of the
Company: A cash dividend of RMBO.5 (tax inclusive) for every
10 existing Shares held by Shareholders of the Company based
on the existing total issued share capital of 531,081,103 Shares
(comprising 390,186,291 A Shares and 140,894,812 H Shares)
at the date of 31 December 2010, totaling RMB26,554,055.15.
The actual cash dividend after tax to be distributed to the
individual shareholders, investment fund and qualified overseas
institutional investors for A Shares would be RMB RMB0.45
for every 10 shares held. For other holders of A Shares who
are non-resident enterprises, no withholding tax are deducted
by the Company and such tax being paid by the shareholders
of the relevant jurisdictions.

On 13 June 2011, the Company paid cash bonus dividend to
holders of A Shares whose names appeared on the register
of members of the Company on the record date (i.e. 3 June
2011). The Shanghai branch of China Securities Depository
and Clearing Corp. Ltd. was entrusted by the Company to
pay the cash dividend on its half to the holders of the shares
free of selling restrictions. With respect to the shares subject
to selling restrictions, the cash dividend was directly paid to
the holders of such shares.

-
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Due to the recent change of PRC tax laws and regulations, the
Circular on the Questions Concerning Tax on the Profits Earned
by Enterprises with Foreign Investment, Foreign Enterprises and
Individual Foreigners from the Transfer of Stocks (Stock Rights)
and on Dividend Income (Guo Shui Fa [1993] No. 45) issued
by the State Administration of Taxation (the “Circular”) was
repealed under the Announcement on the List of Fully and
Partially Invalid and Repealed Tax Regulatory Documents dated
4 January 2011. Therefore, the Circular can no longer be the
basis for the natural person holders who hold the Company’s H
shares and whose names appear on the register of members of
H shares of the Company (the “Natural Person Holders of H
Shares”) to be exempted from the individual income tax when
the Company distributes the final dividends for the year ended
31 December 2010. Pursuant to the PRC Individual Income
Tax Law, the Implementation Regulations of the Individual
Income Tax Law, the Tentative Measures on Withholding and
Payment of Individual Income Tax and other relevant laws and
regulations (“Relevant Laws and Regulations”), in view of
opinions from relevant PRC tax authorities, the Natural Person
Holders of H Shares shall pay individual income tax upon their
receipt of distribution of dividends from the Company, which
shall be withheld and paid by the Company on behalf of the
Natural Person Holders of H Shares. Under the premise of
the confirmation by the tax authority in accordance with the
information provided by individual holders of H Shares of the
Company, the individual holders of H Shares of the Company
are entitled to the relevant preferential tax treatment pursuant
to the provisions in the tax agreements signed between the
countries where they are residents and China.

Because of the above matters, the date of issuing the dividend
warrants of H Shares together with the cheques by the Receiving
Agent was adjusted from 20 July 2011 to 5 August 2011 or
before, the Company paid final cash dividends to the holders
of H Shares whose names appeared on the register of holders
of H Shares of the Company on the record date (i.e. 8 April
2011). The final dividends payable to the holders of H Shares
were denominated and declared in Renminbi and were paid
in Hong Kong dollars. The exchange rate was HK$100 to
RMB83.626, which was based on the average value of the
benchmark exchange rates for Hong Kong dollar to Renminbi
as announced by the People’s Bank of China for one calendar
day prior to the date of approval for the payment of such
dividends (i.e. 10 May 2011). The final dividend per H Share
was HK$0.05979 (including tax). ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company
Limited was appointed by the Company as the receiving agent
(the "Receiving Agent”) in Hong Kong to receive the dividends
on behalf of the holders of H Shares. The Company would
pay the final dividends declared in respect of H Shares of
the Company to the Receiving Agent, who would hold such
dividends in trust on behalf of the relevant holders of H Shares
until the payment is received.

Presently, the payment of dividend has been completed.
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(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

HALF-YEARLY PROFIT DISTRIBUTION PROPOSAL AND
CAPITALIZATION OF CAPITAL RESERVE TO INCREASE
SHARE CAPITAL

Nil.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

Since there was no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company'’s Articles of Association, the Company did not have
any arrangement for the pre-emptive rights scheme during
the Reporting Period.

WARRANTS AND OTHERS

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries issued any warrants,
convertible securities, options or other securities with similar
rights, nor did any person exercise any rights as stated
above.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any securities issued by the Company during
Reporting Period.
BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFT AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings as
at 30th June 2011 are set out in the Notes to the financial
statements.

MAJOR LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS

There was no major litigation or arbitration in the Reporting
Period.

BANKRUPTCY RESTRUCTURING

During the Reporting Period, there was no bankruptcy
restructuring of the Company.

(10) SHAREHOLDINGS IN OTHER LISTED COMPANIES

AND INVESTED COMPANIES

During the Reporting Period, the Company did not have
any shareholding in other listed companies and invested
companies.
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(11) PURCHASE AND DISPOSAL OF ASSETS OR MERGER
AND ACQUISITION ACTIVITIES DURING THE
REPORTING PERIOD

During the Reporting Period, there was no purchase and
disposal of assets or merger and acquisition activities.

(12) MAJOR CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
During the Reporting Period, there was no major connected
transaction.

(13) TRUST
During the Reporting Period, the Company did not enter into
any trust arrangement.

(14) SUBCONTRACTING CONTRACTS
There was no subcontracting contract during the Reporting
Period.

(15) LEASE ARRANGEMENT
There was no lease arrangement during the Reporting
Period.

(16) GUARANTEE

There was no guarantee in the Reporting Period.

(17) ENTRUSTED INVESTMENT

There was no entrusted investment in the Reporting Period.

(18) OTHER MAJOR CONTRACTS

There was no other major contract during the Reporting
Period.

(19) PERFORMANCE OF COMMITMENTS

Commitments of the Company or shareholders holding more
than 5% shares during the Reporting Period or subsisting
during the Reporting Period are as follows:

1. Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. and Yunnan
Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. undertook
that the shares held by them would not be sold through
the stock exchange for trading from date of obtaining
the approval for listing to 31st December 2010. As at
31st December 2010, Selling restriction period for selling
restricted shares held by the above shareholders expired.
As at the end of the Reporting Period, the shares held
by the above shareholders were not tradable.
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Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. and Yunnan
Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. undertook
that the resolution on the capitalization of the capital
reserves to issue new shares be proposed and approved at
the general meeting within one year after the completion
of the share reform on the basis of no less than five
new shares for every 10 shares held. Such resolution
was approved at the general meeting and relevant class
meetings for 2006 held on 29th June 2007 and the
transfer was completed.

Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. and Yunnan
Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. undertook
that the resolution on the distribution of profits of no less
than 50% of profits in the form of cash bonus dividend
be proposed and approved at the general meeting if the
performance of the Company in 2006 or 2007 fulfils the
conditions for distribution of profits to shareholders. Such
distribution of profits was completed in July 2008.

Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. undertook that
it would provide full support to the business development
of the Company in terms of technology, corporate
management and resources and would consolidate
the relevant resources and markets by leveraging on
its own unique strengths based on the principles and
models favorable to accelerating the growth of the
Company within two years after the share transfer
and share reform with a view to developing Kunming
Machine Tool as an important platform for technological
upgrade, business expansion and sector growth to provide
comprehensive support and facilitate the sustainable
and healthy development of the Company. Currently,
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. has introduced
production management officers to the Company in order
to facilitate the increase in the production management
capabilities and provide convenience for the exports of
the Company in terms of market expansion.

(1) As at the date of this interim report, there is
no outstanding undertaking relating to business
performance.

(2) As at the date of this interim report, there is no
outstanding undertaking relating to injection of
assets and asset consolidation.
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(20) APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF AUDITORS

Any change of auditor:

Yes

Formerly engaged

Domestic auditor

Zonzun Accounting Office Limited
Foreign auditor

KPMG

Currently engaged

Domestic auditor

KPMG Hua Zhen Accounting Firm

Pursuant to the “Consultation Conclusions on Acceptance of
Mainland Accounting and Auditing Standards and Mainland
Audit Firms for Mainland Incorporated Companies Listed in
Hong Kong” issued by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) in December 2010 and the
related amendments to the Listing Rules, and the Pilot Project
Proposal on Accounting Firms Engage in H Shares Companies
Auditing issued by China Ministry of Finance ("MOF") and the
China Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC”), from 15
December 2010, mainland incorporated issuers listed in Hong
Kong are allowed to prepare their financial statements using
Mainland accounting standards, and mainland accounting firms
approved by MOF and CSRC can provide certain services to
these companies using Mainland accounting standards.

KPMG Hua Zhen Accounting Firm is a firm of practicing
accountants which has been approved by MOF and CSRC in
mainland China and is eligible to act as auditor for Mainland
incorporated companies listed in Hong Kong. Therefore, the
board of directors of the Company considered to appoint
KMPG Hua Zhen Accounting Firm as the Company’s auditor
and internal control auditor for the year 2011. The issue
regarding changing auditor has been approved by the annual
general meeting of 2010.
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(21) PENALTIES ON THE COMPANY, ITS DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OFFICERS,
SHAREHOLDERS AND BENEFICIAL CONTROLLER OF
THE COMPANY, AND RECTIFICATION ISSUES

During the Reporting Period, the Company, its Directors,
Supervisors, senior management officers, shareholders and
beneficial controller of the Company were not subject to any
audit, administrative punishments, disciplinary sanctions by
the CSRC and public censure by the stock exchange.

(22) OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

1.

Winko Machinery Company Limited convened an
extraordinary general meeting of 2008 on 30 June 2008
and the resolution regarding dissolution of Winko was
considered and passed at the meeting. The liquidation
team for liquidation of Winko was established which
comprised of all shareholders. As at 28 February 2011, the
liquidation team completed the cancellation procedures.
The operating results of Winko from 1 January 2011 to
the date of cancellation have been consolidated in the
Group's consolidated income statement.

Kunming Kunji General Machine Co., Ltd., a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, was established on
16 October 2007 as a business arm of its parent. Since
its establishment, all activities of the company including
production of machine tools, sales and after-sales services
were undertaken by the parent on its behalf. With dull
business performance afterwards, the company was
dormant as of September 2010. Therefore, the company
was resolved to be cancelled.

The liquidation team has been established. Presently, the
liquidation team is processing the liquidation in accordance
with the relevant laws and statutory procedures.

According to the resolution passed at the 15th meeting
of the sixth board, Kunji Transportation Company Limited
("Kunji Transportation”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company was cancelled. The liquidation team of
Kunji Transportation was established on 1 May 2010.
In Accordance with audit report from Yunnan Hui Tong
Accounting Firm (Yun Hui Shen Bao Zi [2011] no.
076), as at 2 June 2011, the total assets and liabilities

s
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of the Kunji Transportation have been liquidated
completely. The residual assets of Kunji Transportation
was RMB1,150,286.89, of which, monetary assets
was RMB870,925.66, other accounts receivable was
RMB300,000.00 (should receive from the Company), other
liabilities was RMB20,638.77 (should pay to the Company.).
All residual assets belong to the only shareholder — Shenji
Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd., of which, paid-
in capital was RMB500,000.00 and undistributed profit
was RMB650,286.89. Offsetting agreement for current
account was signed and bank deposit has been paid
to the Company. At the same time, liquidation team
has completed the cancellation procedure with business
registration, taxation and banks.

As at the date of this report, the liquidation of the Kunji
Transportation has been completed.

At 32nd meeting of the sixth board, the resolution
regarding the Company proposed to enter into the
leasing contract with Yunnan State-owned Assets Property
Management Company Limited (“Property Management
Co."), which is the subsidiary of the Company’s shareholder
— Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd.,
to lease the man-made cavern, originally used as the
fleet repair workshop and place of the Company. The
leasing area is 10,465.96 square meters. Presently, the
Property Management Co., required to adjust the rental
referring to the fair market value. After negotiation, the
following terms have been achieved: a). the rental of the
first year will be RMB989,150; b). the rental of the next
year will be increased 10% based on the previous year,
i.e. the rental of the second year will be RMB1,088,065
and the third year will be RMB1,196,871; ). the rental
is effective for three years, from 1 January 2011 to 11
November 2013.
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(23) INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

FIR AR T 2B RIRE
Publishing newspaper

SR
Publishing Date
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Website
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Announcement on receiving 2010
budgetary investment of central
government for the project of

heavy cast base

1t FERERERBIHDE

Announcement on continuing
connected transaction

RFARIRARAEK BB
BRRBBEAERS

Announcement on liquidation and
cancellation of the subsidiary,
Winko Machines Company Limited

VL SR B 2 AR AR 1 B R
AREFENE

Supervisory committee
announcement

ERBRENEEFEE TR

EE PTG

Announcemnt on resolutions passed
at the 26th meeting of the 6th
term of the board of directors

RARKEAREFRE/ R
EE PTG

Announcemnt on resolutions passed
at the 8th meeting of the 6th
term of supervisory committee

ENAM010FERRFE
opip

Notice of annual general meeting

(hEZESFR) (LEEF®R)
(EHFR)

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(HRFEHR) - (LBEHR)
(EHBR)

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(HEFEHR) - (LBEHR)
(EHBR)

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(HEFEHR) - (LBEHR)
(EHBR)

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News
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ESr} TSR T SR RE SUE AR HENEBARERBRERR
Event Publishing newspaper Publishing Date Website
AR EEE AR R HEA Kl (PEZEHFR)  (LBEHF®R) 20113 A23H http://www.sse.com.cn *

BEEBRHNE

Disclosed transaction and connected

transactions

M EE R AEKRROERAR
2010 FEMwE
Regular report

20106 EREREERE
Clarification announcement

BN MEBRETE2010FE
BRAEHARELS

Proposed change in auditors and
supplemental notice of 2010
annual general meeting

LB EERREKROER
RARONEFE-—FERE
The first quarterly report of 2011

2010 EREFERELSE
Poll results of the 2010 annual
general meeting

EH#ABENAR2011F
E—RERREAGHBA
Notice of extraordinary general

meeting

2010FEARD AR B EmAS
Announcemnet on payment of
dividends for holders of
A/H shares for the year 2010

AREBERABRRNAERARNE

Announcement

01MFEE-—RBRREAS
MRRENE

Supplemental notice of the first
extraordinary general meeting
of 2011

(EHER)

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News
and Securities Times

(PEZBEHFR) (LBFEH®R)
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR)  (LBEH®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR) (LBEHF®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR) (LBEH®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR) (LBEH®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR) (LBEHF®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR) (LBEHF®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR) (LBEHF®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

(PEBEHR) (LBEHF®R) -
(EHF )

China Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News

and Securities Times

23 March 2011

201143 A23H
23 March 2011

201144778
7 April 2011

20114547211
21 April 2011

201144 H29H
29 April 2011

2011457114
11 May 2011

2011454274
27 May 2011

201145 H30H
30 May 2011

20116 A16H
16 June 2011

201166 A29H
29 June 2011

http://www.hkex.com.hk
http://www.kmtcl.com.cn
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ESE] FIH AT BB R RE SUE Az HBENEBARERBRERR
Event Publishing newspaper Publishing Date Website
011 FEHE—RBEHRRAS (PEBEHR)  (LBEFHR) 201146 H30H http://www.sse.com.cn *
FRRRZERASE (EHFR) 30 June 2011 http://www.hkex.com.hk
Clarification China Securities Daily, http://www.kmtcl.com.cn
Shanghai Securities News
and Securities Times
011 FEE—RBEHRRAS <<EPI BHm)  (LBEHR) 201174198 http://www.sse.com.cn *
REASE FHRR) 19 July 2011 http://www.hkex.com.hk
Poll results of the extraordinary Chma Securities Daily, http://www.kmtcl.com.cn
general meeting Shanghai Securities News
and Securities Times
gzgnd <<‘:F‘I BHW) (LBEHR) - 20114 7H29A http://www.sse.com.cn *
Announcement EHEFR) 29 July 2011 http://www.hkex.com.hk
Chma Securities Daily, http://www.kmtcl.com.cn
Shanghai Securities News
and Securities Times
BURHNE <<‘:F‘I E5m) (LBEFR) 201146 8A5H http://www.sse.com.cn *

Continuing connected transactionos

R BF2011F 5 2R
G N O b

Notice of the second extraordinary
general meeting

BHER)
Chma Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News
and Securities Times

<<EPI g5 (LBEFR)

BHER)
Chma Securities Daily,
Shanghai Securities News
and Securities Times

5 August 2011

201148 A58
5 August 2011
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VIl.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Pursuant to the “Consultation Conclusions on Acceptance of
Mainland Accounting and Auditing Standards and Mainland
Audit Firms for Mainland Incorporated Companies Listed in
Hong Kong” issued by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the ”“Stock Exchange”) in December 2010 and the
related amendments to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“amended Listing Rules”), mainland incorporated issuers listed
in Hong Kong are allowed to prepare their financial statements
using China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
issued by Ministry of Finance (MOF) of the People’s Republic
of China (PRC) and other relevant regulations (collectively, the
“China Accounting Standards”) in accordance with the relevant
disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules.

In order to improve the efficiency and reduce the disclosure
cost, the Company decided to prepare only one set of financial
statements during any accounting period start from or after 1
January 2011 in accordance with the requirements of the China
Accounting Standards for the purpose of fulfilling its statutory
obligation and the periodic financial reporting requirements
of the amended Listing Rules.

-
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A~ BEHRRK

EHEEARER

20116 A30H

AT REBH B ERRRNY R

Financial statements prepared in accordance with the china

accounting standards

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 30th June 2011

THRENMN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
ik 20116 H30R 2010128318
As at As at
1HH Items Notes 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
REEE : CURRENT ASSETS:
EBES Monetary assets () (W1 245,772,370.71 296,294,409.56
e E i Bills receivable (7) (V)2 240,318,998.91 115,906,620.42
JFE Wk B 3R Accounts receivable () (V)3 250,508,992.57 249,828,811.68
B IAE Prepayments () (V)5 108,377,611.18 53,337,722.23
Hoth WU Other receivables () (V4 16,876,865.55 16,619,229.09
lE3" Inventories () (V)6 829,360,627.62 752,776,010.82
RBEEST TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,691,215,466.54 1,484,762,803.80
FRBEE : NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
RERERE Long-term equity investment () (V)7 57,585,916.56 60,589,759.15
EEEE Fixed assets () (V)8 480,334,048.00 486,847,924.98
FEIR Construction in progress (&)~ (V)9 163,393,886.80 122,304,905.59
BEEE Intangible assets () (W10 33,751,955.84 35,195,153.39
HE Goodwill (H) W11 7,296,277.00 7,296,277.00
REAFHER Long-term deferred expenditures (7)) * (V)12 598,595.03 678,209.81
BEFEHEE Deferred income tax assets () (V)13 59,888,098.50 50,055,327.91
ERBEEAG TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 802,848,777.73 762,967,557.83
EEHAG TOTAL ASSETS 2,494,064,244.27 2,247,730,361.63
REEE: CURRENT LIABILITIES:
RHIE R Short-term loans (H) (V16 36,000,000.00 46,000,000.00
L ADES S Bills payable (H) W17 25,410,120.00 20,426,973.00
JE1~] BR 3K Accounts payable (A7) W18 317,426,845.13 230,256,410.68
TEURIA Advance from customers () (V)19 527,760,584.71 414,725,123.22
JRE A< B T %5 B Accrued salary (A) (V)20 25,788,367.92 34,656,409.79
JER T & Taxes payable (&) (V)21 11,165,650.82 4,870,643.57
JE~ AR Dividends payable () (V)22 7,180,639.09 135,898.49
H A T3 Other payables (&) (V)23 19,971,295.93 20,741,864.33
—FREBNIERSEE Non-current liabilities due
within one year ()~ (V)25 418,509.00 418,509.00

RBEEAF

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

971,122,012.60

772,231,832.08
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EHEERER(E)
20114F6 A30H

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
As at 30th June 2011

EREEN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
ik 2011F6H30H 2010F12H31H
As at As at
HE Items Notes 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
FRBEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
REAET X Long-term payables (&) - (v)26 2,025,486.45 2,132,091.00
BIAERMR Specific payables (F) (V)27 15,267,565.87 100,000.00
BEAE Provisions (F) (V)24 18,269,553.42 16,301,190.59
HMIERBEE Other non-current liabilities ()~ (V)28 40,606,353.01 25,942,003.11
FRBEBA TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 76,168,958.75 44,475,284.70
BEA TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,047,290,971.35 816,707,116.78
BRRES - Total shareholders’ equity:
P Share capital ()~ (V)29 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
YN Capital reserve (7) (V)30 27,303,321.72 27,303,321.72
BHAE Surplus reserve () (V)31 109,024,823.62 109,024,823.62
Ko BEF) Undistributed profits () (V)32 722,933,840.20 706,716,031.08
HENSQARE Total equity attributable to the
AR owners of the parent company 1,390,343,088.54 1,374,125,279.42
DR R R Minority interests 56,430,184.38 56,897,965.43
BREREZS TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 1,446,773,272.92 1,431,023,244.85
BENRRERAEG TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

SRR N 2011FESA2BEE =S H A -

EEREA
TERHTHEEA

SRIEBRAEA

2 E

|

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

August 2011.

iz Legal representative of the Company:
The person in charge of

accounting affairs

department

The head of the accounting

2,494,064,244.27

2,247,730,361.63

The statement was approved at the Board meeting held on 22

Mr. Wang Xing

Mr. Pi Jianguo

Ms. Zhao Qiongfen

I -
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BAREERESR
201146 308

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

As at 30th June 2011

THEENMN  ARKET

Unit: RMB
iikz3 201156 H30H 2010%12A31H
As at As at
HH Items Notes 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
REEE : CURRENT ASSETS:
EBES Monetary assets 193,783,744.78 248,304,966.05
e E IR Bills receivable 195,793,798.91 85,692,620.42
JE U BR X Accounts receivable (+) X1 174,325,202.07 193,467,126.14
SCENE- S Prepayments 57,445,756.33 9,145,017.82
JE W A ) Dividends receivable 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
H Ath JE R Other receivables (+)(x)2 19,310,040.31 22,497,529.81
=& Inventories 665,133,405.65 585,789,448.80
REBEESS TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,316,791,948.05 1,155,896,709.04
FRBEE : NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
RHRERE Long-term equity investment (+) > (X)3 84,779,182.41 88,283,025.00
EEEE Fixed assets 428,948,547.83 433,479,837.52
FRIRE Construction in progress 163,393,886.80 122,304,905.59
BYEE Intangible assets 21,426,984.57 22,725,913.32
RUFHER Long-term deferred expenditures 583,694.83 640,217.12
BEMEHEE Deferred income tax assets 51,310,033.61 47,637,778.82
FREBEEST TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 750,442,330.05 715,071,677.37
EEAT TOTAL ASSETS 2,067,234,278.10 1,870,968,386.41
REEE: CURRENT LIABILITIES:
REAE R Short-term loans 11,000,000.00 21,000,000.00
FERTER R Accounts payable 261,561,520.88 167,607,105.93
TR IE Advance from customers 328,389,420.45 264,996,242.49
JFE {1 B T %57 Accrued salary 23,566,047.48 32,938,912.49
R Taxes payable 10,715,215.48 4,497,424.19
JE £ AR F) Dividends payable 7,044,740.60 -
H{h S 3R Other payables 16,280,590.08 13,807,715.82

—FRAPNIERBAE

REBREER

Non-current liabilities due
within one year

418,509.00

418,509.00

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

658,976,043.97

505,265,909.92
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BAREERBER(E)
20114F6 A30H

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY (Continued)
As at 30th June 2011

ETHEN  ARKTT

Unit: RMB
it 201156 H30H 2010%12831H
As at As at
HH Items Notes 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
FRBEE ! NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
R BT Long-term payables 2,025,486.45 2,132,091.00
BEIFER R Specific payables 15,167,565.87 =
BErAaE Provisions 18,269,553.42 16,301,190.59
HEMIERESEE Other non-current liabilities 40,606,353.01 25,942,003.11
FRBEESE TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 76,068,958.75 44,375,284.70
BB TOTAL LIABILITIES 735,045,002.72 549,641,194.62
RERRER : Shareholders’ equity:
[N Share capital 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
NN Capital reserve 27,303,321.72 27,303,321.72
BHNIR Surplus reserve 109,024,823.62 109,024,823.62

A0 EFE

RERER S

BEMRRERA

WIS RRON2011F8A22BEEE S/ -

SEEREA :
TERHTHEEEA

BERIRBRAA

g ==
ichiBo>

Undistributed profits

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

7~

664,780,027.04

653,917,943.45

1,332,189,275.38

1,321,327,191.79

2,067,234,278.10

1,870,968,386.41

Legal representative of the Company:
The person in charge of

accounting affairs

The head of the accounting
department

The statement was approved at the Board meeting held on 22
August 2011.

Mr. Wang Xing
Mr. Pi Jianguo

Ms. Zhao Qiongfen

-
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BOF AR

HZE2011F6A30H |E61E A HiR

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

TERENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
i3 HZ6A30AL6/HAHMH
For the six months ended 30th June
EHH Items Notes 2011 2010
- BERA 1. Total operating income (#) (V)33  885,192,581.37 755,989,902.35
ZCEBREE 2. Total operating costs () (V)33  668,271,822.33 529,677,801.04
BERS RN Business tax and surcharges (Z) (V)34 5,812,730.24 261,173.91
HEEBR Selling expenses 64,487,538.88 56,290,060.78
EEER Administrative expenses 69,969,412.68 62,114,910.99
HBER Finance expenses 91,215.12 1,531,518.67
BEMERX Losses on impairment of assets () (V)36  42,414,353.97 13,950,993.84
e REMRE Add: Investment income
(BRIATO 15731 ("()" for loss) (7) (V)35 2,996,157.41 1,886,233.07
HEd: HBECENGE Including: Investment income
CENRERS from associates
and joint ventures 2,996,157.41 1,886,233.07
S BEFBMEEU() IRES) 3. Operating profits (*()" for loss) 37,141,665.56 94,049,676.19
s EEIMNIA Add: Non-operating income (F) (V)37 2,357,738.53 983,751.22
o EEIT Less: Non-operating expenses (F) (V)38 1,344,315.36 1,942,749.59
Ao ERBEERERA Including: loss on disposal of
non-current assets 334,890.75 291,516.80
M REAE(BRAaBU () 5%ES) 4. Total profits (“()" for loss) 38,155,088.73 93,090,677.82
W TR ER (W& () I5RES) Less: Income tax expenses (7) (V)39 (4,148,994.49) 12,762,034.19
(“()" for tax credit)
I FAECREEUO) IRES) 5. Net profits (“()" for loss) 42,304,083.22 80,328,643.63
FENEARRRMNFHNE Net profit attributable to the
shareholders’ of the parent company 42,771,864.27 82,218,942.04
PYREER Minority interests (467,781.05) (1,890,298.41)
A BRKE 6. Earnings per share
() BEAFRkE (1) Basic EPS (Z) (V)40 0.0805 0.1548
(Z)BESRkEE (2) Diluted EPS (Z) (V)40 0.0805 0.1548
t HrRe ks 7. Other comprehensive income - -
N GEWEEE 8. Total comprehensive income 42,304,083.22 80,328,643.63

BERERATRRNGS KRR

BENVERRNGANREE

B EHRERDR2011F8A22R EE E & it

fE °

REREKA Ea
TEGIFREA: KEH
BEIHBRAA izhi P23

Total comprehensive income attributable
to shareholders of the parent company
Total comprehensive income attributable

to minority shareholders

August 2011.

Legal representative of the Company:

The person in charge of

accounting affairs

The head of the accounting

department

42,771,864.27

(467,781.05)

82,218,942.04

(1,890,298.41)

The statement was approved at the Board meeting held on 22

Mr. Wang Xing

Mr. Pi Jianguo

Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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FRAFER

#HZE20119F6 A30H (-6 A HARE

INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

THENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
fifz BZ6A300 L6MHAHE
For the six months ended 30th June
BH [tems Notes 2011 2010
- BERA 1. Operating income (1) (x4 800,299,372.64 647,506,012.08
W BERE Less: Operating costs (1) (x)4 598,303,102.87 433,196,198.68
BEHS R Business tax and surcharges 5,428,107.63 =
HEER Selling expenses 60,646,956.18 52,760,560.56
EEER Administrative expenses 59,627,236.71 50,138,181.48
BBEROF R () IRES]) Finance expenses
("()"for net income) (719,331.08) 1,114,986.06
AEREEX Losses on impairment of assets 42,414,353.97 14,139,400.71
me REKE (BEAT O | FEN) Add: Investment income (*()" for loss) (+) ()5 3,646,444.30 1,886,233.07
Ed o HEBECENAELENRENE Including: Investment income from
associates and joint ventures 2,996,157.41 1,886,233.07
o EENBEBUO I5E) 2. Operating profits (“()" for loss) 38,245,390.66 98,042,917.66
me EEMNRA Add: Non-operating income 2,357,738.52 947,218.28
B BENEM Less: Non-operating expenses 1,321,247.89 1,641,348.35
B ERBEERERX Including: loss on disposal of
non-current assets 334,890.75 291,516.80
SoFRAB(BRAEMU () HRES) 3. Total profits (“()" for loss) 39,281,881.29 97,348,787.59
B FTEBE A (el () J5RES) Less: Income tax expenses (“()" for tax credit) 1,865,742.55 12,873,842.29
~FREOFERMU () 3RES) 4. Net profits (“()" for loss) 37,416,138.74 84,474,945.30
I HftiRe M 5. Other comprehensive income - -
A BENERAE 6. Total comprehensive income 37,416,138.74 84,474,945.30

B RREN2011F8A22HEEE S - The statement was approved at the Board meeting held on 22
August 2011.

EFERRA F H Legal representative of the Company: Mr. Wang Xing

FEGHIEERAEAN: KEH The person in charge of Mr. Pi Jianguo
accounting affairs

GIRBAREA izhs-B23 The head of the accounting Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
department

- BRI IR




EHEERER
#HZE2011%F6 A30H 1E61E A 24

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

LHEENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
it HZ6A30AL6fEAHM
For the six months ended 30th June
Items Notes 2011 2010
- QBEFBELNRENE: Cash flows from operating activities:
HEdm RESKNINRS Cash received from sale of goods or
rendering of services 954,577,598.45 679,282,052.27
WERHERE Refund of tax received 66,264.68 =
WEEpEEEEEENRE Other cash received relating to operating
activities () (4201) 5,723,173.58 9,301,616.87
BEEHRERANGT Sub-total of cash inflows from operating
activities 960,367,036.71 688,583,609.14
BERR  BXSEIAMEL Cash paid for purchase of goods and services 720,004,232.45 382,107,064.43
XERIARARIR NS Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 136,622,643.67 115,958,975.63
XNEERE Taxed paid 70,456,934.18 53,555,743.77
XAEREEEEHERORE Other cash paid relating to operating
activties (£)(4202) 42,711,591 38,988,086.38
BEFIRLRL G Sub-total of cash outflows from operating
activities 969,795,046.21 590,609,870.21
BERPEENRENEFE Net cash flows from operating activities () (43(1) (9,428,009.50) 97,973,798.93
RETBELHRSRE Cash flows from investing activities:
DEREURINR S Cash received from return on investment 6,000,000.00 5,289,191.40
REEATEE  EVAENELRE Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,

BENOOREEE intangible assets and other long-term assets 561,320.00 239,675.00
WERELER Cash received from security deposit - 1,553,000.00
RERGRERAN Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities 6,561,320.00 7,081,866.40
BRETAE EMEEAHMRE Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible

EELHRRS assets and other long-term assets 43,121,146.06 20,479,652.01
IARELER Cash paid for security deposit 8,900,588.71 -
REEBRERM Sub-total of cash outflows from investing

activities 52,021,734.77 20,479,652.01
FERHEANELRETE Net cash flows from investing activities (45,460,414.77) (13,397,785.61)

Interim Report 201 |

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

> I




SHHRERER(E)

#HZE20119F6 A30H (-6 A HARE

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

THENMN ARET

Unit: RMB
izt BZ6A300 L6/ A MM
For the six months ended 30th June
EHE Items Notes 2011 2010
S BEEBELNRERE ! 3. Cash flows from financing activities:
REEFRRENRS Cash from borrowings 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
KIMEMEASEEHFHNRE Other cash received relating to financing
activities (&) ()42(3) 27,167,565.87 =
EEEBASTMANG Sub-total of cash inflows from financing
activities 47,167,565.87 20,000,000.00
BREBYANEE Cash repayments for amounts borrowed 30,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
AEBRF - FIELECHE Cash paid for distribution of dividends,
TRRES profits or repayment of interest expenses 21,013,592.51 1,756,431.67
EEEDAS MG Sub-total of cash outflows from financing
activities 51,013,592.51 21,756,431.67
LETHELNERERE Net cash flows from financing activities (3,846,026.64) (1,756,431.67)
M EXEHHRERBLEENYE 4, Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents (688,176.65) -
I RERBSSENTLENE 5. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents (7) - ()43(1) (59,422,627.56) 82,819,581.65
m:BoReREEEENHE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period 285,882,274.37 274,937,559.13
N BRBSRBLSENSE 6. Cash and cash equivalents at the

W RRO R 2011FESA22BEE =S H A -

EERERA ES
g =i

FTEGHIERAEA :

SRIRBREA

|

end of the period

August 2011.

Legal representative of the Company:

The person in charge of
accounting affairs

The head of the accounting
department

226,459,646.81

357,757,140.78

The statement was approved at the Board meeting held on 22

Mr. Wang Xing

Mr. Pi Jianguo

Ms. Zhao Qiongfen

I <o
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#HZE2011%F6 A30H 1E61E A 24

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

LEEEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
it HZ6A30AL6EANE
For the six months ended 30th June

g Items Notes 2011 2010

- REEBELNRLRE 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
HERm  RUSHRANES Cash received from sale of goods or

rendering of services 835,467,222.88 457,279,207.59

WEEpECLEYERANE S Other cash received relating to operating activities 4,506,090.21 8,836,043.46

EETHHETAN Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 839,973,313.09 466,115,251.05

BERR BIYEINRRSE Cash paid for purchase of goods and services 636,473,294.78 214,781,147.21

IRABTUARERIZRHES Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 125,431,927.88 105,564,235.70

XAMEENE Taxes paid 64,802,885.57 47,292,884.54

XELELEEDEENSE

BeEPRERM NG

RERDELMRENEFE

CREFDELNAERE

RETRAKINR & FE
RERERERINAE
REETAE EYEENAML
RPAEMONREFR
REEGRERANG
BRETAE EVEENAL
RYEEI NSRS

REERBHRE RN

RARDELNREREFE

Other cash paid relating to operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries
Cash received from return on investment

29,763,384.33 29,374,133.70

856,471,492.56 397,012,401.15

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets
Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets

Sub-total of cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows from investing activities

(1) (X6 (16,498,179.47) 69,102,849.90
1,150,286.89 -
6,000,000.00 5,289,191.40

561,320.00 239,257.00
7,711,606.89 5,528,448.40

41,945,780.99 20,093,678.57

41,945,780.99 20,093,678.57

(34,234,174.10) (14,565,230.17)
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BATRBERER(E) CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY

(Continued)
HZE2011F6A30H (E61E A HiR

For the six months ended 30th June 2011

BB ARKT
Unit: RMB
if3 BZ6A300.L6{EFHM
For the six months ended 30th June
ER Items Notes 2011 2010
2 BERDELNRERE: 3. Cash flows from financing activities:
RHmERRSEEDERNR L Other cash received relating to financing activities 27,167,565.87 =
SERBRERANG Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 27,167,565.87 =
BEEEIANAE Cash repayment paid for amount borrowed 10,000,000.00 =
AR FERENFEX AR Cash paid for distribution of dividends,
profits or repayment of interest expenses 20,268,256.92 1,192,095.00
ELRHRETL N Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 30,268,256.92 1,192,095.00
EERHELRNR LTS Net cash flows from financing activities (3,100,691.05) (1,192,095.00)
M EXZBURERRLSENNTE 4, Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents (688,176.65) -
I RERBLSENTENE 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents () (X)6 (54,521,221.27) 53,345,524.73
m: BIRe RS SENRE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period 248,304,966.05 237,844,655.24
A BRESRBLSENGE 6. Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the period 193,783,744.78 291,190,179.97

B FERERC R 2011F8A22HEE=E 4t - The statement was approved at the Board meeting held on 22

August 2011.

EERRA F M Legal representative of the Company:
FEGHIEEBEA: KEH The person in charge of
accounting affairs
BETHIBAEA B The head of the accounting

department

Mr. Wang Xing

Mr. Pi Jianguo

Ms. Zhao Qiongfen

I 4>
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EHRRESZEETR
HZE2011F6A30H |E61E A HiR

BEN1E6ANALERSE
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

SRR ARKT
Unit: RMB
BEW10E6A30A L6BASE
For the six months ended 30th June 2010

SEMBATRRER
Attributable to the equity holders of the parent company

SENBATRRRER
Attributable to the equity holders of the parent company

it ha  E&ME  BBOME  AARAR JHBREE RREaSH Re EADME  BMOR  AAEAE JNRRER RRERSH
Total Total
Share Captal Surplus  Undistributed Minority ~ shareholders' Share Capital Surplus  Undistributed Minority  shareholders'
%R [tems Notes capital Teseve Teserve profit interest equity capital reserve reserve profit interest equity
- BigE 1, Opening balance of
current year 531,081,103.00 2730332072 109,02482362 706,716,031.08 56,897,965.43 143102324485 424,864883.00 13351954172 9025099855 56837861285 61,759,445.47 127877348159
O KEBEREEEE 2 Changes during the period
( (*-" for decrease)
(1) Nt o - - - DTNgAT  (47781.05) 42304083 - - - 81894204 (1890,29841) 8032864363
(2) Other comprehensive
nome - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub-otel of (1) and (2 - - - DINRAT  (47781.05) 42304083 - - - 821894204 (1890,29841) 8032864363
(3) Proft disrbution (&) )32
1 RORBLE () Transfer to suplus
fesenve - - - - - - - - - - - -
2 SRR (i) Tsferto
fareholders - - - (26554085.1) - (26554,05.15) - - (21,43.24415) - (21,43.24415)
(WRRERASEE () Shachodes equty
nternaly cared
forward
1 ER0E () Captalzaton of
gk ot resene - - - - - - - - - - - -
BN 3. Closing balance of
current period 531,081,103.00 2730332172 10902482362 722,93384020  56,430,184.38 144677321292 424,864,883.00 13351954172  90,250,99855 629,354,310.74  59,869,147.06 133785888107

HHEHRRON2011F8A22BEES S -

EEREKA B
TEEHIFARA: KEH
SRIEBERAEA fizbi-Ba3

The statement was approved at the Board meeting held on 22
August 2011.

Legal representative of the Company:
The person in charge of
accounting affairs
The head of the accounting
department

Mr. Wang Xing
Mr. Pi Jianguo

Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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HZE2011F6A30H (E61E A HiR

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE PARENT

COMPANY

For the six months ended 30th June 2011

EENNE6R0AL6EASE
For the six months ended 30th June 2011

ZHE  ARKT
Unit: RMB

BEN0E6A30A L6ERHE
For the six months ended 30th June 2010

3 Re  EADE BALE  AREAE  RREES: B&  EADE BBOE  AREAE  RRERSH
Total Total
Share Capital Surplus ~ Undistributed  shareholders’ Share Capital Surplus ~ Undistributed ~ shareholders'
18 Items Notes capital reserve reserve profit equity capital Teserve Teserve profit equity
- Bi8E 1. Opening balance of curtent year 531,081,10300 273033272 10902482362 65391794345 1,321327,19179 42486488300 13351954172 9025099855 506,167,076.01 1,154,802499.8
2 REEREHEE(ION - B85 2 Changes during the period
("~ for decrease)
() A (1 Nt o - - - 41613824 3141613874 - - - AR5 BAATAUS
(2) Bfizaa {2) Other comprehensie income - - - - - - - - - -
BiRC) 5 Subtotal o (1) and 2) - - - 3461874 3741613874 - - - S4T30 8447494530
(Z)FlEnR (3)Proft ditiution
| ROEBDE () Transer to surplusreserve - - - - - - - - - -
2 SRRNAR (il Transfer to shareholders - - - (26554055.15) (26,554055.15) - - - 2320415) (1.23204.15)
(m) BEamies (&) Sherehoders equiy internlly
caried forvard
1 ERLERLRE () Captalzation of capital resene - - - - - - - - - -
= B8 3, Closing balance of current period 53108110300 2730332172 10902482362 664,780,027.04 1332,189.275.38 42486488300 13351954172 90,25099855 569,398,777.16 1,218,034.20043

B HmAREN2011F8R22AREF S E -

REREA - T ®
TEEFIFAREA: KEH
SERIRBRRA IS

The statement was approved at the
August 2011.

Legal representative of the Company:

The person in charge of
accounting affairs

The head of the accounting
department

Board meeting held on 22

Mr. Wang Xing
Mr. Pi Jianguo

Ms. Zhao Qiongfen
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B MIBHRME(EHEN : AR¥T)
(=) RAERER

o 5 B L RB IR AR (0 B PR 2 R) (A T~ 5 78
[ARRAA])ZRMR1993F 10198 EFEA
RAFMB(THHEDKZBEDERAR -
AARM T &R BEERE EBETR
BEK235% o

N2 B) A2 A B P M IR R A AR B B SR A7 RS
ik E L E 2 AE[1993] 17350 L -
BARFIBRIHRMDERDAE - LA
AAEAI EBEKKROERAR (AT
TRIE#]) - ERAHIKEIAER1993F6A
30EMEEBBIRAALRRA - FHLEESR
B EBSRTAMEAETT T EEMNE
EEFEEAARK17,925.878 7T © It
HMEHTHBEREABEEEEERHE T
[1993) 4205 FE 1zt - BEFEERE
BEEEERBEEM®KEL1993] 11455 -
FHFEETRRENEE L F AT
HEERABARES 421718 7T BIEH
BiERFEEGIHEBARK14,504.16
BT ) 1%82.74% /) £ 51 #7 A120,007,400
B - SR mEEARKI00T B K
KRBREEHFEMAE ARBTIAKER
BE R A DB B102,397,7008% LA &
17,609,700 °

LEKRESZ B2 EEZEE[1993]505#
o B3 F12AEEEHAR ST
BREAFETE 16,5008 BHE » &%
HEEAREK1.000T: WHN1994F1 A7 £
BHEAER ST ET6,0008 AR -
SREEARY1.007T -

B.
(1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unit: RMB)
CORPORATE INFORMATION

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited (the
“Company”) was established in the People’s Republic of China
with limited liability on 19th October 1993. The place of
registration of the Company is 23 Ciba Road, Kunming City,
Yunnan Porcine, the PRC.

The Company is a stock company limited by restructuring from
Kunming Machine Tool Plant approved by [1993] no. 173 Ti
Gai Sheng issued by the State Economic Reform Commission.
The name of establishment was Kunming Machine Tool Company
Limited (“Kunji”). Kunming Machine Tool Plant used its assets
and liabilities at 30th June 1993 to invest in the Company.
The above assets and liabilities were assessed by Shanghai
Accounting Firm. The assessed assets were RMB179,258,700.
The assessment was approved by [1993] no. 420 Guo Zi Ping
issued by the National State-owned assets Administration
Commission. According to [1993]) no.114 Guo Zi Qi Fa issued
by the National State-owned assets Administration Commission,
the assessed state-owned land use rights included in the above
net assets should be reduced RMB34,217,100, meanwhile,
82.74% of the adjusted net assets (assessment value was
RMB145,041,600) was discounted to 120,007,400 shares with
par vale RMB1.00 per share. The original investor of Kunming
Machine Tool Plant and Kunming Jinghua Company Ltd. held
102,397,700 and 17,609,700 shares respectively.

Approved by [1993] no. 50 Zheng Wei Fa issued by security
commission of the state council, Kunji issued and listed
65,000,000 H shares with par value RMB1.00 per share in
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in December 1993.
Then, it issued and listed 60,000,000 A shares with par value
RMB1.00 per share in Shanghai Stock Exchange in January
1994.
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MR2000%F12 8258 AL X B REBE
(EE)BRARI(ATHEBI R RERX])EHE
A ARBIFEIKRAE#EIH RGO ER
NAREERGE) RAEEXZEER
EARBIFFHENREIZ?D71,052,146
fR o ZREEZED LR BT BABOATE
BB DCEARRIAE#BIERGO A
RARRRKEEZEFEMENIE) (i
[2001])283%% 3¢ ) #t ) » 720016 A5
H BREABFPFFETK RAEEXAER
HH)E— KRR -

#2002F3829H ' EHE TEHITHEE
BBEMHPEEINE FELEES EBIAE -
ERMEEEETIETHREERNESEAR
BIEZMTIEERTE  HEBAR AR
BIERFAFTABI X AEREERDBR
REJATEBIZRE#K]) -

MR2005F9 158 » X K& % 8L 5 # K
(EBE)BRETAR([LHEER )RR
BEZHGR) ITHREBHBRKBIRE
(XBAENRIKNEH#AMDT71,052,1460% © %
BEEECHEREEEEEEERELE
G(ERRARERBERDBRARHE
friEEaBEMENER) (REE®E[2006]
6285 ) L - WK BE (R ILIE K
(E@)AREMARRE R KEERH R
DERAREERENER) (FEART
[2006] 2555% ) Tz @i - M20065F12H
1B BREBFFETK  LTHEREBKAER
REBRE— KIREE ©

On 25th December, 2000, Xian Jiaotong University Industrial
(Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) entered into Shares
Transfer Agreement of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company
Limited with Yunnan Provincial People’s Government (“Yunnan
Government”) whereby Yunnan Government would transfer
71,052,146 state-owned shares of the Company to Jiaotong
Group. The transaction was approved by [2001] no. 283 Cai
Qi — the approval of state-owned shares transfer of Jiaoda
Kunji High-tech Company Limited issued by the Ministry of
Finance. Upon completion of share transfer procedure on 5th
June, 2001, Jiaotong Group became substantial shareholder
of the Company.

With effective from 29th March, 2002, the Company used
the name “Jiaoda Kunji High Tech Company Limited” (“Jiaoda
Kunji”) jointly approved by State Administration for Industry
and Commerce of the PRC and Ministry of Foreign Trade and
Economic Cooperation of the PRC after completing the name
change of registration in Yunnan Commercial and Industrial
Administration Bureau.

On 15th September 2005, Jiaotong Group and Shenyang
Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. (“Shenji Group”) entered
into an agreement regarding transfer of shares. Shenji Group
agreed to purchase 71,052,146 shares of Jiaoda Kunji held
by Jiaotong Group. The share transfer was approved pursuant
to the "Written Reply regarding the Transfer of State-owned
Shares of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan
[2006] No0.628) issued by State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee of the State Council and the Opinion
on Information Disclosure of the Acquisition of Jiaoda Kuniji
High-tech Co., Ltd. by Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co.,
Ltd. (Zheng Jian Gong Si [2006] No.255) by China Securities
Regulation Committee. On 1st December 2006, the register
of equity transfer was completed and Shenji Group became
the largest shareholder of the Company.

___EE

MEEEERARKEROERLE 2011 FHHE




MR2006F4 48 - KEBEEAARBAKE
MAARBFEARIAER#EEHERMDER
ARRESESERENHEIRERER
FEEEBREBEZE N EmEHNEZH
REEEEERNEEELEERETAR
HRIREEBRRG B R AR ITERERE
FIRE R - EmE ARBBZEEHN
RN E AL 931,345,554 (B BB L E
MERNEEELEBRETAR(ATEHE
[EMEARELAF])  BIEE%EHB2005
F12831H - ZREIECHBHREREE
EEBREREZ B (MR AREEHERD
ERARSSRAREEHFEMENLE)
(B & E#[2006] 141257 ) #t ) - 722007
F1H198 - REBFFERK -

20071 H258 - R E % 2B R A
ERXRABBBEROERAIBREEZE
Mg &I E ) (7 & #02007]1 13357 )
HETZAERBRESERETR - X
ANE#IAE KRRIES F2007F2H26H
EREMHE2ERERET10REE1.5606
B - 48 &t 82 4% A% AK38,235,8550% ¢+ H A
APE 48 5t 8 18 % AK28,091,9550% » HAX 42
=t & 1% B% ZX10,143,9000% 7200743
ASH  REIFERBRBEUMBEIAER
RS {7 F5118,728,3550% [ 7 18 I AR I
HATEHIOR L BREHE2.70 - #FA
B £ B A2007F3A87H - Hep o L
£ B 411,088,398 EMEHE R
Al 44,891,7878% - ERHEE QR I
2,748,170k - E L H B L HHIT TR
% RABEARBRKREREHNIER BRI
DENER EIRBAE -

R2007F3A23H KX KREHEBE R X
RE O RARKERAEBENBLEEE
EERAEAKRMNERRAT °

On 4th April 2006, pursuant to the “Written Reply of the
People’'s Government of Yunnan Province regarding the
Transfer of Title of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.” issued
by the People’s Government of Yunnan Province and the
“Written Reply of Yunnan State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee regarding the Grant of Authorization
to Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd. to Exercise
the Shareholders’ Right of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.”
issued by Yunnan State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee, 31,345,600 state-owned shares
held by the People’s Government of Yunnan were transferred
to Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd. at nil
consideration on 31st December 2005. The share transfer
was approved by the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee of the State Council pursuant to
the “Written Reply regarding the Transfer of Part of the State-
owned Shares of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi
Chan Quan [2006] No0.1412). The transfer was completed
on 19th January 2007.

On 25th January 2007, the "Written Reply regarding the
Transfer of Shares and Increase in Share of Jiaoda Kunji High-
Tech Co., Ltd.” (Shuang Zi Pi [2007] No.133) was issued by
the Ministry of Commerce to approve the share reform proposal
of the Company, pursuant to which a total of 38,235,855
shares (as to 28,091,955 A Shares and 10,143,900 H Shares
respectively) were transferred from the capital reserve to all
the shareholders whose names appeared on the Company’s
register of members on the 26th February 2007 on the basis
of 1.5606 shares for every 10 shares held. On 5th March
2007, the holders of non-circulating shares of the Company
made the payment with a total of 18,728,355 shares held
as consideration to the holders of circulating A Shares on
the basis of 2.7 shares for every 10 shares held. The new
A Shares were listed on 7th March 2007. Of 18,728,355
shares, Shenji Group, Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation
Co., Ltd. and Jinghua Company contributed as to 11,088,398
shares, 4,891,787 shares and 2,748,170 shares respectively.
After implementation of the consideration arrangement, non-
circulating shares held by the holders of non-circulating shares
of the Company became tradable and listed.

On 23 March 2007, approved by the shareholders’ meeting of
Jiaoda Kunji, Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company changed its name
to Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited.
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M2007F6829H KA RARREARNE
RiE o AR R R R 8 KKk A283,243,255
B% A& & & T108% & #oh% - H o &=
141,621,628/ + 8 L 12 B IR KN A
424,864,883k - FMEARTTEE AAR
#5424,864,8837C ° iZ R m KRB A
HCRARRERRNE#RBI DB BHR AR
BENMBEMBEANGIEE) (FELEHER
[2007)1390%% ) #tf -

M2009F10H22H » KEKEE B EERE
EEBEZES(MNEREELRNHBRAR
LR EMARIRNOFBEAZ T EHBEDN
#1E) (BEERE[2009) 11825 ) E - &
HERERABRENARRFAL7,018,331
BITHREEAERA TERETERERSE
RETRAR(EEEATERENDEE  H
HBETHBEEENHE ARE -

MR2010F6 23 EARABRR KRS
RiE - AR QAR 4B IR AR424,864,883
f% & B - 51008 & #82 5/% - H 5t &
106,216,220 + 88 £ 12 B I8 N &
531,081,103 - FMEATEE AEAR
#5531,081,1037L° A BE K EEME N
BE(ERERBERRRZELEEBRRR
BARBOHBERAREARNESEEE AN
HEY(EEEL2010]13058) B9H#E & o

RATREFRAB(ATEBEIAER]E
RURERRRINER R - ERES
BARGTERBERRIERREMS - XA
N BN B B L BR MR # R 51 EE on S R 1 A B
& RRAET C EEMBEE o

Approved by the annual general meeting and the relevant class
general meetings held on 29th June 2007 respectively, based
on total share capital of 283,243,255 shares of the Company,
increased shares on the basis of 5 shares for every 10 shares
held to all the shareholders by capitalization of capital reserve,
totally increased 141,621,628 shares. After share increase, total
issued shares of the Company was 424,864,883 shares, and
total registered capital of the Company was RMB424,864,883.
The resolution was approved by the “Written Reply regarding
the Change of Name and Increase in Share Capital of Jiaoda
Kunji High-Tech Co., Ltd.” (Shuang Zi Pi [2007] No.1390)
issued by the Ministry of Commerce.

Pursuant to the “Written Reply on the Change in Shareholders
of the Six Listed Companies including Yunnan Salt & Chemical
Industry Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan [2009] No.1182) issued
by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council on 22nd October 2009,
47,018,331 shares of the Company held by Yunnan state-
owned Assets Operation Co. Ltd. were transferred to Yunnan
Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. to perform the
obligations as the contributor of state-owned assets.

Approved by the shareholders’ meetings held on 23 June
2010, based on total share capital of 424,864,883 shares of
the Company, increased shares on the basis of 2.5 shares for
every 10 shares held to all the shareholders by capitalization
of capital reserve, totally increased 106,216,220 shares. After
share increase, total issued shares of the Company would
be 531,081,103 shares, and total registered capital of the
Company would be RMB424,864,883. The resolution was
approved by the “Written Reply from the Department of
Commerce of Yunnan Province Concerning its Consent to the
Bonus Issue by Capitalization of the Capital Reserve by Shenji
Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited” (Yun Nan
Sheng Shang Wu Ting Yun Shang zi [2010] No. 130).

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
mainly engage in development, design, production and sales of
machine tool series products and accessories, sensor and turbo
tables and computerized embroidery machines and accessories,
and turbo machine series products and accessories.
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(1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES OF THE

COMPANY AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared
on an going concern basis.

Statement of compliance with the accounting
standards of the Company

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the requirements of “Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises — Basic Standard” and 38 Specific Standards issued
by the Ministry of Finance (MOF) of the People’s Republic of
China (PRC) on 15 February 2006, and application guidance,
bulletins and other relevant accounting regulations issued
subsequently (collectively referred to as “Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises” or “CAS"). These financial statements
present truly and completely the consolidated financial position
and financial position, the consolidated results of operations
and results of operations and the consolidated cash flows and
cash flows of the Company.

These financial statements also comply with the disclosure
requirements of “Regulation on the Preparation of Information
Disclosures of Companies Issuing Public Shares, No.15: General
Requirements for Financial Reports” as revised by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission in 2010.

Accounting period

The accounting period follows the Gregorian calendar and
commences on 1st January and ends on 31st December each
year.

Functional currency

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB").
The Company presents the financial statements in RMB.
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5. Accounting treatment for business combination
under common control and not under common control

(1)

(2)

Business combination under common control

A business combination under common control is a
business combination in which all of the combining
entities are ultimately controlled by the same party or
parties both before and after the combination, and that
control is not transitory. Assets and liabilities that are
obtained by the acquirer in a business combination shall
be measured at their carrying amounts at the combination
date as recorded by the party being acquired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the net assets
obtained and the carrying amount of the consideration
paid for the combination (or the aggregate face value
of shares issued as consideration) shall be adjusted to
share premium under capital reserve and the balance of
“capital reserve transferred from capital reserve under
the old accounting system”. If the capital reserve is not
sufficient to absorb the difference, any excess shall be
adjusted against retained earnings. The combination
date is the date on which the acquiring party effectively
obtains control of the party being acquired.

Business combinations not under common control

A business combination not under common control is
a business combination in which all of the combining
entities are not ultimately controlled by the same party
or parties both before and after the combination. The
sum of the assets paid (including the equity interest of
acquiree held before the date of acquisition) and liabilities
incurred or committed by the Group who as a acquirer
for obtaining the controlling interests of the acquiree
measured at fair value on the date of acquisition minus
the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets in
the combination, if the difference is positive, it should
be recognized as goodwill (please refer note (ll) 17), or
if the difference is negative, it should shall be included
in the profit or loss for the period. The transaction
expenses of issuing equity securities and liability securities
which as consideration for combination are included
as the initial measurement amount of equity securities
and liability securities. The direct expenses incurred in
business combination shall be included in the profit or
loss for the period. The difference between the fair value
of assets paid and its book value should be included in
the profit or loss for the period. Acquisition date is the
date on which the acquirer effectively obtains control
of the acquiree.

The acquirer shall allocate the acquisition cost, recognize
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquired in the business combination at their
fair values on the acquisition date.

. o
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The deductible temporary difference of the acquiree
which acquired in the combination is not recognized
if it does not meet the requirements of recognition
of deferred income tax assets. Within the 12 months
after the date of acquisition, if obtained new or further
information shows that the relevant information of the
date of acquisition has been existed and the economic
interests brought by the deductible temporary difference
of the expected acquiree at the date of acquisition
can be realized, relevant deferred income tax assets
should be recognized while decrease goodwill. If good
will is not sufficient to offset, the difference should be
included in profit or loss for the period. Other than the
above situation, recognition of deferred income tax assets
related to business combination should be included the
profit or loss for the period.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries. control is the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its operating activities. The financial statements of subsidiaries
are included in the consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the date that control
ceases.

Where a subsidiary was acquired during the reporting period,
through a business combination involving entities under
common control, the financial statements of the subsidiary
are included in the consolidated financial statements as if the
combination had occurred at the date that common control
was established. Therefore, the opening balances and the
comparative figures of the consolidated financial statements
are restated. In the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements, the subsidiary’s assets, liabilities and results of
operations are included in the consolidated balance sheet and
the consolidated income statement, respectively, based on
their carrying amounts, from the date that common control
was established.

Where a subsidiary was acquired during the reporting period,
through a business combination involving entities not under
common control, the identifiable assets, liabilities and results of
operations of the subsidiaries are consolidated into consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences,
base on the fair value of those identifiable assets and liabilities
at the acquisition date.
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For a business combination not involving enterprises under
common control and achieved in stages, the Group premeasured
its previously-held equity interest in the acquiree to its fair
value at the acquisition date. The difference between the fair
value and the carrying amount is recognized as investment
income for the current period; the amount recognized in other
comprehensive income relating to the previously-held equity
interest in the acquiree is reclassified as investment income
for the current period.

Where the Company acquires a minority interest from a
subsidiary’s minority shareholders or disposes of a portion
of an interest in a subsidiary without a change in control,
the difference between the amount by which the minority
interests are adjusted and the amount of the consideration
paid or received is adjusted to the capital reserve in the
consolidated balance sheet. If the credit balance of capital
reserve is insufficient, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary due to the disposal
of a portion of an equity investment, the remaining equity
investment is remeasured at its fair value at the date when
control is lost. The difference between (1) the total amount
of consideration received from the transaction that resulted in
the loss of control and the fair value of the remaining equity
investment and (2) the carrying amounts of the interest in the
former subsidiary’s net assets immediately before the loss of
the control is recognized as investment income for the current
period when control is lost. The amount recognized in other
comprehensive income in relation to the former subsidiary’s
equity investment is reclassified as investment income for the
current period when control is lost.

Minority interest is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet within shareholders’ equity. Net profit or loss
attributable to minority shareholders is presented separately
in the consolidated income statement below the net profit
line item.

When the amount of loss for the current period attributable to
the minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the minority
shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of shareholders’
equity of the subsidiary, the excess is allocated against the
minority interests.

-
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When the accounting period or accounting policies of a
subsidiary are different from those of the Company, the
Company makes necessary adjustments to the financial
statements of the subsidiary based on the Company’s own
accounting period or accounting policies. Intragroup balances
and transactions, and any unrealized profit or loss arising
from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealized gains but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

Determination of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments, which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Foreign currency transactions

When the Group receives capital in foreign currencies from
investors, the capital is translated to Renminbi at the spot
exchange rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign currency
transactions are, on initial recognition, translated to Renminbi
at the spot exchange rates on the dates of the transactions.

A spot exchange rate is an exchange rate quoted by the People’s
Bank of China, the State Administration of Foreign Exchange
or a cross rate determined based on quoted exchange rates.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated
to Renminbi at the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet
date. The resulting exchange differences are recognized in profit
or loss, except those arising from the principals and interests
on foreign currency borrowings specifically for the purpose of
acquisition, construction of qualifying assets (see Note (I1).15).
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are
measured at historical cost are translated to Renminbi using the
foreign exchange rate at the transaction date. Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at
fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rate at the
date the fair value is determined; the exchange differences are
recognized in profit or loss, except for the differences arising
from the translation of available-for-sale financial assets, which
is recognized in capital reserve.
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Financial instruments

Financial instruments comprise cash at bank and on hand,
receivables, payables, loans and borrowings, debentures
payable and share capital, etc.

(1) Financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability is recognized in the
balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument.

The Group classifies financial assets and liabilities into
different categories at initial recognition, based on the
purpose of acquiring assets or assuming liabilities: loans
and receivables and other financial liabilities.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured
initially at fair value and any attributable transaction costs
are included in their initial costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition financial assets and liabilities are measured
as follows:

- Receivables

Receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market.

Subsequent to initial recognition, receivables are
subsequently stated at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

- Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities other than the financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are classified as
other financial liabilities.

Subsequent to initial recognition, other financial
liabilities are subsequently stated at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented
separately in the balance sheet and shall not be offset.
However, a financial asset and a financial liability shall be
offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when both of the following conditions are satisfied:

I
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(2)

(3)

- the Group has a legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and the legal right is currently enforceable;
and

- the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the financial asset and settle the financial
liability simultaneously.

Determination of fair values

If there is an active market for a financial asset or financial
liability, the quoted price in the active market without
adjusting for transaction costs that may be incurred
upon future disposal or settlement is used to establish
the fair value of the financial asset or financial liability.
For a financial asset held or a financial liability to be
assumed, the quoted price is the current bid price and,
for a financial asset to be acquired or a financial liability
assumed, it is the current asking price.

If no active market exists for a financial instrument, a
valuation technique is used to establish the fair value.
Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length
market transactions between knowledgeable, willing
parties; reference to the current fair value of another
instrument that is substantially the same and discounted
cash flow analysis. The Group calibrates the valuation
technique and tests it for validity periodically.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset is derecognized if the Group’s contractual
rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire
or if the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset to another

party.

Where a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety meets
the criteria of the derecognition, the difference between
the two amounts below is recognized in profit or loss:

- carrying amount of the financial asset transferred;
- the sum of the consideration received from the

transfer and any cumulative gains or loss that has
been recognized directly in equity.
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The Group derecognizes a financial liability (or part of
it) only when the underlying present obligation (or part
of it) is discharged.

Impairment of financial assets

The carrying amounts of financial assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence
exists, impairment loss is provided.

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired
includes, but is not limited to the following:

(@)

(f)

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
borrower;

a breach of contract by the borrower, such as
a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

strong probability that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or go through another type of financial
reorganisation;

the disappearance of an active market for the
financial asset due to serious financial difficulties
on the part of the issuer;

significant adverse changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment in which
the issuer operates, indicating that the cost of the
investment in the equity instrument may not be
recovered by the investor;

a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
an equity instrument investment to below cost.

For the measurement of impairment of receivables, refer
to Note (I1).10.

.
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(5) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that proves the
ownership interest of the assets after deducting all
liabilities in the Company.

The consideration received from the issuance of equity
instruments net of transaction costs is recognized in share
capital and capital reserve.

10. Impairment of receivables

Receivables are assessed for impairment both on an individual
basis and on a collective group basis.

Where impairment is assessed on an individual basis, an
impairment loss in respect of a receivable is calculated as
the excess of its carrying amount over the present value of
the estimated future cash flows (exclusive of future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the original
effective interest rate. All impairment losses are recognized
in profit or loss.

The assessment is made collectively where receivables share
similar credit risk characteristics (including those having
not been individually assessed as impaired), based on their
historical loss experiences, and adjusted by the observable
figures reflecting present economic conditions.

If, after an impairment loss has been recognized on receivables,
there is objective evidence of a recovery in value of the financial
asset which can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of an impairment loss will not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognized in prior years.
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Significant single accounts receivable which being made
single bad debt provision

Judgment basis and criteria of significant single accounts
receivable which being made single bad debt provision

@ type of trade accounts receivable accounts
receivable): Criteria: RMB7,000,000 for single
accounts receivable

@  type of funds accounts receivable (other receivables)
criteria: RMB3,500,000 for single accounts
receivable

@ type of personal accounts receivable (other
receivables) Criteria: RMB 100,000 for single accounts
receivable

Method of provisioning for significant single accounts
receivable

The bad debt provision made for significant single
accounts receivable adopted both on individual basis
and on collective combination basis. First, doing individual
impairment test, if the present value of estimated future
cash flows (exclusive of future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the original effective interest
rate less than its book value, the difference should be
recognized as impairment and should make provision. If
the impairment not being incurred after the individual
test, the accounts receivable should combine with other
receivables to make bad debt provision by credit risk
characters combination (see (b) below).

Bad debt provision for accounts receivable by
combination:

For accounts receivable not has impairment after individual
test which stated in (a) above, the Group will include it
in the accounts receivable combination with credit risk
characters to do the test again.

Divide the accounts

receivable into two groups

Basis for determining groups based on companies’ nature
Receivables from the third parties
Receivables form the related parties

Group 1
Group 2

Methods for providing bade debt provision by
different groups

Aging analysis
Individual assessment

Group 1
Group 2

-
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11.
(1)

(2)

(3)

In group 1, provision made by aging analysis

Percentage of
other receivables to

Percentage of
accounts receivable to

Aging made provision (%) made provision (%)
Within 1 year (including 1 year) 5% 5%
1-2 years (including 2 years) 30% 50%
2-3 years (including 3 years) 60% 100%
QOver 3 years 95% 100%

In group 2, impairment test will be conducted to
accounts receivable of related parties at the end of the
period. Should objective evidence shows that it incurred
impairment, according to the difference between the
present value of future estimated cash flow and the book
value, assets impairment should be recognized. Should
no objective evidence shows that it has impairment, no
bad debt provision should be made.

Inventories

Classification

Inventories include raw material, work in process, semi-
finished goods, finished goods and reusable materials.
Reusable materials include low-value consumables,
packaging materials and other materials, which can be
used repeatedly but do not meet the definition of fixed
assets.

Cost of inventories

Cost of inventories is calculated using the weighted
average method.

The underlying factors in the determination of net
realizable value of inventories and the basis of provision
for decline in value of inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net
realizable value.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase,
costs of conversion and other costs. Inventories are
initially measured at their actual cost. In addition to
the purchasing cost of raw materials, work in progress
and finished goods include direct labour costs and an
appropriate allocation of production overheads.
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(4)

(5)

(1)

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
normal course of business less the estimated costs to
completion and the estimated expenses and the related
taxes necessary to make the sale. The net realizable value
of materials held for use in the production of inventories
is measured based on the net realizable value of the
finished goods in which they will be incorporated. The
net realizable value of the quantity of inventory held to
satisfy sales or service contracts is based on the contract
price. If the quantities of inventories specified in sales
contracts are less than the quantities held by the Group,
the net realizable value of the excess portion of inventories
shall be based on general selling prices.

Any excess of the cost over the net realizable value of
each item of inventories is recognized as a provision for
diminution in the value of inventories.

Inventory system
The Group maintains a perpetual inventory system.
Amortization of reusable material including low-value

consumables and packaging material

Reusable materials including low-value consumables and
packaging materials are amortized in full when received
for use. The amounts of the amortization are included in
the cost of the related assets or profit or loss.

12. Long-term equity investment

Initial investment cost

(a) Long-term equity investments acquired through a
business combination

- The initial investment cost of a long-term
equity investment obtained through a
business combination involving entities under
common control is the Company’s share of the
subsidiary’s equity at the combination date. The
difference between the initial investment cost
and the carrying amounts of the consideration
given is adjusted to share premium in capital
reserve. If the balance of the share premium is
insufficient, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

.
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For a long-term equity investment obtained
through a business combination not involving
enterprises under common control and achieved
in stages, the initial cost comprises the carrying
value of previously-held equity investment in
the acquiree immediately before the acquisition
date, and the additional investment cost at the
acquisition date. Any amounts recognized in
other comprehensive income relating to the
previously-held equity interest in the acquiree,
are reclassified to profit or loss as investment
income when the equity investment is disposed
of.

For other long-term equity investments
obtained through business combinations
involving enterprises not under common
control, the initial investment cost represents
the aggregate of the fair values of assets
transferred, liabilities assumed, and equity
securities issued by the Company, in exchange
for control of the acquiree.

Long-term equity investments acquired otherwise
than through a business combination

An investment in a subsidiary acquired
otherwise than through a business combination
is initially recognized at actual payment cost
if the Group acquires the investment by cash,
or at the fair value of the equity securities
issued if an investment is acquired by issuing
equity securities, or at the value stipulated in
the investment contract or agreement if an
investment is contributed by shareholders.
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(2) Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and

loss

(a)

Investments in subsidiaries

In the Company’s financial statements, investments in
subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method.
Cash dividends or profit distributions declared by
subsidiaries and attributed to the Company shall
be recognized as investment income, except those
that have been declared but unpaid at the time of
acquisition and therefore included in the price paid
or consideration. The investments are stated at cost
less impairment losses in the balance sheet.

In the Group's consolidated financial statements,
investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in
accordance with the principles described in Note
(1).6.

Investment in jointly controlled enterprises and
associates

A jointly controlled enterprise is an enterprise which
operates under joint control (see note (). 12(3)) in
accordance with a contractual agreement between
the Group and other parities.

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group
has significant influence (see note (Il). 12(3)).

An investment in a jointly controlled enterprise
or an associate is accounted for using the equity
method.

The Group makes the following accounting
treatments when using the equity method:

- Where the initial investment cost of a long-term
equity investment exceeds the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the investee’s identifiable
net assets at the date of acquisition, the
investment is initially recognized at the initial
investment cost. Where the initial investment
cost is less than the Group investment is
initially recognized at the initial investment
cost at the date of acquisition, the investment
is initially recognized at the investor’s share of
the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net
assets, and the difference is charged to profit
or loss.

B
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After the acquisition of the investment, the
Group recognizes its share of the investee’s
identifiable net assets, and the difference is
charged to profit or loss are not quoted in an
active market recognized by the Group before
the first-time adoption of CAS, as investment
income or losses, and adjusts the carrying
amount of investment accordingly. The debit
balance of the equity investment difference is
amortized using the straight-line method over
the period which is determined in accordance
with previous accounting standards. Once
the investee declares any cash dividends or
profits distributions, the carrying amount of
the investment is reduced by that attributable
to the Group.

The Group recognizes its share of the investee’s
net profits or losses after making appropriate
adjustments to align the accounting policies
or accounting periods with those of the Group
based on the fair values of the investee’s
identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.
Unrealized profits and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its
associates or jointly control led enterprises
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates or jointly controlled
enterprises. Unrealized losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its
associates or jointly controlled enterprises
are eliminated in the same way as unrealized
gains but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.
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4)

- The Group discontinues recognizing its share
of net losses of the investee after the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment
and any long-term interest that in substance
forms part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate or the jointly controlled enterprise is
reduced to zero, except to the extent that the
Group has an obligation to assume additional
losses. Where net profits are subsequently
made by the associate or jointly controlled
enterprise, the Group resumes recognizing
its share of those profits only after its share
of the profits equals the share of losses not
recognized.

Other long-term equity investments

Other long-term equity investments refer to investments
where the Group does not have control, joint control
or significant influence over the investees, and the
investments are not quoted in an active market and
their fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Other long-term equity investments are accounted
for using the cost method. Cash dividends or profit
distributions declared by subsidiaries and attributed to
the Company shall be recognized as investment income,
except those that have been declared but unpaid at the
time of acquisition and therefore included in the price
paid or consideration.

Basis for determining the existence of joint control or
significant influence over an investee

Joint control is the contractual agreed sharing

of control over an investee’s economic activity,

and exists only when the strategic financial and
operating decisions relating to the activity require the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing the control.
The following evidences shall be considered when
determining whether the Group can exercise joint
control over an investee:

- no single venture is in a position to control the
operating activities unilaterally;

- operating decisions relating to the investee’s
economic activity require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing the control;
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(5)

- if the parties sharing the control appoint one venture
as the operator or manager of the joint venture
through the contractual arrangement, the operator
must act within the financial and operating policies
that have been agreed by the ventures in accordance
with the contractual arrangement.

Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of an investee
but is not control or joint control over those policies. The
following one or more evidences shall be considered when
determining whether the Group can exercise significant
influence over an investee:

representation on the board of directors or equivalent
governing body of the investee;

- participation in policy-making processes;

- material transactions between the investor and the
investee;

- interchange of managerial personnel; or

- provision of essential technical information.

Method of impairment testing and measuring

For the method of impairment testing and measuring for
subsidiaries, jointly controlled enterprises and associates,
refer to Note (Il). 19.

For other long-term equity investments, the carrying
amount is required to be tested for Impairment at the
balance sheet date. If there is objective evidence that the
investments may be impaired, the impairment shall be
assessed on an individual basis. The impairment loss is
measured as the amount by which the carrying amount
of the investment exceeds the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate on
return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss
is not reversed. The other long-term equity investments
are stated at cost less impairment losses in the balance
sheet.
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13. Fixed assets

(1)

2)

Recognition conditions

Fixed assets represent the tangible assets held by the
Group for use in the production of goods or for operation
and administrative purposes with useful lives over one
year.

The cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the
purchase price, related taxes, and any directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset to working condition
for its intended use. The cost of self-constructed assets
is measured in accordance with the policy set out in
Note (II).14.

Where parts of an item of fixed asset have different
useful lives or provide benefits to the Group in different
patterns thus necessitating use of different depreciation
rates or methods, each part is recognized as a separate
fixed asset.

The subsequent costs including the cost of replacing
part of an item of fixed assets are recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if the recognition criteria are
satisfied, and the carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognized. The costs of the day-to—day servicing of
fixed assets are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
Depreciation

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method

over their estimated useful lives.

The depreciation period and residual value rate of each
type of fixed assets are as follows:

Depreciation  Residual value Depreciation
Type period (year) rate (%) rate (%)
Buildings and structures 40 year 5% 2.38%
Machinery and equipment 5- 20 year 5% 4.75% - 19%
Transportation equipment 5- 14 year 5% 6.78% - 19%
Electronic equipment 5- 14 year 5% 6.78% - 19%

Useful lives, estimated residual values and depreciation
methods are reviewed at least each year-end.

.
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(3)

For the method of impairment testing and measuring,
refer to Note (I1).19.

(4) Recognition and measurement of fixed assets acquired
under finance leases
For the recognition and measurement of fixed assets
acquired under finance leases, refer to the accounting
policy set out in Note (I1).25 (2).

(5) Disposal

The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall be
derecognized:

- on disposal; or

- when no future economic benefits are expected to
be generated from its use or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of
an item of fixed asset are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item, and are recognized in profit or loss
on the date of retirement or disposal.

14. Construction in progress

15.

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials,
direct labour, capitalized borrowing costs (see Note (l1).15), and
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to
working condition for its intended use.

A self-constructed asset is included in construction in progress
before it is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for its
intended use. No depreciation is provided against construction
in progress. Construction in progress is stated in the balance
sheet at cost less impairment losses (see Note (I1).19).

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of
the cost of the asset.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognized as
financial expenses in the income statement when incurred.
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During the capitalization period, the amount of interest
(including amortization of any discount or premium on
borrowing) to be capitalized in each accounting period is
determined as follows:

- Where funds are borrowed specifically for the acquisition,
construction of a qualifying asset, the amount of interest
to be capitalized is the interest expense calculated using
effective interest rates during the period less any interest
income earned from depositing the borrowed funds or
any investment income on the temporary investment of
those funds before being used on the asset.

- Where funds are borrowed generally and used for the
acquisition, construction of a qualifying asset, the
amount of interest to be capitalized on such borrowings
is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the
weighted average of the excess amounts of cumulative
expenditures on the asset over the above amounts
of specific borrowings. The capitalization rate is the
weighted average of the interest rates applicable to the
general-purpose borrowings.

The effective interest rate is determined as the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash flow through the expected life
of the borrowing or, when appropriate, a shorter period to
the initially recognized amount of the borrowings.

During the capitalization period, exchange differences related
to the principal and interest on a specific-purpose borrowing
denominated in foreign currency are capitalized as part of the
cost of the qualifying asset. The exchange differences related
to the principal and interest on foreign currency borrowings
other than a specific-purpose borrowing are recognized as a
financial expense in the period in which they are incurred.

-
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16.

The capitalization period is the period from the date of
commencement of capitalization of borrowing costs to the
date of cessation of capitalization, excluding any period over
which capitalization is suspended. Capitalization of borrowing
costs commences when expenditure for the asset is being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
of acquisition, construction that are necessary to prepare the
asset for its intended use are in progress, and ceases when the
assets become ready for their intended use. Capitalization of
borrowing costs is suspended when the acquisition, construction
activities are interrupted abnormally and the interruption lasts
over three months.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated amortization and impairment losses (see
Notes (I1).19). Intangible asset’s cost less residual value and
impairment loss is amortized on the straight-line method over
its estimated useful life. The respective amortization periods
for such intangible assets are as follows:

Items Amortization period
Land use rights 50 years
Various soft-ware 3 - 10 years
Others 5 - 10 years

Expenditures on an internal research and development project
are classified into expenditures on the research phase and
expenditures on the development phase. Research is original and
planned investigation undertaken with the prospect of gaining
new scientific or technical knowledge and understanding.
Development is the application of research findings or other
knowledge to a plan or design for the production of new or
substantially improved materials, devices, products or processes
before the start of commercial production or use.
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17.

18.

Expenditures on research phase are recognized in profit or
loss when incurred Expenditures on development phase are
capitalized if development costs can be measured reliably, the
product or process is technically and commercially feasible, and
the Group intends to and has sufficient resources to complete
development. Capitalized development costs are stated at cost
less impairment losses (see Note (I1).19). Other development
expenditures are recognized as expenses in the period in which
they are incurred.

Goodwill

The initial cost of Goodwill which caused by business
combination not under common control is the excess of
combination cost and the fair value of obtained identifiable
net assets of acquiree.

The Group did not have amortization for goodwill. Goodwill is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses in the balance
sheet at the end of the period (see note (Il) 19). Goodwill is
transferred when its related assets or assets group is disposed,
and recognized in profit or loss for the period.

Long-term deferred expenditures

Long-term deferred expenditures are amortized in equal
installments over the period that it enjoys benefits. Amortization
period for expenditures are:

Item Amortization period

Decoration 5 years

R
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Impairment of assets other than inventories,
financial assets and other long-term investments

The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date based on the internal and external
sources of information to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment:

- Fixed assets

- Construction in progress

- assets acquired under finance lease
- Intangible assets

- Long-term equity investments in subsidiaries, jointly
controlled enterprises and associates

- Goodwill
- Long-term deferred expenditures

If any indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. In addition,
whether exists impairment evidence, the Group assesses the
recoverable amount of goodwill at the end of each year. The
Group amortized the book value of goodwill based on benefit
from the synergies of the combination on its related assets or
combination of assets, and on this basis conducts impairment
test for goodwill annually.

The recoverable amount of an asset, asset group or set of asset
groups is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its
present value of expected future cash flows.

An asset group is the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. An asset
group is composed of assets directly relating to cash-generation.
Identification of an asset group is based on whether major cash
inflows generated by the asset group are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. In
identifying an asset group, the Company also considers how
management monitors the Company’s operations and how
management makes decisions about continuing or disposing
of the company’s assets.
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20.

An asset’s fair value less costs to sell is the amount determined
by the price of a sale agreement in an arm’s length transaction,
less the costs that are directly attributable to the disposal of
the asset. The present value of expected future cash flows of
an asset is determined by discounting the future cash flows,
estimated to be derived from continuing use of the asset and
from its ultimate disposal, to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the result of the recoverable amount calculating indicates the
recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. That reduction is recognized as an impairment loss
and charged to profit or loss for the current period. A provision
for impairment loss of the asset is recognized accordingly.
For impairment losses related to an asset group or a set of
asset groups, first reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the asset group or set of asset groups, and then
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the asset
group or set of asset groups on a pro rata basis. However,
the carrying amount of an impaired asset will not be reduced
below the highest of its individual fair value less costs to sell
(if determinable), the present value of expected future cash
flows (if determinable) and zero.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

Provisions

A provision is recognized for an obligation related to a
contingency if the company has a present obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Where the effect of time value of money is material, provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows.

-
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21.

Revenue

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefit arising in
the course of the company’s ordinary activities when the
inflows result in increase in shareholder’s equity, other than
increase relating to contributions from shareholders. Revenue
is recognized in profit or loss when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the company, the revenue and
costs can be measured reliably and the following respective
conditions are met.

(1)

(2)

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all of the
general conditions stated above and following conditions
are satisfied:

- The significant risks and rewards of ownership of
goods have been transferred to the buyers;

- The Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvements to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods
sold.

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair
value of the considerations received or receivable under
the sales contract or agreement.

Rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is measured at the
fair value of the considerations received or receivable
under the contract or agreement.

At the balance sheet date, where the outcome of a
transaction involving the rendering of services can be
estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services
is recognized in the income statement by reference to
the stage of completion of the transaction based on the
progress of work performed or the ratio of cost happened
for proportion of total estimated cost.
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22.

(3)

4)

Where the outcome of rendering of services cannot be
estimated reliably, if the costs incurred are expected to be
recoverable, revenues are recognized to the extent that
the costs incurred that are expected to be recoverable,
and an equivalent amount is charged to profit or loss as
service cost; if the costs incurred are not expected to be
recoverable, the costs incurred are recognized in profit
or loss and no service revenue is recognized.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis
with reference to the principal outstanding and the
applicable effective interest rate.

income of intangible assets using fee

The income of intangible assets using fee is calculated
based on the agreed charging time and method in the
relevant contract or agreement.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of considerations given and
other relevant expenditures incurred in exchange for services
rendered by employees. Except for termination benefits,
employee benefits are recognized as a liability in the period
in which the associated services are rendered by employees,
with a corresponding increase in cost of relevant assets or
expenses in the current period.

(a)

(b)

Pension benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the
PRC, the Group has joined a basic pension insurance
arranged by local Labour and Social Security Bureaus
for the employees. The Group makes contributions to
the pension insurance at the applicable rates based on
the amounts stipulated by the government organization.
The contributions are charged to profit or loss or cost of
assets on an accrual basis. When employees retire, the
local Labour and Social Security Bureaus are responsible
for the payment of the basic pension benefits to the
retired employees. The Group is no longer having other
payment obligations.

Housing fund and other social insurance

Besides the pension benefits, pursuant to the relevant laws
and regulations of the PRC, the Group has joined housing
fund and other defined social security contributions for
employees, such as basic medical insurance, unemployment
insurance, injury insurance and maternity insurance. The
Group makes contributions to the housing fund and other
social insurances mentioned above at the applicable rate(s)
based on the employees’ salaries. The contributions are
recognized as cost of assets or charged to profit or loss
on an accrual basis.

I
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23.

(c) Termination benefits

When the Group terminates the employment relationship
with employees before the employment contracts have
expired, or provides compensation as an offer to encourage
employees to accept voluntary redundancy, a provision
for the termination benefits provided, is recognized in
profit or loss when both of the following conditions have
been satisfied:

- The Group has a formal plan for the termination of
employment or has made an offer to employees for
voluntary redundancy, which will be implemented
shortly.

- The Group is not allowed to withdraw from
termination plan or redundancy offer unilaterally.

(d) Early retirement benefits

The early retirement is recognized only when the Group
has clear commitment to provide benefits to the staff
who initially retire early and the commitment cannot be
withdrawn unilaterally. If the related payment is over one
year and the amount is significant, the amounts should
be discounted to present value.

Government grants

Government grants are transfers of monetary assets or non-
monetary assets from the government to the Group at no
consideration except for the capital contribution from the
government as an investor in the Group. Special funds such
as investment grants allocated by the government, if clearly
defined in official documents as part of “capital reserve”
are dealt with as capital contributions, and not regarded as
government grants.

A government grant is recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and that the Group
will comply with the conditions attaching to the grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a monetary
asset, it is measured at the amount that is received or receivable.
If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a non-
monetary asset, it is measured at its fair value.
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24.

A government grant related to an asset is recognized initially
as deferred income and amortized to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset. A grant
that compensates the Group for expenses to be incurred in the
subsequent periods is recognized initially as deferred income
and recognized in profit or loss in the same periods in which
the expenses are recognized. A grant that compensates the
Group for expenses incurred is recognized in profit or loss
immediately.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases, which
include the deductible losses and tax credits carried forward
to subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognized to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in
a transaction that is not a business combination and that
affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (or tax loss).
Deferred tax is not recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of goodwill.

At the balance sheet date, the amount of deferred tax
recognized is measured based on the expected manner of
recovery or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets
and liabilities, using tax rates that are expected to be applied
in the period when the asset is recovered or the liability is
settled in accordance with tax laws.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date. The carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefit
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.

—IE
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25.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are offset if all the following conditions are met:

- taxpayers have the legal rights to settle the income tax
assets and income tax liabilities for the current period
by net amount

- they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
on either the taxable entity has a legally enforceable right
or set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities,
and different taxable entities which either intend to settle
the current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously,
in each future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled
or recovered.

Operating and finance leases

A lease is classified as either a finance lease or an operating
lease. A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a leased
asset to the lessee, irrespective of whether the legal title to
the asset is eventually transferred or not. An operating lease
is a lease other than a finance lease.

(1) Operating lease charges

Rental payments under operating leases are recognized
as costs or expenses on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

(2) Assets acquired under finance leases

When the Group acquires an asset under a finance lease,
the asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of
its fair values and the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of the lease.
The minimum lease payments are recorded as long-term
payables. The difference between the value of the leased
assets and the minimum lease payments is recognized as
unrecognized finance charges. Initial direct costs that are
attributable to a finance lease incurred by the Group are
added to the amounts recognized for the leased asset.
Depreciation and impairment losses are accounted for
in accordance with the accounting policies described in
Notes (I1).13 (2) and (I).19, respectively.
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26.

27.

If there is a reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain
ownership of a leased asset at the end of the lease term,
the leased asset is depreciated over its estimated useful
life. Otherwise, the leased asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and its estimated useful life.

Unrecognized finance charge under finance lease is
amortized using an effective Interest method over the lease
term. The amortization is accounted for in accordance
with policies of borrowing costs (see Note (Il).15).

At the balance sheet date, long-term payables arising from
finance leases, net of the unrecognized finance charges,
are presented into long-term payables and noncurrent
liabilities due within one year, respectively in the balance
sheet.

Dividends appropriated to investors

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed in the profit
appropriation plan which will be authorized and declared after
the balance sheet date, are not recognized as a liability at the
balance sheet date but disclosed in the notes separately.

Related parties

If a party has the power to control, jointly control or exercise
significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or
where two or more parties are subject to common control,
joint control or significant influence from another party, they
are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be
individuals or enterprises. Enterprises with which the Group is
under common control only from the State and that have no
other related party relationships are not regarded as related
parties of the Group. Related parties of the Group and Company
include, but are not limited to:

(a) the Company's parent;
(b) the Company’s subsidiaries;

(c) enterprises that are controlled by the Company’s
parent;

(d) investors that have joint control or exercise significant
influence over the Group;

(e) enterprises or individuals if a party has control, joint
control or significant influence over both the enterprises
or individuals and the Group;

(f)  joint ventures of the Group, including subsidiaries of
joint ventures;

R
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associates of the Group, including subsidiaries of
associates;

principal individual investors and close family members
of such individuals;

key management personnel of the Group and close family
members of such individuals;

key management personnel of the Company’s parent;

close family members of key management personnel of
the Company’s parent; and

other enterprises that are control led, jointly control led
or significantly influenced by principal individual investors,
key management personnel of the Group, and close family
members of such individuals.

Besides the related parties stated above, determined in
accordance with the requirements of CAS, the following
enterprises and individuals are considered as (but not restricted
to) relate parties based on the disclosure requirements of
Administrative Procedures on the Information Disclosures of
Listed Companies issued by the CSRC:

(m)

enterprises or persons that act in concert that hold 5%
or more of the Company’s shares;

individuals and close family members of such individuals
who directly or indirectly hold 5% or more of the
Company’s shares, supervisors for listed companies and
their close family members;

enterprises that satisfy any of the aforesaid conditions in
(a), (c) and (m) during the past 12 months or will satisfy
them within the next 12 months pursuant to a relevant
agreement;

individuals who satisfy any of the aforesaid conditions in
(i), (j) and (n) during the past 12 months or will satisfy
them within the next 12 months pursuant to a relevant
agreement; and

enterprises, other than the Company and subsidiaries
controlled by the Company, which are controlled directly
or indirectly by an individual defined in (i), (j), (n) or (p),
or in which such an individual assumes the position of
a director or senior executive.
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28.

Segment reporting

The Group determines the operating segments on the basis
of internal structure, management requirements and internal
reporting system, and determines reporting segments based on
the operating segments. An operating segment is a component
of the Group:

- that may earn revenue and incur expenses in daily business
activities

- whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the
Group's management to allocate its resources and assess
its performance

- for which discrete financial information on financial
positions, operating results and cash flow is available

Two or more operating segments can be aggregated into one
operating segment if the segments have similar economic
characteristics and the segments are similar in each of the
following respects:

the nature of each product and service
- the nature of production process

- the type or class of customers for their products and
services

- the methods used to distribute their products or provide
their services

- the influence brought by law, administrative regulations
on production of products and provision of services

Inter-segment revenues are measured on the basis of actual
transaction price for such transactions for segment reporting,
and segment accounting policies are consistent with those for
the consolidated financial statements.
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iﬁ%ﬁ?%%ﬁFETA
2HKE FHEERS EEE
ﬂﬁ W ARFERERBEIRK

29. Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate
is revised and in any future periods affected.

Note (V). 11 contains information about the impairments of
goodwill. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as
follows:

(a) Impairment of receivables

As described in Note (I1).10, receivables that are measured
at amortization cost are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment loss
is provided. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the
Group about loss events such as a significant decline in
the estimated future cash flow of an individual debtor
or the portfolio of debtors, and significant changes in
the financial condition that have an adverse effect on
the debtor. If there is an indication that there has been
a change in the factors used to determine the provision
for impairment, the impairment loss recognized in prior
years is reversed.

(b) Impairment of other assets excluding inventories and
financial assets

As described in Note (I1).19, other assets excluding
inventories and financial assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether the carrying
amount exceeds the recoverable amount of the assets. If
any such indication exists, impairment loss is provided.
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(c)

(d)

Ak SEEEE(REEM)N
AABEREREERRNFHE
HEE(HEEM A AKEAS
MENREMEZENRSE -
HRAEE TR EREFTEE (X
BEMNAFME Bt faen
SFERBEAEEN A ABE - &
BRIAKRRESRERER  FZ
HZEE(RBEA)EEERD
EE - EE HEAKEKRANRK
AEREREANTRESFEL
EXRAME - REEEMGF AWK E
THEESRAMAENESNN
MER  BREREASEMAIXE
MBRBRMIEFLEREE - EEM
MRS LR AR IEAR -

7T B 1

WM EEC =)~ 13M6FT At - K
CSEYETEENENEERS
EHEE% EFEHASDANKEE
GORFHIRITE M - AEETE
HEBERS®  LWREBTA
BEBEHNOITENEEE B
H-FHREMDEAEEREER
BEEMNELEBRITEATESRN
Filr ek EmiEE o R LARTA
AFEAEEREL  AlgERKE
M ITEMBIHE AHEITRHE

Ean B EIRE

MM EE() ~ 24PF0 - AEEE
b R R 51 2 am A R B e B
BELEBERERINERKRBEES
RENERLEEREAHEETA
& Bt REREEEAEELD
Hmgegh AR ARESR
BEMHEFRTEE KRS ER
VA B 65 5 20 B 0 JBE 48 1 32 01| EE
TR B R CE - e B e
MELRAEEERRK KGR
BEEEMNEERBR - BHRER
REIE ISR L - AR &
ARFEHES -

(c)

(d)

The recoverable amount of an asset (asset group) is the
greater of its net selling price and its present value of
expected future cash flows. Since a market price of
the asset (the asset group) cannot be obtained reliably,
the fair value of the asset cannot be estimated reliably. In
assessing value in use, significant judgments are exercised
over the asset’s production, selling price, related operating
expenses and discounting rate to calculate the present
value. All relevant materials which can be obtained are
used for estimation of the recoverable amount, including
the estimation of the production, selling price and related
operating expenses based on reasonable and supportable
assumption.

Depreciation and amortization

As described in Note (I1).13 and 16, fixed assets and
intangible assets are depreciated and amortized using the
straight-line method over their useful lives after taking
into account residual value. The estimated useful lives
are regularly reviewed to determine the depreciation and
amortization costs charged in each reporting period. The
useful lives are determined based on historical experience
of similar assets and estimated technical changes. If there
is an indication that there has been a change in the factors
used to determine the depreciation or amortization, the
amount of depreciation or amortization is revised.

Product quality warranty

As described in Note (V) 24, the Group has made
provisions for providing after-sales quality maintenance
to its customers on the sales of machine tool series and
turbo machine series. When provisions are made, the
recent maintenance experience of the Group has been
considered. As the Group continues to improve the
technology on machine tool series and turbo machines
according to the demand of the market, the recent
maintenance experience might not reflect the maintenance
information for sold products in the future. The increase
or decrease of the provisions will affect the gains or
losses in the future year.

.
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(Z)HE (111) TAXATION
1> EEBERBE 1. Major types of tax and tax rates

B BB B=
Types Tax basic Tax rate
BEHR BRBERETENHET MM 17%
VAT JER B IE WA RBETR T EHIAWRR

MR E A FENAEETRRE

EREBOREIEED

In accordance with Tax Law, tax on sales

or services for the period after deducting

the current allowed deduction of tax on

purchase or services, the balance should be

the taxable VAT in accordance with the policies
EEM RIER & E WAL 3%-5%
Business tax In accordance with Assessable income
YA T 4 R RR TR REBR BN E T R EIBER A 1%-7%
City construction tax In accordance with actual taxable

business tax and VAT
B BN REBR BN E T R EIBER A 3%
Education fee surcharges In accordance with actual taxable business

tax and VAT
75 20 B Mt N REBR BN E TSI ER A 2%
Local education surcharges In accordance with actual taxable

business tax and VAT
(= IEEY RIEMT TSR it
Enterprise income tax In accordance with Income tax payable Note

g ARR - ARAMFRARALTERBEK
EXEARLAR(AZER]) RARQA
T RARRDBEREEERNERBEER AR
(TERPERDEANAEBHBEEA15%
(2010: 15%) - AR B HMFRAEERL
FTi8fifi R 525% (2010: 25%) °

Note:  The applicable rate of income tax of the Company’s subsidiary
Xi'an Ser and its subsidiary Changsha Ser is 15% (2010: 15%)
and the applicable rate of income tax of other subsidiaries is 25%

(2010: 25%).
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B W B R R it 32

RIEBEEPMRERFEEBHN2007F12 2568
M A 1200711835 B A1 © H2004F &
20105 i A AR Al =X A AR ERE
FIS BRI ERER - BEMSHEER
A15% o

BIEFREBI SRS - FHRE - AEBER
REeRBatmi(aEmtERE
BB k) (BREE A[200811725%) FK s
FHMCERETERIIERS) (BRI A
[2008]13625% )RR E -

1) ARAWEHERNERMERE AR
SMEMEE - AAREASHE
MEERWEBTBRNFBRERAB
2009F12A308  BHEA=F -
At KRBROMEEIRERH X
15%¥A7T ©

2) FALRERWRAERNSERMERE
BEMEMtE ALXERERSH
RiTtEHKEBBERORBR™A
200811 821H B AE=F-
At BLEBOIFERERMN
R15%HIT o

3) EYERWPEANERNTERT
ABEAENtE RSP ERBERSH
RifEHKEBBERORBR™A
2008%F12831H B AE=F-
At EAPEBO0NNFERERMN
R15%HIT o

Preferential tax policies and approvals

Based on Notice [2007] No.183 dated 25 December 2007
issued by the Kunming State Tax Bureau, the Company was
entitled to a corporate income tax rate of 15% commencing
from 2004 under the Preferential Tax Policies for the Extensive
Development of the Western Regions.

In accordance with the Administrative Measures Governing
the Recognition of Advanced and New Technology Enterprises
(Guokefahuo [2008] No. 172) and the Guidance for the
Administration on Recognition of Advanced and New Technology
Enterprises (Guokefahuo [2008] No. 362) jointly issued by the
Ministry of Science and Technology, Ministry of Finance and
State Administration of Taxation:

1) the Company is certified with Advanced and New
Technology Enterprise by Yunnan Science and Technology
Agency. The Company is entitled to a state income tax rate
of 15% under the preferential tax policies for Advanced
and New Technology Enterprise for three years since 30
December 2009. The tax rate for the Company in 2011
is 15%.

2)  Xi'an Ser is certified with Advanced and New Technology
Enterprise by Shanxi Science and Technology Agency.
Xi'an Ser is entitled to a state income tax rate of 15%
under the preferential tax policies for Advanced and New
Technology Enterprise for three years since 21 November
2008. The tax rate for Xi'an Ser in 2011 is 15%.

3) Changsha Ser is certified with Advanced and New
Technology Enterprise by Hunan Science and Technology
Agency. Changsha Ser is entitled to a state income tax rate
of 15% under the preferential tax policies for Advanced
and New Technology Enterprise for three years since 31
December 2008. The tax rate for Changsha Ser in 2011
is 15%.

I -
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(W) XS REHIBRE

1-

(IV) ENTITIES CONSOLIDATION AND CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EEFRAEEBR 1. Major subsidiaries controlled by the Company
(1) BBRTAKREES NREH T (1) Subsidiaries acquired through establishment or
N a] investment
KBHERR
EaPAR
RE BROH MHOERR
SRER  BRMR mAEMH ot hREE  BENeE
SEACEY FATRE $HMEREEEE  AGHRRE  IRES i -t (%) (%) 8% (\REm)  (ARE7D)
Amount used
to offset
Minority  the minority
Actual capital interests ~ loss out of
contribution ~ Proportion of  Proportion of at the end minority
Businessnatureand  Organization  Registered  attheend shareholding  voting rights  Consolidated of the period interests
Name Type scope of business code capital  of the period (%) (%) statements (dollar) (dollar)
@Miﬁ%ﬁwﬁﬂ RREMAT BRZIERRRS 67194713 ARE ARE 50% 60% B (820200 (26549699)
(BERENE1)  Companywith R 500000 2500000 Yes
Fujan Kunj Convent \ona\ limited EERE AMB RMB
Machine Tool Co,, Ltd. liablities Development, design, 5,000,000 2,500,000
{ Fujian Kunji") (note 1) production and sales
of machine tool series
products and accessories
EAERARARERLA FREFLA BRZERRERN o612 ARE ARE 100% 100% % - -
(BRZENGZ2  Companywih RE R EE 3000000 3000000 Yes
Kunming Kunji General limited il RIB RIB
Machine Co,, Ltd. liabiities China Development, design, 3,000,000 3,000,000
("General Machine”) production and sales of
(note 2) machine tool series
products and accessories
F1 AREREEEEOZORELL G ZREAR Note 1: The percentage of voting rights of Company in Fujian Kunji
SEGEREERNESTEAEATOREL is determined by the percentage to total voting rights in
IHETE - AN RE 50 18 2 B A O B F5 A the board of directors of Fujian Kunji. The Company can
RERREEES > B REREAA have control to the finance and operation of Fujian Kunji.
EHFHE - Therefore, Fujian Kunji was consolidated in the Company.
BEEEN2010F 11 A19RFER AR T H The resolution regarding selling Fujian Kunji was passed at
EREEMNZR - BEHMBHMERBE the meeting of board of directors held 10 November 2010.
B - KK EE A AT AR B A B R 8 SR 1 As at date of this financial statement, the Group has no
& MBRBERAITIERE - entered into any equity transfer agreement and did not
draft any feasibility plan.
2 EEEN2010510A 190 BH BB T # Note 2: The resolution regarding dissolution of General Machine

HBAERENRR BEWHHRERBMAY
B REBEZERREEFR  BHETHE
DEETEF -

was passed at the meeting of board of directors held on 19
October 2010. As at the date of this financial statement,
according to the requirement under relevant laws and
regulations, the liquidation is still being processed.
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(2) FE[E—#H FiEFEE HRFEF 2)

Subsidiaries acquired from business combination not

INE) under common control
ABOURR
ERHR
WA
RF  BR0E HRRER
HFEE  BRHE  RRERA ot kREs kx|
ST TAEEE 2 EHMERAEER  AGRERE  dftEx o4 (%) (%) g (A\RED)  (AREn)
Amount used
to offset
Minority ~the minority
Actual capital interests loss out of
contribution  Proportion of  Proportion of at the end minority
Place of Business nature and  Organization  Registered ~ attheend shareholding  voting rights ~ Consolidated of the period interests
Name Type registration  scope of business code capital  of the period (%) () statements  (dolar (dollar)
ARER(H) BREALD HE EREZERR 200631824 ARE AES 45% 60% & 55786070 (13868419)
X7an Ser (note) Company with ~ China EfER & 50,000,000 50,000,000 Yes
lmited EEfIEE RMB RMB
liabilties Development, design, 50,000,000 50,000,000
production and sales
of compressor series
products and accessories
RIER EREMLT 4E EREZIERRESE 758011803 ARE NES 100% 100% 3 - -
Changsha Ser Company with ~ Ching RN 10,000,000 10,000,000 Yes
lmited EEARE RMB RMIB
liablities Development, design, 10,000,000 10,000,000
production and sales
of compressor series

products and accessories

NNERREREIE  ARRALA HE EREZIERRESE 759548450 ARH NRE 51% 51% R OG6IBTL (6359987
BRAA(RAZED)  Companywith  China WS it 1200000 1,200,000 Yes
HangZhou Ser Gas limited FEfRE RMB RUIB
Engineering Co., Ltd. liahilities Development, design, 1,200,000 1,200,000
("HangZhou Ser’) production and sales
of compressor series
products and accessories
o AEEYTELTERORAELAZ2REAR Note:  The percentage of voting rights of the Group in Xi'an Ser is

SEERRERNESTSMIGRIRAEL
I E o NS B BE 40 75 22 78 68 4 B 75 A
BERKERZES  Ht AR EBHA
BHHE -

determined by the percentage of voting rights of the Group
to total voting rights in the board of directors of Xi'an Ser.
The Group can have control to the finance and operation
of Xi'an Ser. Therefore, Xi'an Ser was consolidated in the
Company.

-
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& OF 81 [ 3% 4 8 5 Y 3 A

ERAXAERKEBMEERAF(] BB
22 |)A200856 A30H A B T 20084 Fa i
BEAE 2B ZBB T HEAEBKS
MR AR ZAEEREAKRNEE
HERNFHETIEE - R201162H28H -
BEACHEBESTHEFTE a9 HKER
20111 A1 HERETHE A BRI AL EK
REMAREEBEHFEE -

Explanation of the change of scope of consolidation
of the Company

Winko Machinery Company Limited (“Winko"”) convened an
extraordinary general meeting of 2008 on 30 June 2008 and
the resolution regarding dissolution of Winko was considered
and passed at the meeting. The liquidation team for liquidation
of Winko was established which comprised of all shareholders.
As at 28 February 2011, the liquidation team completed the
cancellation procedures. The operating results of Winko from 1
January 2011 to the date of cancellation have been consolidated
in the Group’s consolidated income statement.

EREKERARETAR(EEES]|) The meeting of board of directors of Kunji Transportation
M2010F3F24H BHTEEC ' @& Company Limited (“Kunji Transportation”) was held on 24

BERRBTHAERERNER - AKX
VAHEERRAKNBEEAE AFEITE
o 201156 A108 - FEHDWIE R
TS BHMEHAB2011F1ATRER
FHEH AN ERKREMALREES
BEFIEE -

FHEFTBAASHEEN TR

(1) KEITBRAEGEE R F 2 7

March 2010 and the resolution regarding dissolution of Kunji
Transportation was passed at the meeting. At the same time,
the liquidation team comprised of all shareholders of Kunji
Transportation was established and began to liquidate the
company. On 10 June 2011, the liquidation team completed the
cancellation procedures of Kunji transportation. The operating
results of Kunji Transportation from 1 January 2011 to the
date of cancellation have been consolidated in the Group'’s
consolidated income statement.

Entities no longer consolidated in the Company
during the reporting period

(1) Subsidiaries no longer consolidated in the Company
during the reporting period
ZHEEN  ARKTT
Unit: RMB
W1F181AEHER
From 1 January 2011
to the date of cancellation

20105128318

At 31 December 2010

EEAR BEAE FEERLDAR EXWA  EXHARER A
Total

8 i shareholders’ Operating ~ Operating cost
Name Note Total assets  Total liabilities equity income  and expenses Net profit
B (m)-2 2,913,631.67  12,773440.27  (9,859,808.60) - (9,859,808.60)  9,859,808.60
Winko w2
EHER (m)-2 1,132,398.09 (28,415.55)  1,160,813.64 - 10,526.75 (10,526.75)
Kunji Transportation w2

o7 I
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(R) 6O BB/REB IR

(V) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1~ E¥E&ES 1. Monetary Assets
SRR ARKT
Unit: RMB
2011%6A30H 2010%12A31R
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
HESE fEx ARKEE NESE hEE ARKEE
Foreign Foreign
EH Items currency  Exchange rate RMB currency  Exchange rate RMB
Bg: Cash: - - 199,454.84 _ - 1,107,200.04
ARE RMB = - 154,437.01 = - 1,062,540.52
B HKD 15,722.47 0.8316 13,074.91 5,132.64 0.8509 4,367.36
e usb 2,882.03 6.4716 18,651.33 2,866.15 6.6227 18,981.66
BT EUR 1,419.86 9.3612 13,291.59 2,419.86 8.8065 21,310.50
RTEN: Bank deposit: - - 226,260,191.97 - - 284,775,074.33
ARE RMB - - 205,031,098.45 - - 263,142,585.74
it HKD 8,908,269.85 0.8316  7,408,117.21  8,908,215.67 0.8509  7,580,000.71
e Usb 1,814,342.98 6.4716  11,741,702.04  2,118,260.00 6.6227  14,028,600.51
E EUR 222,116.21 93612 2,079,274.27 2,112.47 8.8065 23,887.37
RESER: Security deposit: - - 19,312,723.90 - - 10,412,135.19
ARK RMB - - 19,312,723.90 - - 10,412,135.19
CEl Total - - 245,772,370.71 - - 296,294,409.56
201196 H30H + A K #19,312,723.90;t  As at 30th June 2011, security deposit RMB19,312,723.90 (at 31st
(2010512 A318 : AFE#¥10,412,135.19 December 2010, RMB10,412,135.19) is for pledge of the group’s
THNREBSFRBIEREERHRESHM  bank gurantee and bank acceptance note.
RITHRGLEZER -
2 FEWEE 2. Bills receivable
(1) EREESE (1) type of bills receivable
THENMN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
201146 A30H 2010%12A431H
As at 30th As at 31st
EE Type June 2011 December 2010
RITEHESR Bank acceptance notes 195,722,798.91 115,906,620.42
[EEX S Commercial acceptance notes 44,596,200.00 -
a5t Total 240,318,998.91 115,906,620.42

I
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3 Ay

PRRKREEAR—FREH -

LHBREFEHFTEARARAS% (B
5% ) bA_EZFORER D B IR BV B R
%o

(2) BR AEEERNERARBRNE
W& -

(3) BXR ARBERLRAENENOM
K RBEE S RURFHIER

FE e AR X 3.

(1

EWIRFIREPERIOMAT

(3)

The above bills receivable are due within one year.

In the above bills receivable, there were no bills receivable
due from shareholders holding over 5% (or 5%) shares
of the Company entitling voting rights.

as at 30th June 2011, there was no bills receivable used
for pledge or discount for cash.

as at 30th June 2011, there was no bills receivable
transferred to accounts receivable because the drawer
could not fulfill the contract.

Accounts receivable

(1)

Analysis of the accounts receivable in accordance with
the type of customers

EREEN  ARKT

Unit: RMB

2011%¥6H30H 2010%12H31H

As at 30th As at 31st

k| Type of customers June 2011 December 2010
E=H The third party 414,399,553.70 370,560,565.08
Rt Related party 5,357,013.51 6,641,213.38
NEE Subtotal 419,756,567.21 377,201,778.46
W AR Less: provision for bad debt 169,247,574.64 127,372,966.78
=X Total 250,508,992.57 249,828,811.68

FEM R IR FREC DAT AN T

(2)

Aging analysis of the accounts receivable:

EREEN  ARKT

Unit: RMB

201146 A30H 2010%12H31H

As at 30th As at 31st

| Age June 2011 December 2010
TFLARN(E1F) Within one year (including one year) 147,547,256.11 157,919,643.52
1FE2F(F29F) 1-2 years (including two years) 111,843,008.39 94,062,730.36
2FEIF(F3F) 2-3 years (including three years) 61,884,163.51 58,560,347.76
3FLAE Over three years 98,482,139.20 66,659,056.82
B BEREE Less: provision for bad debt 169,247,574.64 127,372,966.78
CEL Total 250,508,992.57 249,828,811.68

BRik B EUR A EER H R 6RTE -

The aging is calculated from the date accounts receivable

is recognized.
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(3)

EURFIZ R BN E

(3) Analysis of the accounts receivable be in accordance with
the type below

TREENMN  ARKTT

Unit: RMB
011568308 0108128318
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
i SRR il SRR
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
il £ A(%) £8 Behi(%) £ B Bi(%) £ ] A(%)
B5 Type Note Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)

EEEEEA  Idvidually significant
UBEHREE  accounts receivable with

EROERET  indvidually provided ) 46,237,564 1100 9386,445.98 2030 2426042416 643 358751337 1479
bad debt provision
REAHREREE Provision for bad debt for
HENER accounts receivable
by groups*
a1 group | (5 368,161.997.06 8171 159,861,128.66 13.42346,300,140.92 9181 123,785453.41 3574
a8 group 2 3 5,357,013.51 1.27 - - 6564121338 176 - -
BANt Sub-total of groups (5 37351901057 88.98 159,861,128.66 4280 352,941,354.30 9357 123,785453.41 3507
& Tota 419,756,567.21 100.00 169,247 57464 377,201,778.46 10000 127,372,966.78

A WReRERNARELERENE
YBR X

A B EpL L O AR RE RN
JE W AR R B (A 4

HIOK BB 9 B A OB
0 U BR3¢

EWERRAE Type

Note*: the type included accounts receivable not having
impairment on single test.

The Group did not have any pledge for the above accounts
receivable with provision for bad debt.

(4) As at the end of the reporting period, individually
significant accounts receivable with individually provided
bad debt provision:

BHREE  ARKT

Unit: RMB

IREEREE RIREH FHR LB ETREMH
Reasons for

Bad debt making

Book balance provision proportion provision

JEUE TR Accounts receivable

46,237,556.64 9,386,445.98 20.30 ERER
7 EHE

BERE

Having

impairment

by using

individual

assessment

method

R
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(5)

HEF - BERED AT IRERES (5) Provisions for accounts receivable in groups using aging
B R AR K analysis:
2B ARKT
Unit: RMB
2011564308 2010512831R
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
REHR RESR
Book balance Book halance
£ EA(%) BRER +8 EfI(%) BiRER
Bad debt Bad debt
ki Age Amount Proportion (%) provision Amount Proportion (%) provision
1ELR Within one year 129,350,655.19 3463  6,122,148.94 143,157,187.99 40.56  6,634,274.66
1226 1-2 years 84,016,483.38 2249 22,980,539.67 84,564,761.73 2396 25,280,595.90
1E3F 2-3 years 61,669,732.80 16.51  37,005,001.68  58,560,347.76 16.59  30,146,178.87
3ENE QOver 3 years 98,482,139.20 26.37 93,753,438.37  66,659,056.82 18.89  61,724,403.98
At Total 373,519,010.57 100.00 159,861,128.66 352,941,354.30 100.00 123,785,453.41
AEAR AR BB A S K YRR (6) During the reporting period, there was no significant
ZEREFE D G o bad debt provision reversed or collected for the accounts
receivable.

AEAE AR B B4 S KA EYER R (7) During the reporting period, there was no significant

HAZEH o writing-off for the accounts receivable.

JEWBR NSRRI AR EMIB R (8) Amount of top five accounts receivable

EREEMN  ARKTT

Unit: RMB

11 FE W BR 5K

BUE® RN RES T8 IR BEHIELBI(%)

Percentage to

Relationship with total accounts

Ranking the Company Amount Age receivable (%)

£ B=7 24,316,000.00 —F Ak 5.79
1st The third party Over one year

E-H F=F 14,630,468.63 —F LA E 3.49
2nd The third party Over one year

B=% B=7 7,291,088.01 —F Ak 1.74
3rd The third party Over one year

et B=7 5,645,513.00 —F Ak 1.34
4th The third party Over one year

ERA B=7 5,359,059.00 —F Ak 1.28
5th The third party Over one year

Gl 57,242,128.64 13.64

Total
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(9) EMeRFEPEERIFEARARGES% (B (9) In the above accounts receivable, there were no accounts
5% ) VA _EZRIRBE R AN HORER BV FROA - receivable due from shareholders holding over 5% (or
5%) shares of the Company entitling voting rights.

(10) FE U FEEsE 5 /I8 (10) accounts receivable from related parties

EREEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
i FE W BR K
BUEH BEAR R FBAF 8 HBER L BI(%)
Percentage to
Relationship wth total accounts
Name of the related party the Company Amount receivable (%)
ERCYERB AT BARE 7 18,000.00 -
Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd. Related party
EREBNHAERAR(TRAEE]) BARE 7 5,339,013.51 1.27
Kunming TOS Machine Tool Company
Limited (“Kunming TOS") Related party
&7 5,357,013.51 1.27
Total
(11) ERBGR (11) credit policy
JEUSBR X K BN R TE B AT A — F X For accounts receivable and bills receivable which predicted
e e —fms  BRTEREWN & to be collected within one year, generally, except for deposit
BEZHENEOEBEE RS for warranty, all payments have to be paid by the end of
o REERIER P AR R R the negotiated credit term. The group authorized credit
M SGRERERETHOEEES  — % term to customers according to their payment records
B—E=A  BR&HENLZERH and transaction performance, generally, the credit term
—F&EIH o will be one to three months. Deposit for warranty will be
due after one year of installation and testing.
4 HEWR 4. Other receivables
(1) HMERFIZREPERNSTEOT (1) Analysis of other receivables by the type of customers:
2BE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
2011$6H30H 2010%12831H
As at 30th As at 31st
il Type June 2011 December 2010
B=H The third party 18,776,038.07 18,715,559.32
)y Related party 914,740.60 233,675.62
INE Sub-total 19,690,778.67 18,949,234.94
o EEBREE Less: provision for bad debt 2,813,913.12 2,330,005.85
= Total 16,876,865.55 16,619,229.09
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H A EUCGRIR BRI D AT 20 T (2)

Aging analysis of other receivables :

EREEN  ARKETT

Unit: RMB

201156 H30H 2010%12A31H

As at 30th As at 31st

Al Type June 2011 December 2010
1ELAA(E1E) Within one year (including one year) 14,808,659.55 14,386,955.13
1ER2F(52F) 1-2 years (including two years) 1,853,443.81 2,908,072.43
2FEIF(F3F) 2-3 years (including three years) 2,086,052.64 629,043.30
3FE Over three years 942,622.67 1,025,164.08

B R

Less: provision for bad debt

Total

2,813,913.12

2,330,005.85

16,876,865.55

16,619,229.09

Bk B i JE UK HE SR B AR BA SR T

Hip YR @E S an T

The aging is calculated from the date other receivables

are recognized.

(3) Analysis of other receivables in accordance with the type

below:
BHRE c ARKT
Unit: RMB
W1E6830A 0108128318
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
i3 BRER i ShER
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision

i B i(%) i B (%) 2 B (%) i | t (%)

Amount  Proportion (%)

Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)

BE Type Note
BESEER  Indiidually significant other
UEBHERE  receivables with individually

EEMEMENE  provided bad debt provision (4

REAHREEEE Provision for bad debt for
HEBERT:  other receivables
by group*
iy group | 3
82 group 2 3
U Sub-total of groups 3
=Hi Total

A WHReEBERARAREERENE

R R -

AR EA EyL Ll B AHRRREE

H A fE MR A TR -

5,539,99.37 2813 1,136,788.18 2052 14,860,741.53 1842 10753791 1.4
13,236,041.70 67.22  1677,124.9 1267 385481779 2035 1,254,626.64 3155
914,740.60 465 - - 13367582 1.3 - -
14,150,782.30 1181 1677,124.9 1185 408849341 2158 1,254,626.64 30.69
19,690,778.67 10000 2,813913.12 18,949,134.94 10000 2,330,005.85

Note*: the type included other receivables not having impairment

on single test.

The Group did not have any pledge for the above other

receivables with provision for bad debt.
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(4) BREESBEEAVEHRFRERE

Y EL A R UK

BYRERAR Type

(4) As at the end of the reporting period, individually
significant other receivables with individually provided

bad debt provision:

AR T BR 88

Bad debt
provision

Book balance

RRER

wEE  ARET
Unit: RMB

FTI2 LBl B
Reasons for

making

Proportion provision

1. ETHER

(5) e BEREDIAHRERER

Borrowings of staff

5,539,996.37 1,136,788.18 20.52

ERER
7R
BEHERE
Having
impairment
by using
individual
assessment
method

(5) Provisions for other receivables in groups using aging

) HL At B R analysis:
wEEEN - ARKET
Unit: RMB
201166 A30R 2010612431H
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
REHE REHE
Book halance Book balance

8 EA(%) BRER 8 $A1(%) BRER
Bad debt Bad debt
K& Age Amount Proportion (%) provision Amount Proportion (%) provision
£ Within one year 12,164,483.77 85.96 821,042.09  2,966,031.39 72.55 235,284.19
182 1-2 years 1,553,896.53 10.98 423,680.85 206,239.15 5.04 103,119.58
253F 2-3 years 209,665.00 148 209,665.00 44,808.79 1.00 44,808.79
3ENE Over 3 years 222,737.00 1.58 222,737.00 871,414.08 21.31 871,414.08
ait Total 14,150,782.30 100.00  1,677,124.94  4,088,493.41 100.00  1,254,626.64

I -
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AEEAREEZEERNE MR (6)

RERERER KO -

During the reporting period, there was no significant
bad debt provision reversed or collected for the other

receivables.

N B S AN 52 (B 4 2 AR B K Y H Ath FE UK (7) During the reporting period, there was no significant
HEFZ Y writing-off for the other receivables.
Hib el S RERI AR BB RN (8) Amount of top five other receivables

2EE - ARET

Unit: RMB

1t EL 1 FE LUK

BUEE B R B 1R £H BR iR HERM L BI(%)

Percentage

Relationship with to total other

Ranking the Company Amount Age receivables (%)

£—% = 1,662,469.44 —FAR 8.44
1st The third party Within one year

F-F = 1,636,000.00 —FPAR 8.31
2nd The third party Within one year

F=4% ARRBE 1,418,000.00 —FE 7.20
3rd Staff of the Company Within one year

EpuE ARRBE 1,060,000.00 —FPAR 5.38
4th Staff of the Company Within one year

F0% ARRBE 1,000,000.00 —FPAR 5.08
5th Staff of the Company Within one year

A% 6,776,469.44 34.41

Total
iR EERIFEARARAS% (& (9) In the above other receivables, there were no other

5% ) A _EFORBER 1D B B ER B FRIR o

& s A B 7 5K0R

receivables due from shareholders holding over 5% (or
5%) shares of the Company entitling voting rights.

(10) Receivable from related parties

EREEM - AR

Unit: RMB

15 H fth B UK

BlutB b /N RES &% BRI EEBI(%)

Percentage to

total accounts

Relationship with receivable from

Name the Company Amount related parties (%)

ERREH )i 914,740.60 4.65
Kunming TOS Related party
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5 FEMNRE 5. Prepayments
(1) FERFESRIRMT (1) Prepayments by type

BN ARKET

Unit: RMB
201166 A30H 201012 H31H
As at 30th As at 31st
HE Type June 2011 December 2010
SEADEUREE N Prepayment for materials 108,377,611.18 53,337,722.23
(2) TFERNFIBREHRIIT (2) Prepayments by aging
BN ARKETT
Unit: RMB
20116 A30H 2010%F12H31H
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
x| e l(%) o] e (%)
BR iR Age Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
TEAR(E1EF) Within one year
(including one year) 102,348,810.31 94.44  23,767,550.55 44.56
1225 (82F) 1-2 years
(including 2 years) 1,568,613.27 1.45 14,229,912.34 26.68
2E3F(835) 2-3 years
(including 3 years) 96,380.00 0.08 12,464,467.74 23.37
3FEPE Over 3 years 4,363,807.60 4.03 2,875,791.60 5.39
&5t Total 108,377,611.18 100 53,337,722.23 100.00

fRik B TR SRIAHER AR FIARTH -

BNRESEIAREMER

The aging is calculated from the date prepayments are

recognized.

(3) Amount of top five prepayments

EREENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
IEFRN A
BERBH
Bl HEHEAQAFBERER o (%) AN EE REERE
Percentage
Relationship with to total Prepayment Reasons for
Ranking the Company Amount prepayments (%) time not settlement
F—% E=7 28,718,100.00 26.50 TELR & FARE
1st The third party With one year Contract unexpired
BZF B=7 14,100,645.14 13.01 TEAR & RAREE
2nd The third party With one year Contract unexpired
E=% E=F 6,076,738.00 5.61 T AR B RIAREH
3rd The third party With one year Contract unexpired
FEmE E=7 5,954,575.48 5.49 TELR & FARE
4th The third party With one year Contract unexpired
ERE B=7 5,947,383.00 5.49 TEAR & RAREE
5th The third party With one year Contract unexpired
a7 60,797,441.62 56.10
Total

PR EFEBENFAEARNRFS% (B

5% ) A _EFORBER (D B BER MR ©

(4) In the above prepayments, there were no prepayments
due from shareholders holding over 5% (or 5%) shares
of the Company entitling voting rights.

-
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FE
(1)

6. Inventories
FE (1) Inventories by type
TEHEMN AR¥T
Unit: RMB
2011%6430A 2010128318
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
REHE HEEE REEE REBE BEEE REEE
Book  Impairment Book Book  Impairment Book
EH Items balance provision value balance provision value
Fb g Raw materials 161,665,907.38  3,065,619.64 158,600,287.74 117,321,473.22  3,065,619.64 114,255,853.58
A& Turnover materials 5,394,857.39 82,781.00  5312,076.39  5,358,146.97 82,781.00  5.275,365.97
EER Work in progress 424905,213.46  5,898,283.82 419,006,929.64 435,732,995.40  5,898,283.82 429,834,711.58
BEEm Inventory of goods 232,047,976.13  2,684,150.37 229,363,825.76 200,248,281.45  2,684,150.37 197,564,131.08
ZEAMINE  Commissioned processing
materials 17,076,760.16 - 17,076,760.16  5,845,948.61 - 5,845,948.61
EEm Goods sold 747.93 - 747.93 - - -
At Total 841,091,462.45 11,730,834.83 829,360,627.62 764,506,845.65 11,730,834.83 752,776,010.82

AEBHRREARERNFE

(20104 : 47) -

RSB IR AN T

At the end of the reporting period, there was no inventory
used for guarantee (2010 nil).

(2)

Inventories by change during the reporting period

EREEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
MR A B M EHRLE HARERE
Increase during Decrease during

EE Items Opening balance the period the period  Closing balance

Rt Raw materials 117,321,473.22 604,142,362.32 559,797,928.16 161,665,907.38

& Turnover materials 5,358,146.97 9,755,119.51 9,718,409.09 5,394,857.39

EEm Work in progress 435,732,995.40 752,833,007.16 763,660,789.10 424,905,213.46

EBFHEM Inventory of goods 200,248,281.45 691,857,086.42 660,057,391.74 232,047,976.13

A Goods sold - 1,150,615.28 1,149,867.35 747.93
ZEMINE Commissioned processing

materials 5,845,948.61 46,888,218.48 35,657,406.93 17,076,760.16

Sub-total 764,506,845.65 2,106,626,409.17  2,030,041,792.37 841,091,462.45

Less: impairment
provision for inventory

Total

11,730,834.83

11,730,834.83

752,776,010.82

2,106,626,409.17

2,030,041,792.37

829,360,627.62
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(3) HFEHEEME (3) Impairment provision for inventory
THEMN - AR¥T
Unit: RMB
HBE KR rERDE HRGBE
Provision during Decrease during
FEER Type of inventory Opening balance the period the period  Closing balance
R Raw materials 3,065,619.64 = = 3,065,619.64
EETnp Turnover materials 82,781.00 = = 82,781.00
TEm Work in progress 5,898,283.82 = = 5,898,283.82
BT Inventory of goods 2,684,150.37 = = 2,684,150.37
A& Total 11,730,834.83 = = 11,730,834.83
7- REKRERE 7. Long-term equity investment
(1) RHEEKRESFEWLOT : (1) Long-term equity investment by type:
TEE  ARET
Unit: RMB
2011568308 2010%12A318
As at 30th As at 31st
EHE Items June 2011 December 2010
HEEDENKE Investment in join ventures 43,287,759.59 45,965,425.09
HE S PENTE Investment in associated companies 14,298,156.97 14,624,334.06
Hip RHARERE Other long-term equity investment 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
NEF Sub-total 59,585,916.56 62,589,759.15
B OREER Less: impairment provision 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

Total

57,585,916.56

60,589,759.15

s
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(2)

RHREREANPESHERS TN (2)

Long-term equity investment by change during the

o reporting period:
SHRE - ARKT
Unit: RMB
EHREER
FRitH
ERRE  AERE  ERME
Bikk EGEAE HHF-R Rt L
REis  BOBE  EERD BARE AW A WHE  RERR  WERE  REfA
Percentage  Percentage
of (%) of
shareholding voting rights  Explanation Impairment
in the in the for provision
invested invested  discrepancy for the Cash
Investment ~ Opening  Increase/ Closing  company ~ company  between Impairment  reporting dividend for
BREEN Invested company cost  balance  decrease  halance (%) (A) (8) (A)and(B) provision period the period
Fai-580d Under equity method:
joint venture
BHES Kunming TOS 24,739,533.99 45,965,425.09 (2,677,665.50) 43,287,759.59 50.00 50.00 - - - 6,000,000.00
BRi-BENT Under equity method:
assodiated company
FRRERERE  Xian Ruite Laser
TEFFARAA Prototyping
3 Manufacturing
& Enginegring
Research Co,, Lid.
("Xi'an Ruite") 14,000,000.00 14,624,334.06  (326,177.09) 14,298156.97 B3 B3 - - - -
BRE-H RS Under cost method:
RERE other long-term
equity investment
EBRETANEE)  Yoman Cheng Jiang
Copper Products
Plant (note) 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 - 2,000,000.00 4000 40.00 - 2,000,000.00 - -
A3t Totel 4073953399 62,589,759.15 (3,003,842.59) 59,585,916.56 - - - 2,000,000.00 - 6,000000.00

g EEEIRAMMOERBELERE
71 AN EE 19994 YL B 1R
BE2HEAIRT RPRERERESE
o RIBEA QR N2009F BHMNE
NEEECELREBNRE A
ANEIFIRYHZBEREAETERE - &
EHBEHRBER - EREBITRM
WS TVEEEEITH -

Note:

Full provision for impairment loss on long-term
investment of Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products
Plant was made in 1999 because the plant has lost
of the ability of sustainable operation. In 2009, as
approved at the 7th meeting of the six session of
the Board of the Company, the Company began
to dispose such investment. As at the date of the
financial statement, the plant is still being in the
process of disposing.
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BREEUEH

_HHn

Invested companies

R

BENLE
Total assets
at the end of
the period

Information of joint ventures and associated companies:

LR
ARAE

BAF
BEAR

Total liabilities Total net assets

at the end of
the period

at the end of
the period

LREEN  ARET

FHER
BABE

Total operating
income for

the period

Unit: RMB
LY
BAE/BR

Net profit/loss
for the period

JLS

g%
REH
g%

o

= oo o>
s

f

LR

8 EBEEEE

(1) BEE&ZERX

1. Joint venture
Kunming TOS 1
2. Associated
company
Xi'an Ruite 1

55,534,482.61

21,136,609.91

68,975,332.24

53,776,069.16

8. Fixed assets

(1

86,559,150.37

67,360,540.75

Information of fixed assets

44,667,907.75

1,441,639.65

6,650,346.23

(1,305,236.01)

EREEN AR

Unit: RMB
LE
HRGE ENERR AgEm rHED BRBE
Re-classification Increase during Decrease during
1EH [tems Opening balance and adjustment the period the period Closing balance
— BAREAH: 1. Total fixed assets 792,546,548.80 - 12,968,816.67 2,994,618.99 802,520,746.48
at cost:
Hb BERE Including: Building
E)) and structures  317,747,337.11 4,218,470.99 1,332,379.44 - 323,298,187.54
BeR Machinery and equipment ~ 395,778,475.89 33,617,232.02 8,586,535.31 2,481,514.06 435,500,729.16
EERL Transportation equipment  39,318,399.86 (12,260,017.50) 2,287,359.39 16,900.00 29,328,841.75
STHE Electronic equipment 39,702,335.94 (25,575,685.51) 762,542.53 496,204.93 14,392,988.03
T BiWEAF: 2. Total accumulated
depreciation 301,989,579.78 - 19,394,726.48 2,905,987.54 318,478,318.72
Hb BERE Including: Building
E)) and structures  70,316,522.35 265,032.88 3,764,464.67 - 74,346,019.90
e Machinery and equipment  192,650,072.26 16,746,676.22 13,025,534.53 2,412,566.17 220,009,716.84
EWTE Transportation equipment ~ 16,057,516.20 (2,980,678.99) 1,483,443.16 12,192.00 14,548,088.37
STHE Electronic equipment 22,965,468.97 (14,031,030.11) 1,121,284.12 481,229.37 9,574,493.61
= REEESE 3. Total provision for impairment 3,709,044.04 - - 664.28 3,708,379.76
Hb BERE Including: Building
E)) and structures - - - - -
HER Machinery and equipment 3,581,706.76 24,987.20 - 664.28 3,606,029.68
EERE Transportation equipment - - - - -
ETHE Electronic equipment 127,337.28 (24,987.20) - - 102,350.08
meETEEREE 4. Total book value
EAE of fixed assets 486,847,924.98 - 12,968,816.67  19,482,693.65  480,334,048.00
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AEBAHAREMNEARS
19,394,726.487C °

AREBAPRHERTIIREABEEE
H&EAEANREG6,613,736.487T °

R2011%6 308 » AEBEETEEEH
HE A AR #13,722,417.8870(2010
#12A318: AR#¥15,839,591.027T)
WEEMEEYAERITEDAERLN
ARG -

During the period, the depreciation of fixed assets
amounted to RMB19,394,726.48 was made.

The transfer from construction-in-progress to fixed assets at
cost during the period amounted to RMB6,613,736.48.

As at 30th June 2011, the net fixed assets (buildings
and structures) of RMB13,722,417.88 was pledged to
banks for short-term borrowings (31st December 2010:
RMB15,839,591.02).

(2) EHHEMNETEEET (2) Temporarily idle assets
THEN  ARKTT
Unit: RMB
RERE R & REERE REFE o
Fixed assets Accumulated Impairment Net book
HE Items at cost depreciation provision value Remark
WEgE Machinery equipment ~ 2,323,655.38 1,950,307.81 - 373,347.57 Ay
Temporarily
Sealed and
storage
(3) BHBEHEHEHAAETFEES (3) Fixed assets through leasing
P
BHRRE AR T
Unit: RMB
RERE RIHE RERE
Accumulated Net book
EHE Items Fixed at cost depreciation value
7201156 A30H As at 30th June 2011
FEREEY Building and structures 2,610,055.82  2,505,653.59  104,402.23
#2010F12A31H As at 31st December 2010
FEREEY Building and structures 2,610,055.82  2,505,653.59  104,402.23

MR2011F6A308 F2010F12 A31
B AEEBRAMEAERANET
BECRETIRTHE -

As at 30th June 2011 and 31st December 2010, the
Group has completed the depreciation for fixed assets
through leasing.
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(4) AMRERZZNETEERBNT

R2011F6H308 & & & 7 Bf 1% &
x2HER  AEBEEALBLEE
REEYRBERISES  NEERE
75 E /Y B A BUR R A B8 ERRT EB P AY
ZEHRF - B2011F6H308 @ =%
EMEEASEENEEHEEAAR
#43,071,940.487C(2010F 12 A31
H : AR¥43,637,0007T) °

ARFEERRAEERBINGHER
EREETEFELNIFE L
WEY(E R RO ME -

EEIR

(4)

Fixed assets not completed property certificates

As at 30th June 2011 and at the date of this statement
getting approval, the Group is applying for property
certificates for some buildings and structures. The
time of completing property certificates is decided by
the consideration and approval procedure of relevant
government. At 30th June 2011, the book value of the
above mentioned fixed assets was RMB43,071,940.48
(31st December 2010: RMB43,637,000).

Directors of the Company considered that not getting
property certificates has no affect on the usage and
operation of the buildings and structures.

9. Construction-in-progress
FRETFEIENR (1) Information of construction-in-progress
2BE - ARET
Unit: RMB
2011564308 2010512831R
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
REGE AEER REFE REHE AEER REFE
Impairment Net Impairment
BR Items Book balance provision book value  Book balance provision  Net book value
AR AP Okamoto gantry
HERETA precision CNC
EYER surface quideway grinder 20,157,599.11 - 20,157,599.11  19,880,285.05 - 19,880,285.05
BIEM14 Duyun Guihang
KEMBIK 14m gantry planer 4700,061.28 - 470006128 4,700,061.28 - 4700,061.28
EREERN Heavy casting base 79,611,149.09 - 79,611,149.09  66,696,541.29 - 06,096,541.29
BEUSER  ONCvertical lathe 4,100,000.00 - 4,00,00000  4,100,000.00 - 4,100,000.00
HRUKEER  New-built 24-m span workshop 5,127,854.11 - 512785411 2,589,780.00 - 2,589,780.00
MEEMELTE  ONC cylindrical grinder and
OREZZRINE - grinder imported from Switzerland
REER for small parts workshop 3,755,700.00 - 3,755,700.00 3,755,700.00 - 3,755,700.00
BHIEEREE  Self-made Economic floor-type
EHFER CNC boring and milling machine ~~ 3,054,479.55 - 305447955 - - -
AfEE Other items 44,943,975.03 2,056,931.37  42,887,043.66  22,639,469.34 2,056,931.37  20,582,537.97
At Total 165,450,818.17 2,056,931.37  163,393,886.80  124,361,836.96 2,056,931.37  122,304,905.59

R20119F6A30H F120104F12 A 31
H: A&EBE2IRETDEETRRE
BEERERERNLESE -

As at 30th June 2011 and 31st December 2010, the
book value of construction-in-progress did not include
the capitalizaition of borrowings.
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(2) BAHLZITIEHEFABEEENR (2)  Significant construction-in-progress by change during the

period:
BREENL  ARKT
Unit: RMB
IERA
L3 )N {55
RRE  WOBE  AMEN BREE  AfRD  EB(W  IREE HERR s
Transfer to Investment
Increase ~fixed assets percentage
Opening  duringthe  during the Other tototal  Construction- ~ Source of Closing
BE%R Items Budget balance period period  decrease  budget(%)  in-progress  the fund halance
AR Okamoto gantry precson CNC
YERTE surfae quideway grinder
L 700000000 1988028505 27731406 - - BI9% 0% EEEE 201575011
Selffnancing
gk Duyun Guihang 14m ganty paner
PR 428000000 470006128 - - - 10981% 0% EEEE 470006128
Selffnancing
ERSEA Heary casting base 31493000000 66,896,54129 1291460780 - - 2528% 0% EEES 7961114909
HRRR
BEMRE
Selffnancing
and budgetary
investment of
entral
govemment
gpER (NC vertical lthe 388000000 410000000 - - - 10567% 0% EEEZ 410000000
Selffnancing
MRUAEER New-ouit 24-m span workshop 500000000 256978000 2,538,074.11 - - 1025%6% 0% EERE 51278411
Selffnancing
EEELE ONC olndrical grinder and grinder
) \ importe fiom Swizerang
MERR for smallparts workshop 1200000000 3755,700.0 - - - 3130% 0% FEEE 37557000
Selffnancing
S Sell-made Economic floor-tpe
iR CNC borng and miling machine 305447955 - 30544185 - - 100% 0% EEEE 304415
Selffnancing
EftRR Other tems - NSRS 34439600 661373648 249615385 - - - 4288704386
&it Totd - 1230490559 5019887154 61373648 24915385 - - - 163,393.886.80
(3) BAFZITFENITIEEEIEN (3) Significant construction-in-progress by progress during
the period
2REEN  ARBT
Unit: RMB
IREE
HE Items Work progress  Remark
RigEEM Heavy casting base 10% EMEEEBEER

Construction on
major structure
for the base
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10 BIEEE

10. Intangible assets

EHRENMN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
HiEE AEE M KEHD HREAE
Increase during  Decrease during

EH Items Opening balance the period the period  Closing balance
— RAREA: 1. Total book value at cost: 46,092,538.70 = = 46,092,538.70
Heb: tinfE g Including: land use rights 25,925,562.02 = - 25,925,562.02
EEHM Various softwares 16,430,886.75 = = 16,430,886.75
Hit Others 3,736,089.93 = = 3,736,089.93
= RirEEAH: 2. Total accumulated amortization 10,897,385.31 1,443,197.55 — 12,340,582.86
Hep: T FeE Including: land use rights 3,052,573.45 301,701.30 = 3,354,274.75
EEHMH Various softwares 7,421,572.17 1,076,860.23 = 8,498,432.40
Hit Others 423,239.69 64,636.02 . 487,875.71

= REFEARH 3. Total net book value of
intangible assets 35,195,153.39 - 1,443,197.55 33,751,955.84
Heb: TinfEp Including: land use rights 22,872,988.57 - 301,701.30 22,571,287.27
EEMH Various softwares 9,009,314.58 - 1,076,860.23 7,932,454.35
Hip Others 3,312,850.24 - 64,636.02 3,248,214.22
me REEES 4. Total impairment provision - - - -
E: tipfEmE Including: land use rights - - - -
ZEEH Various softwares - - - -
Hit Others - - - -

1 REEEAH 5. Total book value of

intangible assets 35,195,153.39 - 1,443,197.55 33,751,955.84
Hebv o TinfEm Including: land use rights 22,872,988.57 - 301,701.30 22,571,287.27
EEMH Various softwares 9,009,314.58 - 1,076,860.23 7,932,454.35
Hip Others 3,312,850.24 - 64,636.02 3,248,214.22

AEBEEVEEAHBEHESARE

1,443,197.557C °

M2011FE6A308 201056128318 » &
EEEFEERAGBERRERSENRE

AERCEHE -

M2011F6A30H  XEERKEMEESE
A R #12,242,241.3875 (2010512 A 31
H: AR#12,383,770.4470 ) #) + it {F
ERERITEHRERNERS -

Amortization for intangible assets for the period was

RMB1,443,197.55.

As at 30th June 2011 and 31st December 2010, book
value of intangible assets did not include the capitalization

of borrowings.

As at 30th June 2011 and 31st December 2010,, book
value of land use rights of RMB12,242,241.38 was pledged
to banks for short-term borrowings (31st December 2010:

RMB12,383,770.44).
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11. Goodwill
2EN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
B
BARE KM N HARERE EEE
Impairment
Increase Decrease provision
Opening during during Closing at the end
HREENER Invested company Balance the period the period balance  of the period
BRERD Xi‘an Ser 7,296,277.00 - - 7,296,277.00 -

AEER2001FUBALERE - A6
A BRI HIESN AL BB A AR E
E -RAEAABENEZR HIR/EAR
ERMAENEE -

AREBH AN E S EAB RKB SR
ERENIEEE AKREREEEER
JFE B BRI R SRS W 75 TR B M 10 % 3% A 3
BEFAZEEANAKRRASRERE -
BBsFUMBREZRFNNREAEDR
FIRE -WAROSENAEAGERLRE
EYERREERL - BEFZEEHERK
ReEREREMKENHEREBRAITESHE
EHE ERERRNRARBERELE
EEE AAEeERARANEEEE
BBEAKOEEE -

HAZBERBAARRSRERENGE
BRA T EPRE B BE O B R M TS 0 BR 0 E FI
RREZWAEBREEREARMBR - B2
EREFEE B2 AE BT E L

2 -

When the Group acquired Xi‘an Serin 2001, the acquisition
cost was over the balance between the fair value of assets
and liabilities of Xi’an Ser pro rata to acquire Xi‘an Ser
which was recognised as goodwilll related to Xi'an Ser.

The recoverable amounts of the Xi’an Ser is determined
based on the discount future estimated cash flows.
The Group prepared cash flow forecasts on this asset
derived from the most recent 5 years financial budgets
approved by management and 10% discount rate before
tax. The cash flows would be stable in the years over
recent 5 years. The forecast result had no recognized
impairment loss to the recoverable amounts. However,
the key assumptions which the discount estimated cash
flows based on might be changed. The management
considered that if the key assumptions came to negative
change, it would lead to the book value would be over
the recoverable amount.

The calculation of the discount future estimated cash
flows for Xi'an Ser used the profit margin and the growth
rate of operating income of turbo machine segment as
key assumptions. The management determined these key
assumptions based on the historical information before
the estimated period.
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12. Long-term deferred expenditures

EHEEMN - ARKT

Unit: RMB

MAERE FHE IR FHMHEE AR

Increase during  Amortization Closing

HHE Items Opening balance the period during the period balance
K decoration 678,209.81 - 79,614.78 598,595.03

13- BERSHEE

13. Deferred income tax assets

(1) ERZBAELZEFHEE

(1) recognised deferred income tax assets
DHE  ARKT

Unit: RMB
2011F6A30H 20106 12A31H
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
A i3 AE EERB
TRHER FEREE TRHER REE
Deductible Deferred Deductible Deferred
temporary income temporary income
EH Items difference tax assets difference tax assets
EEFEHREE : Deferred income tax assets:
EHRERE Bad debt provision 172,061,487.76 43,492,434.61 129,702,972.63 31,102,321.77
BEHREER Provision for impairment of
inventories 11,730,834.83 2,719,396.12 11,730,834.83 2,719,396.12
EEBEME%RE Provision for impairment of
fixed assets 3,708,379.76 927,094.94 3,709,044.04 927,261.01
TEETI2R{EEE  Provision for impairment of
construction-in-progress 2,056,931.37 514,232.84 2,056,931.37 514,232.84
RERERE Provision for impairment of
AEER long-term equity investment ~ 2,000,000.00 500,000.00 2,000,000.00 500,000.00
EitaE Provisions 18,269,553.42 2,740,433.01 16,301,190.59 2,445,178.65
EEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 6,230,202.52 934,530.38 6,230,202.52 934,530.38
RERAHME  Unrealized internal profits 1,182,482.07 177,372.30 4,345,811.40 651,871.71
NEREAE Discounted value of retirement
BURIBAITE  benefits of internal staff
under early retirement 9,309,092.88 2,220,587.86 10,666,424.84 2,369,107.94
BRAEER Issuance of VAT invoice in
BHE . EREER  advance, revenue not
N | yet recognized - - 19,429,740.37 2,914,461.05
TR 46 B Government grants 38,656,050.00 4,268,400.00 23,889,000.00 3,583,350.00
AHMELRTN  Accounts payable overdue
FERT for two years 1,276,914.36 191,537.15 1,276,914.36 191,537.15
BRER Losses coverage 8,013,861.90 1,202,079.29 8,013,861.90 1,202,079.29
INaE Sub-total 274,495,790.87 59,888,098.50  239,352,928.85 50,055,327.91
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(2) REEZZIEILFT 125 & ZE A (2) breakdown of unrecognized deferred income tax assets
BHERE  AR¥T

Unit: RMB
20116 H30H 2010%12831H
As at As at
HHE Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
A EE Deductible losses 6,412,280.11 20,647,983.72
(3) RIEFIELFEH ZER A ] (3) information on expiration of deductible losses of
JE5 18 B I B 1E 7 unrecognized deferred income tax assets
SHEMN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
2011%¥6H30H 2010%12H31H
HE Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
20114 Year 2011 - -
20124 Year 2012 - -
20134 Year 2013 201,495.36 201,495.36
20144 Year 2014 730,877.95 16,495,942.20
20154 Year 2015 2,448,294.03 3,950,546.16
20164 Year 2016 3,031,612.77 -
=5 Total 6,412,280.11 20,647,983.72
EEREEEPMA 14. Breakdown of provision for impairment of
assets
2HBEMN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
AHEm EHES
Increase during the period Decrease during the period
i3 BI%E HE 2 &n L} HABE
ik ltem Note  Opening balance Addition Other Reversal Write-off Closing balance
— FREE 1. Bad debt provision (&) (V)34 129,702,972.63  42,358,515.13 - - - 172,061,487.76
Z-GEKEEE 2 Provision for
impairment
of inventories (Z)-()6 1173083483 - - - - 11,730,834.83
= RERERE 3. Provision for
BEER impairment
of long-term
equity investment ()~ (V)7 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
M- EREE 4. Provision for
HEER impairment
of fixed assets (&) V)§ 3,709,044.04 - - - (664.28)  3,708,379.76
nofERIE 5. Provision for
HEER impairment
of construction-
in-progress (Z) )9 2,056,931.37 - - - - 2,056,93137
ait Total 149,199,782.87  42,358,515.13 - - (664.28) 191,557,633.72
ERSHREEAPBARBEEBRANRER - Please refer to notes regarding related assets for reasons of
SEBHESEEEE MM - impairment loss recognised for different assets during the
period.

Interim Report 2011 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited |07 -




15 - FiIEEZERFNEE

R2011466A30H @ FTAEZEIR FIHE
EBRAT

15. Restricted ownership assets

As at 30th June 2011, restricted ownership assets are as
follows:

EREENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
Hiat AR AHE M THRE D RS
Increase during Decrease during

HE Items Note Opening balance this period this period Closing balance
RARERMWEE  Assets for guarantee

-8¥ES - monetary assets  (7))7 10,412,135.19  8,900,588.71 - 19,312,723.90

—BEEEE — fixed assets ()-8 15,839,591.02 - 2,117,173.14  13,722,417.88

—BVEE - intangible assets  (71) (10 12,383,770.44 - 141,529.06  12,242,241.38

B Total

RAF B HEREE - AR IR G R
B FRARFARITESZFRITANE
B AERIMBITEALERHRESR °

FERZEIRINETEENRBILEE

38,635,496.65 8,900,588.71 2,258,702.20  45,277,383.16

During the reporting period, restricted ownership security
deposit is the deposit in the bank for the bank issuing letter
of guarantee and bank acceptance note for the Group.

Restricted ownership fixed assets and intangible assets used

FIER TIRITEBERNEER - ZR 5 as pledge for bank short-term borrowings. After returning
A AR R ERTT RS HAME RRIB IR 12 AR PR - the short-term borrowings, the term of restriction will be
released.
16 ~ HHE R 16. Short-term borrowings
(1) REHEERDE - (1) type of short-term borrowings

EREEN  ARET

Unit: RMB

201146 A30H 2010F12A831H

As at As at

HHE Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
AR E K Secured borrowings 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
EREX Credit borrowings 11,000,000.00 21,000,000.00
A&t Total 36,000,000.00 46,000,000.00

(2) BEABBFHRDESBEHEZAR (2) RMB10,000,000.00 of short-term borrowings has been
¥£10,000,000.007T ° paid back after the balance sheet date.

(3) H2011F6A308 + A R #2,0008 (3) As at 30th June 2011, RMB20,000,000 of secured
(2010128318 : A R #2,000 borrowings are loans with fixed interest rate (31st
BEVMEBAESIAB TN RED =& December 2010: RMB20,000,000), others are loans with
BATZHFREE - floating interest rate.
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17 - BN EE 17. Bills payable
BHRE AR

Unit: RMB
2011$6H30H 2010%612H31H
As at As at
BE Type 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
RITHERNESR Bank acceptance note 25,410,120.00 20,426,973.00
FReFEH R —FRNE AN ENZE - The above amount of bills payable will be due within one
year.
18 » B{IERR 18. Accounts payable
(1) EAEFRI\INTOT : (1) types of accounts payable are as follows:
2EE - ARKET
Unit: RMB
2011%¥6H30H 201012 A31H
As at As at
EHHE Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
JE 1< A Bt A ) Accounts payable to related company 20,729,137.30 22,769,396.37
FEfT L FERY Accounts payable to suppliers 296,697,707.83 207,487,014.31
Gl Total 317,426,845.13 230,256,410.68
(2) tuisrFEFREEEERQNRS% (5 (2) There were no accounts payable due to shareholders or
5% ) LA b SRR HERR 17 B9 i% 3 A B A5 BR their associates holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the
o Company entitling voting rights during the reporting
period.
(3) ENERFUZRRIIREOT : (3) age of accounts payable are as follows:
2REEN  ARBT
Unit: RMB
201166A30A8 2010%12A31H
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
RESESE LAl (%) EHSELE EBI(%)
R Age Book balance Book balance
Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
VELAR(Z14)  Within one year
(including one year) 296,700,955.79 93.47 218,286,870.11 94.80
1226 (524)  1-2 years (including 2 years) 15,364,177.29 4.84 5,572,764.33 2.42
2E3E(E3%)  2-3 years (including 3 years) 2,665,414.54 0.84 1,895,752.42 0.82
3FEM Over 3 years 2,696,297.51 0.85 4,501,023.82 1.96
Ch Total 317,426,845.13 100.00  230,256,410.68 100.00
SRR B R ERFER AR E - The age of accounts payable was calculated from the

date of recognition of accounts payable.
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19 ~ FERFKIE 19. Advances from customers

FEWHREHAERARIRAIZEEAROER All advances from customers are payment for goods received

in advance from the customers of the Company.
(1) FEWGKIBEIREREDRAT : (1) advances from customers by age of accounts are as

follows:
wHEEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
2011%6A30A 2010%12A31H
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
EHSESE EEB1(%) BESESHE EEAI(%)
Book balance Proportion Book balance Proportion
BR R Age Amount (%) Amount (%)
TEAR(E14E) Within one year

(including one year) 448,360,964.73 84.96 266,897,136.09 64.36
1226 (829) 1-2 years (including 2 years) 58,123,226.75 11.01  137,236,489.83 33.09
2E3F(E3%)  2-3 years (including 3 years) 14,696,291.70 2.78 9,360,939.92 2.26
3FHE Over 3 years 6,580,101.53 1.25 1,230,557.38 0.29
CH Total 527,760,584.71 100.00 414,725,123.22 100.00

B KIA RSB B EALQE
5% (25% ) LA £ FRORMER D B R B

YRR

There were no advances from customers due to
shareholders or their associates holding over 5% (or
5%) shares of the Company entitling voting rights during
the reporting period.

20 BB IEHMN

20. Accrued salary

ERRENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
W%E KEEM p:N::) R MRBE
Increase during Decrease during Closing
5H Items Opening balance the period the period balance
—T% %% EEAME, 1. Salary, bonus, subsidy
(i1) and grants (note 1) 17,174514.83  112,368,948.78  119,626,770.64 9,916,692.97
- BTEME 2. Employees benefits - 322870399  2,883513.46 345,190.53
= HeRkE 3. Social insurance Including: (1,252,945.35)  18,113,255.59  19,141,918.31  (2,281,608.07)
b1 BERRE (i) Medical insurance 567,078.33 5,176,140.66 5,155,612.32 587,606.67
2 HEAERERRE (ii) Basic retirement insurance (1,234,022.79)  11,678,565.94  12,059,015.14  (1,614,471.99)
3 KERBE (ili) Unemployment insurance (586,000.89) 944,491.57 1,060,127.42 (701,636.74)
4 THERBE (iv) Work injury insurance - 108,501.90 329,232.26 (220,730.36)
5 EERRE (v) Maternity insurance - 205,555.52 537,931.17 (332,375.65)
m-FEAES 4. Housing fund 1,846,049.72 7,063,599.00  7,077,704.00 1,831,944.72
I BREM(EARER) 5. Termination benefits (including
(i#2) early retirement fee) (note 2) 10,601,889.84 295,557.10 2,256,875.49 8,640,571.45
N IBKEN 6. Union expenses and employees
BI¥ELE education expenses 6,286,900.75  3,025,425.04 1,976,749.47 7,335,576.32

Total

34,656,409.79

144,095,489.50

152,963,531.37

25,788,367.92
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22

Ay

v

BRIERMFRESI  BNIE - &S -
EELAMEL - ER2011F7 A 253 MM
By - 2011668308 @ AEBEBR
H /R 1 B R AT B T3 B o

72 - REEFIHD B TRIEERINFER MR
BIRIR - AMB UL EF B TIRATERRZ B
EHERAERARFRLEANEBNE RIS
BT —ENEHMH - ELHBERIEM
PIf & — IREE R Fr B e —E R L BIET B
S - RIS HRTER A S 2 A E B R
FEORNERETHMHZHIRRRSHRA
BRUZHANBREMNRTREANRE(R
REMD -

MR2011%F6A308  RIREEBS - Ll
[BHREF P EcRHERESERS TH
B AR ®64,535.0070(2010F 124318«
ANE#16,426.307T) °

Note 1: Except for accrued year-end bonus, accrued salary, bonus,
subsidy and grants has been paid in July 2011. As at
30th June 2011, the Group did not have accrued salary in
arrears.

Note 2: The Group has a number of employees who were made
to retire from employment of the Group prior to their
official retirement dates. However, the Group is obligated
to continue to make monthly payments to these employees
commencing from the date of their early retirement up until
their respective official retirement dates. The payments
are calculated based on a certain percentage of their last
drawn salaries. The amounts recognised as at the end
of the reporting period represent the Group’s obligation
discounted to present value determined by reference to the
interest rate of national bonds with similar maturities (the
early retirement fee).

As at 30th June 2011, except for early retirement fee, the
above termination benefits had included RMB64,535.00 for
compensation for termination of labor service contract (31st
December 2010: RMB16,426.30)

PER B 21. Taxes payable
DB AR®T
Unit: RMB
201146 H30H 201012 A31H8
As at As at
EH Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
KEER Value-add tax 8,094,297.51 (5,343,083.12)
= Business tax 400.00 106,944.87
EFTEH Enterprise income tax (77,098.93) 6,846,857.07
E At Others 3,148,052.24 3,259,924.75
BEF Total 11,165,650.82 4,870,643.57
BE A3 B F 22. Dividend payables
LB ARKT
Unit: RMB
20116 HA30H 2010%12H31H
As at As at
IEH Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
OEEBEMAER Has declared but not
#) IR & A% A pay cash dividends 7,180,639.09 135,898.49
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23~ HbEA R
(1) EHMEMREBERMAT

23. Other payables

(1) Other payables are as follows:

EREENL  ARKT

Unit: RMB

2011568301 20105128311

As at As at

EHH Items 30th June 2011 31st December
FEA T2 3K Payable for projects 2,552,173.99 2,875,589.20
He Leasing expenses 2,717,859.71 =
B R & D expenditures 2,780,139.71 5,059,388.19
Eih Others 11,921,122.52 12,806,886.94
= Total 19,971,295.93 20,741,864.33

() EABEFEHHERRA% (5
5%) A | FOR IR 1 A9 IR B0 2
M35 -

(3) HMEMFILREIIRMT -

(2) There were no other payables due to shareholders or
their associates holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the
Company entitling voting rights during the reporting
period.

(3) Other payables by age of accounts are as follows:

EREENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
2011568308 2010%12A31H
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
RESESE HAl(%) RERESE EEI(%)
Book balance Proportion Book balance Proportion
BR Age Amount (%) Amount (%)
TEAR(E1E) Within one year
(including one year) 14,448,916.74 72.35 10,050,779.57 48.46
1Z22%(82%F)  1-2 years (including 2 years) 3,949,905.57 19.78 8,941,401.43 43.11
2E3F(53%F)  2-3 years (including 3 years) 896,607.56 4.49 1,207,539.67 5.82
3 F Over 3 years 675,866.06 3.38 542,143.66 2.61
A%t Total 19,971,295.93 100.00 20,741,864.33 100.00
24~ AR 24. Provisions
TEE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
2011¥6H30AR 2010%12A31H
As at As at
EHA Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
EmEERE Product quality warranty 18,269,553.42 16,301,190.59

AEBE-—REABERKERNEEER
HERDEREAR  URAEREHLR
—FRAHRIFBNEHFERNKENEE
RE AEELERAERE - LlERE
ERERRASEBRHAFTEAENERE
EREEMFTER -

Generally, the Group provides after-sale quality service guarantee
to its customers who buy machine tool products from the
Group. If the products have malfunction cause by non-accident
or quality problem within one year after-sale, the Group will
provide free maintenance. The above product quality warranty
was made based on the Group forecasted the product quality
warranty expenditures needed to be undertaken.
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26

—FREBVERBERS 25. Non-current liabilities due within one year
—FRIRANERBDABGHEEBRLN Information of on-current liabilities due within one year are
T as follows:
TEEMN  AR¥T
Unit: RMB
HtaE 20116 530H 2010124311
As at As at
EHAH Items Note 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
e R E T E R Finance lease payables (&) (V)26 213,209.00 213,209.00
ErER Lease after sale (#) > (V)28 205,300.00 205,300.00
&FF Total 418,509.00 418,509.00
EHIPE 1 X 26. Long-term payables
TEEM  AR®T
Unit: RMB
2011%$6H30H 2010%12A31H
As at As at
HAH Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
ENREREER Finance lease payables 2,025,486.45 2,132,091.00

ENBEHERRRNZAEERN20014F
SREEEBSFELKNKIERENHER
MRE - ZHEBRREMRE  HEHAR
200 - BERBERA  AEEHENRE
HERDBARBMAEN —FRIHNIE
mEAE(RME25)IR -

MR2011F6A308  "EEBERERBES
g A AR #1,354,077.79(20104F
12A31H : ARK#%1,418,558.807T) °

F SRR EEFEARARFS5% (E5%) A
EFRRERM M BRORAEAK -

What finance lease payables reflected was the present value of
minimum lease payments caused by the Group leased some of
the buildings after sale in 2001. The lease constituted finance
lease and the term of lease was 20 years. As at the balance
sheet date, the Group presented the finance lease payables
as long-term payables and non-current liabilities due within
one year (note 25).

As at 30th June 2011, the balance of unrecognized finance
expenses of the Group was RMB1,354,077.79 (31st December
2010: RMB1,418,558.80).

There were no long-term payables due to shareholders or their
associates holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the Company
entitling voting rights during the reporting period.
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27 - EEENRK 27. Specific payables

TRRENMN AR

Unit: RMB
HARE KEE M - HRGE
Increase during Decrease during Closing
EH Items Opening balance the period the period balance
PRAEE MR ERE R Specific appropriation from
EREN Shaanxi Intellectual Property Office 100,000.00 = = 100,000.00
WRBERSHIE N ERA Tax refund for import tariff and
EORGEERRTK import VAT for key parts of
(i#1) machine tools (note 1) - 15,167,565.87 - 15,167,565.87
At Total 100,000.00  15,167,565.87 - 15267,565.87
A1 BB BB RERNEZ EHEEE Note 1: Pursuant to the stipulations of the “Notice from the Ministry
REEARBERET B SEINRIREEE of Finance, National Development Reform Commission,
BN ETERAAEORIKKEN® China Customs, State Administration of Taxation on Import
oY) (BEFI[2007) 11%8) - ZEFI 2 e Duties Policy Related to Several Opinion on the Acceleration
AERISERIE - FEAE TR ANEESR of Revitalizing the Equipment Manufacturing Industry”
RER® - MRPERBRAFRBBR (Cai Guan Shui [2007] No. 11), the tax refund will be
BIEBRREASD [EBERARERE treated as state investment, and should convert into state
o R IE2010F8 168 B M H X capital within the specified time. If the enterprise can not
BEZEFETNAEERE KAASE convert the tax refund into state capital within the specified
W B F R B K2 F il m A B A KRR time, it should return the refund to state treasury on time.
R MERMERE TEERETRETR According to the resolution passed at the 19th meeting of
T TREZEBTREERRERSHE the sixth Board of the Company held on 16 August 2010,
freo B2 AT - NRARIZBEFTAR] - the Company would directly issue shares to its state-owned
WRIE R R ABIHENK © legal person, Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. and
Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. after
receiving the tax refund within 2 years and complete the
procedure of converting tax refund into state capital. Before
that time, the Company will treat it as specific payables
according to accounting standards.
28 HittERBARE 28. Other non-current liabilities
SHE AR
Unit: RMB
2011$6H30AR 2010%12831H
As at As at
HH Items 30th June 2011  31st December 2010
R Deferred gain
—EBMEE(5FT1) - lease after sale (note 1) 1,950,303.01 2,053,003.11
— BB (7E2) - government grants (note 2) 38,656,050.00 23,889,000.00
At Total 40,606,353.01 25,942,003.11
1 REN s — B @A LR AREEN2001F Note 1: deferred gain-lease after sale caused by the Group leased
HEBHFER  BHEEXKBEHE(R some of the buildings after sale in 2001 and the lease
M:526) - FAAHERENWAERET constituted finance lease (see note 26). Therefore, the
BENEREKELEKZE206HE difference between the income of selling buildings and
NIRE R LEEER - BEERAERA - K the original book value formed deferred gain and would
SEAGTEG —FAE AN X ELTWK amortize by straight-line method within 20 years of leasing
wmoEA—FRIENFERDEE(RM period. As at the date of balance sheet, the Company
FE25) %R © treated the deferred gain which forecasted to transfer to
income statement within one year as non-current liabilities
due within one year (see note 25).
42 R2011F6A30E B HB EERIEAR Note 2: as at 30th June 2011, the government grants mainly

7 B THM65160 % 71| 8 %5 7Y BA =0 14 5K A1
TGK46100 2 51| = ¥7 £ 417 % &% IR i 1¢ BT
ERMHEESARKFHEHARARER
FEE(HE(R)  9OMETEET K&
BLERBENES -

including R & D fund from government for developing
THM65160 series precision horizontal machine tool products
and TGK46100 series high-tech boring and milling machines,
and government grants for civil construction and equipment
purchasing and installation for heavy casting base (see note
(V).9).
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29~ BA& 29. Share capital
BHRE AR T

Unit: RMB
B R B R EREE
Opening and
closing balance
— - BREGHRMD 1. selling restricted shares 87,685,018.59
—BBEAFR - state-owned legal person shares 58,772,913.67
— B fk AR — other legal person shares 28,912,104.92
= EREGEERMD 2. selling unrestricted shares 443,396,084.41
—ARBE®ER — ordinary domestic A Shares
BA EmAR 302,501,209.61
— IR ETHIINE IR — overseas foreign H Shares listed in Hong Kong
BB ETHR 140,894,874.80
A&t Total 531,081,103.00
30 EXNTE 30. Capital reserve
2HEEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
B R EAREREE
Opening and
HE Items closing balance
AR A% (B Share premium 19,206,777.12
B EARNE - HAMb Other capital reserve — others 8,096,544.60
A&t Total 27,303,321.72
31 BRAHE 31. Surplus reserve
2BE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
B R EREREE
Opening and
closing balance
ETEBBAE Statutory surplus reserve 109,024,823.62
32 RABRE 32. Undistributed profits
THE - ARKT
Unit: RMB
HH Items i ot}
Note Amount
UKD B A Undistributed profit at the beginning of the period 706,716,031.08
o AESBBRE AT Add: net profit attributable to the owners
% 58 5 FI of the parent company for the period 42,771,864.27
R AR R Less: dividends payable (1) 26,554,055.15
HR AR D EFE Undistributed profits at the end of the period 2) 722,933,840.20
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(1)

(2)

7B E R AR T

20115 H108 BRAM KRR R 8
TIRERFBR2010FENERAR
#0.0570 (B 2201056 A30H 1L61E
A: BRARK0.05T)  B&FEE
A R #26,554,055.157T & A% I ( &
Z2010%6A30B k618 A : AR
21,243,244.157%) ©

IR K 73 B P B 19 a5 B

FRARAPENNFEBATATNE
BABEAEARKBOIL(2010F : AR
#93,00.0007T) °

H E2011F6A308 AEEFE
RERARNRDEFNERBEETEAR
AMFRARIREMNEBATEARE
8,115,000.007t(2010512A318 :
AFR#8,115,000.007T) °

BEeRZTKREHZ2011467
30H L6l A B PEHR B (EHE
20106 A30H IE6M@A : £) o

33 -EEIRA > EERK

(1)

(2)

distribution of dividends for ordinary shares

Pursuant to the shareholders’ approval at the Annual
General Meeting held on 10 May 2011, a final dividend
of RMBO0.05 per share (six months ended 30 June 2010:
RMBO0.05 per share) amounting to RMB26,554,055.15 in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2010 was approved
(six months ended 30 June 2010: RMB21,243,244.15).

explanation for undistributed profit at the end of the
period

RMBO of surplus reserve attributed to parent company
was made by subsidiaries during the reporting period
(2010: RMB93,00.000)

As at 30th June 2011, the Group’s undistributed profit
attributed to parent company included RMB8,115,000.00
of surplus reserve drawing by subsidiaries (31st December
2010: RMB8,115,000.00)

The Directors of the Company did not recommend the
payment of an interim dividend for the six months ended
30 June 2011 (six months ended 30 June 2010: Nil).

33. Operating income, operating cost

(1) EBZEIWA - EELK (1) Operating income, operating cost
wEEEN - ARBET
Unit: RMB
B Z6HA30H L6EA M
For the six months ended 30th June
20114 20105
HHE Items 2011 2010
EEEBRA Operating income 882,267,218.74 753,311,739.62

He: EEEMIKA  Including: income from sales of goods
R BWA income from services

H qth ZERFUWA Other operating income

EELONSE Total of operating income

&R Operating cost

871,654,128.21
10,613,090.53
2,925,362.63

748,035,931.78
5,275,807.84
2,678,162.73

885,192,581.37

755,989,902.35

668,271,822.33

529,677,801.04

Bl ¢ cesEEessreERAA 200 FHEE




(2) EFEWA(FEFK) (2) operating income (by business)
BB ARKET

Unit: RMB
HZ6A30H LL6/8 A MM
For the six months ended 30th June
2011 20114 2010F 20106
=EION =E RN =ELON =ESEN
2011 2011 2010 2010
ES £ Name of business Operating income Operating cost Operating income Operating cost
BRER Machine tools 804,064,692.58 601,913,589.84 664,322,872.47 446,825,175.76
EgeRUBELE  Turbo machines
T 81,127,888.79 66,358,232.49 91,651,429.88 82,844,200.00
ERES 84  Sensor and turbo tables and
Rt computerized embroidery
BIRER machines - - 15,600.00 8,425.28
G Total 885,192,581.37  668,271,822.33  755,989,902.35  529,677,801.04
(3) BEEAAEBRIRTRMET KA (3) regarding the information of income of external customers
ShEEE B A B B 2 R Kt by different areas set our by the Group, please refer to
(h) ~22) - note (IX). 2 (2)
(4) ARG A5 EF A& F KA (4) operating income from top five customers during the
=P period
THEEN - ARKIT
Unit: RMB
(- JLON -]
EERA FRIEEBI(%)
Proportion to
Operating total operating
EFEAB Ranking income income(%)
F—% Tst 103,716,239.33 11.72
BE-A 2nd 23,683,760.73 2.68
=% 3rd 21,311,965.83 2.41
Uik 4th 21,179,487.19 2.39
EBARA 5th 18,286,324.78 2.07
AEF Total 188,177,777.86 21.27
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34 EEBES KM

34. Business tax and Surcharges

EHEN  ARKET

Unit: RMB
EZ6A30H L6EAHMRE
For the six months ended 30th June
20115 20106  FHEEE
HE Items 2011 2010 Payment standard
HERM Business tax - 48,408.81  ZEXWAHIZ% - 5%
3% - 5% of operating income
P 4 EERF City construction tax 3,407,042.27 141,863.72  HMNEEFREERN1% - 7%
1% — 7% of paid VAT and business tax
HEEBM Education fee surcharges 1,487,999.09 70,901.38  BMNIEEMN REXKTA3%
3% of paid VAT and business tax
WHHEMA  Local education surcharges 917,688.88 - BUmEERREETIN2%
2% of paid VAT and business tax
A&t Total 5,812,730.24 261,173.91
35 REWE 35. Investment income
ZHE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
Hiat HZ6H30H L6EAHM
For the six months ended 30th June
HE Items Note 2011 2010
EHEZENRS Long-term equity
BRI & W s investment income
under equity method (L)) 7 2,996,157.41 1,886,233.07
(1) EEmEAZENRBARESRE R (1) Within long-term equity investment income under equity
FRENZEBIRAZNB AN method, amount of investment income of top five are as
T follows:
2HEEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
HZ6H300 L6EAHM
For the six months ended 30th June
WIREEN Invested companies 2011 2010
ERAEHT Kunming TOS 3,322,334.50 2,131,639.25
[ifEsgintss Xi'an Ruite (326,177.09) (245,406.18)
CEl Total 2,996,157.41 1,886,233.07
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36 - EERERX

36. Loss on impairment of assets

EREENM AR

Unit: RMB
HZ6H30H L61E B HI™
For the six months ended 30th June
HE Items 2011 2010
— IR 1. Provision for bad debt 42,414,353.97 14,036,608.54
— - FEREEE 2. Provision for impairment
of inventories - (85,614.70)
&&F Total 42,414,353.97 13,950,993.84
37 - BEIPIMA 37. Non-operating income
(1) ZBEIINKADERBRAT : (1) Non-operating income by items are as follows:
EREEN  ARET
Unit: RMB
HZE6A30H1L6{EA MM
For the six months ended 30th June
HH Items 2011 2010
EMEBEEREFE  Total gain on disposal of
non-current assets 494,316.49 983,251.22
BT BY Government grant 1,805,000.00 -
Hfb Others 58,422.04 500.00
=X Total 2,357,738.53 983,751.22
38 - EEIHITH 38. Non-operating expenses
TEEEMN  AR®T
Unit: RMB
HZ6H30H 1-6fE A HAIM SAEHERE
For the six months ended 30th June HEZNSEE
Amount
included in
non-recurring
gains or
losses for the
HE Items 2011 2010 current period
BETEEREREX Loss on disposal
of fixed assets 334,890.75 291,516.80 334,890.75
ESRI L Donation 2,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.00
HAh Others 1,007,424.61 1,648,232.79 743,811.95
art Total 1,344,315.36 1,942,749.59 1,080,702.70
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39 RIEHER

39. Income tax expenses

EREENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
B Z6H30H 1L61E A HAM
For the six months ended 30th June

it 20114 201045

HHE Items Note 2011 2010
EHERABMRESER  Current income tax pursuant

EHFEH to the tax law and

relevant requirements 5,683,776.10 16,716,552.16

REPTIS TR Deferred income tax adjustment (1) (9,832,770.59) (3,954,517.97)

CE Total (4,148,994 .49) 12,762,034.19

ERAEEREZ20119F6HA30H 2010
F6HA308 (L61E A A& B EE B TS
MERDTER BT R EBFEH

During the period for the six months ended 30th June 2011
and 30th June 2010, the Group did not have assessable profits
subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax. Therefore, no provision has

IR - been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax
(1) BELEMFITRHAESNAT (1) analysis of deferred income tax adjustment:
THENMN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
B Z6H30H L6EAHM
For the six months ended 30th June
20115 20105
EHE Items 2011 2010
ERMEENELE Generated and reversal of
AEE A the temporary difference (9,832,770.59) (3,954,517.97)
(2) PFEMERHBESHIENBERET : (2) the relationship between income tax expenses and
accounting profit:
TERE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
B Z6A30HL6MEA MM
For the six months ended 30th June
20115 20105
1HH Items 2011 2010
B IRaIbE Profit before tax 38,155,088.73 93,090,677.82
EEBHGTE Nominal tax under tax rate
HARENRERIE applicable to relevant region 9,538,772.18 23,272,669.46
o RAR R S add: nondeductible expenses 1,566.58 245,740.73
TENBIA non-taxable income (749,039.35) (282,934.96)
RHERE) AT 40 Unrecognized deductible losses
B8 757,902.94 350,364.75
P VAR F JE R T Use of prior years unrecognized
REEEEER temporary differences (4,380,203.02) -
?RT“@JE’JﬁaE Differences of tax rate change (4,241,435.40) -
PSR ER Preferential income tax (5,076,558.42) (10,823,805.79)
AEFETR (55),/ Income tax (credit)/expenses
EH for the period (4,148,994.49) 12,762,034.19

Il 20 cessEsssmeERAA 200 FHEE




40 - EXBRUENFESRBEHNTE 40,

BiE earnings per share
(1) BEXEGRKz (1)  basic earnings per share

EXRFHRWamARBRAR R ERERK
BREREEGHENBRIARRR ETHE
SNE BRI BETE

Calculation of basic earnings per share and diluted

The basic earnings per share was calculated by the
consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted

average number of the outstanding ordinary shares:

EREEMN AR

Unit: RMB

201146 H30H 2010%12A31H

As at 30th As at 31st

= Items June 2011 December 2010

BERAREERBK
BIR B & OF 3 FE

the consolidated net profit
attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company

42,771,864.27 82,218,942.04

NRBIEITESN the weighted average number

=g ilibg: ok of the outstanding

T8 ordinary shares 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
EXRG RS basic earnings per share

(7t B%) (dollar/share) 0.0805 0.1548

ERRNIEF OB ERENT

Calculation procedure of the weighted average number
of ordinary shares:

20116 A30H 2010%12A31H

As at 30th As at 31st

EH Items June 2011 December 2010
BB BT @ The total number of shares

A% £ at the beginning of the period
NELEIBAAIRE  The increase in the number of

531,081,103.00 424,864,883.00

BENEM WK shares as a result of capitalization
BAFETT AR of capital reserve regards as the
adjustment of the statements
at the beginning of
the reporting period - 106,216,220.00
HAZR & 8 AR ) AN Weighted average number of
B ordinary shares at the end
of the reporting period 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
(2) WMEGKRKZ (2) Diluted earnings per share

The diluted earnings per share are the same as the
basic earnings per share, because the Company does
not have any potential dilutive shares in issue during
the period

ARER - AR D R I R R 0
LR - MR SRS REA TR
HIER -
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41 FEREEER

41. Income statement Supplementary Information

EREENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
EHZ6H30H t61E A HIM
For the six months ended 30th June

HRABERPH For the expenses in the income 20115 20104

BREMEESE statement classify by nature 2011 2010

EESON Operating income 885,192,581.37 755,989,902.35
B EK G RIEE MY Less: changes in inventory of

FE# finished goods and

goods in process 20,971,912.74 13,797,832.36

FRONERERMEE Consumption of raw material 395,839,093.86 313,491,917.36

BENBISMER Staff cost 144,095,489.50 119,535,195.44

mTe Processing expenses 134,002,827.20 102,216,083.39

SHRMITE Depreciation 19,394,726.48 18,396,010.09

EEEBH Amortization of intangible 1,443,197.55 1,040,832.16

BERE Impairment of assets 42,414,353.97 13,950,993.84

IRITEFF B Bank loans interests 1,504,277.96 1,757,932.00

HAth Others 87,371,613.41 78,712,427.89

GIDER R

42 - RERERERIR

Total profits 38,155,088.70

93,090,677.82

42. Notes to the items of the cash flow statement

(1) AREJREIWE BBy BAC &5 B B (1) Other cash received relating to operating activities during
I H 2 the period
2EEN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
k)
HE Items Amount
IR I #68 Bh 2 om R B R & D fund for products development

MRS from government (note (V)28)

(KtzF(7m) - 28) 4,662,511.47
HAt Others 1,060,662.11
A&t Total 5,723,173.58

(2) ZKARBI T Tag B Ei& & T8 H (2) Other cash paid relating to operating activities during
3R & the period

DHE N ARKT

Unit: RMB

k)

HE Items Amount

ReFEE Commission fees 12,011,100.00

EnZEREE Product quality warranty expenses 7,144,492 .10

BEE Transportation expenses 14,247,398.30

HAt Others 9,308,245.51

=i Total 42,711,235.91
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(3) WEIAY R fth 8 5% £ )% B) A BHAY (3)

cash received relating to other financing activities during

B the period
DB ARBT
Unit: RMB
&5
=] Items Amount
T Bh B A SR Government grants for heavy casting
A (HE(H) - 28) base (note (V) 28) 12,000,000.00
MR R T 3B O Tax refund for import tariff and import
AT A O IRED VAT for key parts of machine tools (note (V) 27)
BEBIRM K

(et (Hm) ~27) 15,167,565.87

AFr Total 27,167,565.87

43 - RERERMEEER

43. Related information of cash flow statement

(1) HEEREXELEHN

(1) Supplementary information of the cash flow statement

ERREMN - AR

Unit: RMB
BZ6A300 685 MM
For the six months ended 30th June
2011% 20106
BrER Supplemental information 2011 2010
1. BEAERGALE 1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash
EHRERE flows from operating activities:
FRE Net profit 42,304,083.22 80,328,643.63
m: BERERE Add: Provision for impairment of assets 42,414,353.97 13,950,993.84
BEEERE Depreciation of fixed assets 19,394,726.48 17,973,625.41
EWEEEH Amortization of intangible assets 1,443,197.55 1,349,296.64
REGEHBEEE Amortization of long-term deferred expenses 79,614.78 113,920.20
ERMEEH Amortization of deferred gain (102,700.10) 102,650.10
REETEEMBERX Loss on disposal of fixed assets
(&b T0) ] 52831) ("()" for gain) (159,425.74) (945,711.48)
ISRELEELIEEVS Loss on fair value change
(&b T0) ] 52831) (“()" for gain) - 27,284.79
BEER (Wb [0) ] 5RES) Finance expenses (“-" for gain) (2,125.03) 1,756,431.67
REEBR (WA 585 Investment loss (*-" for gain) (2,996,157.41) (1,886,233.07)
ERFMEHEERD Decrease in deferred income tax assets
(SR T() ] 5%831) ("()" for increase) (9,832,770.59) (877,907.64)
FEHORD (BT () ] FES) Decrease in inventories (“-" for increase) (76,584,616.80) (36,309,584.27)
LR EYCER RS Decrease in operating receivable
(SR T() ] 5%831) ("()" for increase) (109,768,977.27) (84,124,927 .66)
R ERTER M Increase in operating payable
(R T() ] 52831) ("()" for decrease) 84,382,787 .44 106,515,316.77
CEIHELIMRLTEFH Net cash flows from operating activities (9,428,009.50) 97,973,798.93
2. ReRASEEUELBER: 2. Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
BemBRnE Cash balance at the end of the period 226,459,646.81 357,757,140.78
R R EHE Less: cash balance at the beginning
of the period 285,882,274.37 274,937,559.13

RERREEBMFENE
CRASATO) J SRESI)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
("()" for decrease)

(59,422,627.56)

82,819,581.65
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(2) BHeofiBEoZEYRIEL (2) composition of cash and cash equivalents
wEEN - ARET

Unit: RMB
2011%¥6H30H 2010%12A831H
As at 30th As at 31st
HE Items June 2011 December 2010
— B 1. cash 226,459,646.81 285,882,274.37
Hep: BFRE including: cash on hand 199,454.84 1,107,200.04
AIER A Bank deposits

NS R NEED) available on demand
RITFR 226,260,191.97 284,775,074.33
g NEBEBENRENBcEEYMTISEAR Note:  the above disclosed cash and cash equivalents do not include
R EEESRHAREMNIZENSE - monetary assets with restricted usage and the amount of

short-term investment.
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(N)BABEREBIS

(V1) RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

1 XAFTMWE—KBREREBER 1. information of the first large shareholder of the
Company
BHEE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
F-AREH ERIE
KEEN KRN bR
ERIGEEE txEE EARR RIS ift&x FRHIH(%) RkRitA(n) RABHA HERRRE
Percentage of Percentage of
shareholding voting rights ~ Ultimate
held by the largest  held by the largest ~ controlling
Name of the Legal Business Registered shareholder in shareholder  shareholder of Organization
largest shareholder ~ Type representative  nature capital the Company (%) in the Company (%) ~ the Company (ode
THEE BREELA Bk BREEHE  1,556,480,000 25.09% 50%% IBNARRERE 23381258
i
Shenji Group Limited fiabilty Guan Xiyou ~ Production and Shenyang State-owned
sales of machine Assets Supervision
tools and Administration
Commission
2 AQXFHFLIER 2. Subsidiaries of the Company
BRAARRFRATNEEL2RME(T) - Please see note (IV) for information of subsidiaries of the
Company
3. AATIMNASEMEEEDEES 3. Joint ventures and associated companies of the
Company
KRR
KhAf RREED
B EYL S a8
BREENEH txE Bk EARR FHUtE HfER B Bl(%) B (%) HERE
Percentage of
voting rights
Place of Legal Percentage of of the Company ~ Organization
Name of investee Type registration  representative  Business nature Registered capital ~ shareholding (%) in the investee (%) code
- Agt%
EHES ARA Gl ng kDL BREREEHE BITS00ET 50 0 77266099
1. Joint venture
Kunming TOS Limited fiability ~ China, Production and sales of 5 million Euros
machine tool products
o BERR
AR ARA P BEL RERERLERE AREG000ET By B3 791667804
2. Associated company
Xi'an Ruite Limited liabiity ~ China Tian Huisheng  Production and sales of laser RMB60,000,000

prototyping machine
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H@B s ER

4. Information of other related parties

Ht BB s &8 B Bt B R HEBREAR
Name of other related parties Related relationship Organization code
AERRELODEREEAF ARAE-RKBRRZFAF 746486385
(tHELR D)
Shenyang Machine Tool Subsidiary of the first large
Import and Export Co., Ltd. shareholder of the Company
(“Shenyang | & E Co.")
EHEREBELOBRAA RRFE-ABREZFRAF 709781545
([EELEQ])
Yunnan Yun Ji Group Import Subsidiary of the first large
and Export Co., Ltd. shareholder of the Company
("Yun Ji | & E Co.")
ERCYREERF] RRFE—ABREZFAF 919190831
Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the first large
shareholder of the Company
ERE#EBE AR RRFEZABREZFAF 216547232
(B#EERA )
Kunming Kunji Group Subsidiary of the second large
Co., Ltd. (“Kunji Group Co.") shareholder of the Company
EHEEMEEEARAF ARAEZRBRZFAF 291887852

Yunnan State-owned Assets
Property Management
Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of the second large
shareholder of the Company
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BB SRR

(1) HE REFRUAREHR KR

5. Related party transactions
(1)

Sales of Goods/Purchase of goods/Provision and Receipt

B R of Services
AEE The Group
2EEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
BZ6A30H LL6fHA MM
For the six months ended 30th June
2011F 2010%
2011 2010
BBRAEE ERERS ERERS
BEA BEZINE  FARRKER 8 SEMLA(%) S8 SEMA(%)
Pricing
method and
decision-making Percentage Percentage
Content of procedures to the amount to the amount
connected of connected of similar of similar
Related party transaction transaction Amount transactions (%) Amount transactions (%)
BB HERM B-RESBHREN 32,298,237.40 3.65 2,511,503.61 0.33
Kunming TOS Sales of goods  Based on normal
commercial terms
REELAGE)  HEAR B—RERHEER - - 1,076,923.08 0.14
Shenyang | & Sales of goods  Based on normal
E Co. (note 1) commercial terms
ERELD(H) HEEm BR-RERHEER 1,794.87 0.00 1,837.61 0.00
Yun Ji1 & E Co. Sales of goods  Based on normal
(note 1) commercial terms
EHCYEERT HEAM B-RESBHREN 1,008,709.40 0.11 6,811.59 0.00
Yunnan CY Group  Sales of goods ~ Based on normal
Co., Ltd. commercial terms
BB B B—RERHEER 30,726,495.87 427 26,224,999.80 6.86
Kunming TOS Purchase of Based on normal
goods commercial terms
ZRHCYEERA BEEY BR-RERHEER - - 1,678,784.37 0.4
Yunnan CY Group  Purchase of Based on normal
Co., Ltd. goods commercial terms
EREENT] BESY B-RESBHREN 278,964.68 0.04 377,979.52 0.10
Kunji Group Co. Purchase of Based on normal
goods commercial terms
EHEENEER  EREHK RIAEREER 224,644.72 6.83 245,927.02 6.92
BRAR(H2) Receipt of Based on relevant
Yunnan State-owned  service terms of agreement
Assets Property
Management
Co., Ltd. (note 2)
EREENT BEX5% RIRBREER - - 98,000 0.00
Kunji Group Co. Receipt of Based on relevant
service terms of agreement
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The Company

EREENMN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
HZ6A30AL6EALE
For the six months ended 30th June
2011% 2010
2011 2010
BBRZER ERERS ERERS
BEA BEIZNE  HARRARER S8 SEMA(%) 28 SENHA(%)
Pricing
method and
decision-making Percentage Percentage
Content of procedures to the amount to the amount
connected of connected of similar of similar
Related party transaction transaction Amount transactions (%) Amount transactions (%)
BREH HERM G R 345,191.44 0.04 1,367,521.37 0.21
Fujian Kunji Sales of goods  Based on relevant
terms of agreement
BB HERM B—RESBHZREN 32,298,237.40 4.04 2,511,503.61 0.39
Kunming TOS Sales of goods  Based on normal
commercial terms
TEELAGG)  HEER B-REEBEHED - - 1,076,923.08 0.17
Shenyang | & Sales of goods  Based on normal
E Co. (note 1) commercial terms
EWELAGH) HEBm B—REEHZEN 1,794.87 0.00 1,837.61 0.00
Yun Ji I & E Co. Sales of goods  Based on normal
(note 1) commercial terms
EHCYEERT HERM B-REEBEER 1,008,709.40 0.13 6,811.59 0.00
Yunnan CY Group  Sales of goods  Based on normal
Co., Ltd. commercial terms
BB BEEY B-REEBEHER 30,726,495.87 483 26,224,999.80 1221
Kunming TOS Purchase of Based on normal
goods commercial terms
EHCYERRA BiEg B—REEHZEN - - 1,678,784.37 7.82
Yunnan CY Group ~ Purchase of Based on normal
Co., Ltd. goods commercial terms
EREELA BiEE B-REEBEER 278,964.68 0.04 377,979.52 0.18
Kunji Group Co. Purchase of Based on normal
goods commercial terms
EREENEER
BRRAAEI()  BRSH il R 224,644.72 7.40 245,927.02 7.63
Yunnan State-owned Receipt of Based on relevant
Assets Property service terms of agreement
Management
Co., Ltd. (note 2)
EREELA EXHH RIAERERR - - 98,000 0.00
Kunji Group Co. Receipt of Based on relevant
service terms of agreement
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PR ST HEBRAILEE LA R

EHEN D o ANR A EJLHEE O
HEEMEN ORI BRERK
B o ARAHRTABERDOR
EHREL DA HERELIERE - &
AEELORERERAREARR
AIMHERMEOHEE - RERZ
HAPR 320084 H1H £2010% 12
A31H8 -

BEAAREE#EEB QRN
REWHE  ARAFREEER QA
REK - BEERE EEREE QA
MARRIRMHYEER BT EE
R - #HEREHRAABNER
R - RISEREFBFEET o

IERZ

RERE RA QB ABBREK

Note 1: Transactions are about the Company selling machine
tool products to Shenyang Machine Tool Import &
Export Co., Ltd. (“Shenji EXIM"”) and Yunnan Yunji
Group Import & Export Co., Ltd. (“Yunji EXIM")
respectively. The Company entered into distribution
agreements in respect of certain machine tool products
with Shenji EXIM and Yunji EXIM respectively. Pursuant
to the agreements, the Company agreed to grant the
distribution rights of certain machine tool products
to Shenji EXIM and Yunji EXIM, authorizing Shenji
EXIM and Yunji EXIM to distribute and export certain
products of the Company from 1st April 2008 to 31st
December 2010.

Note 2: According to the services agreement entered into
between the Company and Kunji Group, the Company
agreed to provide certain public utility services available
to the Company such as water and electricity to Kunji
Group Company, while Kunji Group agreed to provide
certain services to the Company including property
management, employee’s medical services, education
and administration of retired staff. Service fee is

reviewed by both parties on an annual basis.

Leases:

The Group and the Company leasing information

EHEENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
HE HE g HEE
HEEER AT AR BERE B A #1bH EEKE THENES
The start The Basis for

Name of Name of Type of date of termination the price Rentals for
leaser leasee leasing assets leasing date of leasing  of leasing the period
5223 YN /NG| T RER 20014 2021 G El 2,625,000

11A128 1MANA W (i)

Kunji Group Co.  The Company Land use rights 12 November 11 November Based on relevant
and premises 2001 2021 terms of

25X R R #EE QA
BmERTHERENEES
AEMEBARREREAR
BSHE  #ETHEARRK
fF20014F11 A12H8 8 KX A 7]
wE2MFEEEAR)ACLI
EREEEAR ) ERNNE
& o

A Q A A200948F 128 H B
SEQNRF MG AEL
S % ARE1,320,000LE A
R #4,245,0867T © W =
S ARYS32,228LE AR
754,91470 - A FHAEZBELHH
1THABR A BE2007F11 A12H#EZE
2010F11A1MBIE -

AABR2011F2 1 BHEE#E
BRr&EHeHABmE AR
T E B AREA,457,3407T -
FEBEHEE B ARET92,660 -
NEAERHESHONITHEREAEB
201011 812H # £2013411
A1181E o

agreement (note)

Note: The transactions were about to pay rental fees for
premises and land use rights to Kunji Group Co.. Kunji
Group Co. was authorized by the People’s Government of
Yunnan Province to succeed the rights and obligations of
the “The Premise Rental Agreement” and “The Land Use
Rights Rental Agreement” signed between the People’s
Government of Yunnan Province and the Company on
12th November 2001.

On 12th August 2009, the Company entered into an
agreement for rental adjustment with Kunji Group Co..
The annual rent of land use rights was adjusted from
RMB1,320,000 to RMB4,245,086, and the annual rent of
premises was adjusted from RMB832,228 to RMB754,914.
The adjusted annual rent of land use rights and premises
was effective from 12 November 2007 to 11 November
2010.

On 1st February 2011, the Company entered into an
agreement for rental adjustment with Kunji Group Co..
The annual rent of land use rights was adjusted to
RMB4,457,340, and the annual rent of premises was
adjusted to RMB792,660. The adjusted annual rent
was effective from 12 November 2010 to 11 November
2013.
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6. Receivables and payables from/to related parties
The Group
Receivables from related parties

THEN  ARKET
Unit: RMB

2011%6H30H 2010§12A31H
30th June 2011 31st December 2010
HE W )b AR R EE BEEE IR R %E BIREE
Provision for Provision for
Items Related parties Book balance bad debt Book balance bad debt
JE W BR 3R ERREHE 5,339,013.51 - 6,632,213.38 -
Accounts receivable Kunming TOS
Hofth FE U R EREHE 914,740.60 - 233,675.62 -
Other receivables Kunming TOS
JE W BR 3R EmCYRERT] 18,000.00 - 9,000.00 -

Accounts receivable

FE A< B BSE 77 BUOR

Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd.

Payables to related parties

THENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
HE&® )b 201156 H30H 2010%12A31H
As at As at
Items Related parties 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
& BR K BB 20,153,738.30 22,635,320.30
Accounts payable Kunming TOS
& BR K ERCYREERA 575,399.00 134,076.07
Accounts payable Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd.
TR IR PLHEE O - 4,000.00

Advanced receivable
from customers

Shenyang | & E Co.
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The Company

Receivables from related parties

BN ARET

Unit: RMB

20116 A30H 2010%12A31H
30th June 2011 31st December 2010
HEER )b IRE AR BRER HRE SR BIREE
Provision for Provision for
Items Related parties Book balance bad debt Book balance bad debt
e BR X EeREHT 5,339,013.51 - 6,632,213.38 -
Accounts receivable Kunming TOS
JE I BR 3R RO ER 244,000.00 - 244,000.00 -
Accounts receivable Changsha Ser
JE I BR 3R BERH 4,972,195.83 - 4,972,259.03 -
Accounts receivable Fujian Kunji
JE I BR 3R EMCYEERT 18,000.00 - 9,000.00 -
Accounts receivable Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd.
HAh e LUK BRRE 914,740.60 - 233,675.62 -
Other receivables Kunming TOS
H R ALER 5,191,275.50 - 4,408,921.12 -
Other receivables Xi'an Ser
H A e LUK BHER - - 18,024.57 -
Other receivables Kunji Transportation
H A e LUK BREE# 558,840.90 - 452,861.60 -
Other receivables Fujian Kunji
H A e LUK BE#R - - 12,693,414.95 9,859,808.60
Other receivables Winko
FE 1S B B 5 BUIE Payables to related parties
DHEE - ARKT
Unit: RMB
HE BB B 201156 830H 20106 12A31H
As at As at
Items Related parties 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
JE S BR X ERREH 20,153,738.30 22,635,320.30
Accounts payable Kunming TOS
JE S BR X EmCYRERT] 575,399.00 134,076.07
Accounts payable Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd.
JE S BR X BRARME 11,453,601.95 11,453,601.95
Accounts payable General Machine
JE S BR X R 325,000.00 325,000.00
Accounts payable Fujian Kunji
FEWRIE T O - 4,000.00
Advanced receivable Shenyang | & E Co.
from customers
HoAh A 5K BRARME 718,936.38 718,936.38
Other payables General Machine
HoAh A 5K BHESR - 300,000.00

Other payables

Kunji Transportation
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2009F6H ' EHEEMBEARAEE
FEBHEZBRARFTAIZE ERR
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EAPFBHHRERBEA - K EFHRDE
HEzH BEEEBR/ALFHZNGE
REAKENPBRREEATE
ﬁ%ﬁ*%%%%ﬁ%%ﬁ%@ﬁ%
BARE-
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SERAFAHEAZERES SR
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WHAEZRHNAEBRARENA
ZTEBABER FE - EBHE
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REAKENPBRREEATE
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BRE-

(VII).CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies involved in the pending litigations and their
financial impacts

(1)

The Company signed a sales contract with Yancheng
Xinde Oil Machine Company (“Xinde Machine”) in June
2002 for sales of four machine tools with a contract
amount of RMB11.9 million. Related four machine tools
have been delivered to Xinde Machine before October
2003. In June 2009, Xinde Machine filed a lawsuit against
the Company alleging that the goods delivered by the
Company were unqualified and sought for return of
goods, refund of advances paid of RMB10.7 million and
payment of penalty and compensation of RMBO0.3 million
and RMB3.7 million respectively. In consultation with legal
counsels, the Company has denied the claim and filed
a counter claim against Xinde Machine alleging that it
was unreasonable for Xinde Machine to claim for return
of goods after use of the Company’s products for more
than 6 years and requesting Xinde Machine to repay
the unpaid amount of RMB1.3 million for the goods. In
February 2010, the Company and Xinde Machine agreed
to mediate the disputes through the court.

Up to the date of the interim financial statements, the
above case is still under the mediation stage. Management
considered that the outcome of the above mediation
would not have any material impact on the financial
statements of the Group. Therefore no provision for
contingent liabilities has been made in respect of such
litigation in the financial statements.

On 3rd March 2010, Zhucheng Guanghua Acetylene
Oxygen Making Co., Ltd. refused to accept the final
decision made by Weifang Intermediate People’s Court
on its contractual dispute with Xi'an Ser (Note: According
the court decision, Zhucheng Guanghua Acetylene
Oxygen Making Co., Ltd. is required to pay a total
of RMB1,319,518.00 for goods price, interest accrued
and transpiration fee) and appealed to the People’s
Procuratorate of Shandong Province. On 25th May 2010,
the People’s Procuratorate of Shandong Province filed
a protest to the Higher People’s Court of Shandong
Province. On 4th June 2010, the Higher People’s Court
of Shandong Province ordered a retrial by the Higher
People’s Court of Shandong Province and suspension
of the execution of original court decision during the
retrial. On 16th February 2011, the Higher People’s
Court of Shandong Province opened court session for the
case. Presently, the Company and Zhucheng Guanghua
Acetylene Oxygen Making Co. agreed to mediate the
disputes through the court.

Up to the date of the interim financial statements, the
above case is still under the mediation stage. Management
considered that the outcome of the above mediation
would not have any material impact on the financial
statements of the Group. Therefore no provision for
contingent liabilities has been made in respect of such
litigation in the financial statements.
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(vii).  COMMITMENTS

1. Significant commitments

RIETABEGENEHEEELC2HED
& AEERBRFRAEES A
MREBEEMNRENT

B RIE (1) Capital commitments
ZHE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
201156 A30H 2010512H831H
As at As at
HHE Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
BT HARET Construction contract has been
R ARTERET signed but not implemented
MERIRER or not fully implemented 124,730,627.53 19,482,217.47
BEEEERES Construction contract has been
EENCEEADES authorized but not signed or
TERBITH not implemented or not fully
ERETREEH implemented 119,931,385.37 241,278,837.62
CEl Total 244,662,012.90 260,761,055.09
A ST B R E (2) Lease commitments:

According to the irrevocable lease agreement of premises,
the minimum lease payments in the future period/years
that the Group should pay are as follows:

EHENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB

20115 6A30H 2010512 A31H

As at As at

EH Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010

TFLAR(E1F) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 5,286,684.00 5,067,284.00
T E2F AR 1-2 years (including 2 years)

(82%) 5,250,000.00 5,000,000.00
2F A E3F R 2-3 years (including 3 years)

(£3%) 5,250,000.00 5,000,000.00

3FELA Over 3 years 31,500,000.00 40,000,000.00

=X Total 47,286,684.00 55,067,284.00
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(IX) Other significant events

1.

Lease

(1)  The minimum lease payment in the future period/years
that the Group as a leasee of the finance lease should

52 pay
2HEEl c ARKT
Unit: RMB
BRERAENRE
FItREEH Remaining lease period The minimum lease payment
1FEUR(E1F) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 342,168.88
1A E2F AR 1-2 years (including 2 years)

(&2%) 342,168.88
2F LA E3FA 2-3 years (including 3 years)

(&3%F) 342,168.88
3FLAE Over 3 years 2,566,266.60
A&t Total 3,592,773.24

2 oEHRE 2. Segment Reporting

AEERBARABMERE  BEERER
BB B EHEE T MR E TS - BRREELRE L
BREER GRS BERGERA
TEHER K=ZERSOH - BEHRED
MABEBENEBE DR - RHARERM
5% AREEIBFEZTROKM &S
LREMTZETEBNEE - AKEE
BRE®ETEMEN TR MM BERA
REMELEER - FFEXE -

(1) #FHEDEBAFEZE R -
BEAEE

RIFNEZEASBNEERAMERKE
BR AEEEREeTHENREB
REDHEE - BE WA EH
FEERR  BEERMNREAR
-

DHBEEBRERBNE D HAMAN
BREE BREERBEFA - B
NRERGFESARPEE - BT
SEANBRHAERBRELHELT
FISMEE  REBEREREER
DEMBIEE - DHAERREFEB
REDEBEV B K - FBUHOR - RTT
ERLBEARES -

According to the internal organization structure, the
requirements of management and internal reporting system,
the Group defined its business into three reportable segments
—boring machine, turbo machines and sensors and turbo tables,
and computerised embroidery machines. Each reportable
segment is a separate business unit and provides different
goods and services. As each segment needs different technology
and marketing strategy, it needs separate management. The
management of the Group will review the financial information
of different segment regularly for the purpose of resources
allocation and assessment of segment performance.

(1) Segment results, assets and liabilities

In order to assess the performance of each segment
and allocate resources, the management of the Group
will review assets, liabilities, income, expenses, and
operating results which attribute to each segment. The
basic preparation of these information is as follows:

Segment assets include current assets of all tangible assets,
intangible assets, accounts receivable, prepayments, and
inventories attributable to each segment, but not include
deferred income tax assets caused by the Group’s internal
transactions unrealized gains and losses, long-term equity
investment and other undistributed assets of headquarters.
Segment liabilities include accounts payable, advance
from customers, bank loans and provisions attributable
to each segment.

- B re IR




DHRERREREE AL MELED
WA(BREHINR ZEA RS #BED
RZWAN)  MESESMELENE
B BERSOBNEERENTE
MEHNBERE BERRBNE—
2 EBEVIRTT R MARTT B R E £ W
M BFE S MR H)FE - D BB Z YA
MBREBRRAEEHINIZHEU
MRREE - AREALHHIRE R
s REEHFHORESTOE -

THRFEBENAEEEERS D EHHORE
BRASEEEEHETERS D B
B(BER) BEEVNAERERT T
BUE - HERER T EIEREE IR
HEAKREEEER -

Segment operating results is about the income generated
by each segment (including income from transactions
with outside parties and income from transactions among
segments), deducts expenses caused by each segment,
depreciation, amortization and impairment for losses
attributable to assets of each segment, the net amount
of interests between bank deposit and bank loans
attributable to each segment. The pricing of transactions
among segments is similar to that of transactions with
outside parties. The Group did not allocate investment
income and directors’ remuneration and allowance to
each segment.

The disclosed information below of each reportable
segment of the Group is the data for the management
of the Group to calculate the profit (loss), assets and
liabilities of each segment or even not being used, but
provided to management regularly.

2011456 830H 30th June 2011
TREE W ARKT
Unit: RMB
EREE
FEHELER BAREH
BrERaS BERAE  BREERAS g FAWER At
Sensor and
turbo tables and
computerised
embroidery  Offset between
ER Items Boring machines  Turbo machines machines segments Undistributed items Toil
RFMA Revenue from external customers 804,064,692.58 81,127,888.79 - - - 88519258137
ARERAUA Inter-segment revenue - - - - - -
HRefagts Investment income from joint ventures
LR el and associated companies - - - - 2,99,157.41 2,996,157.41
EREENERR impairment for the period £),414353.97 - - - - 441435397
HENHEER Depreciation and amortisation 17,388,251.29 3,449,672.74 - - - 20,837,924.03
BRRHERA Interest income from bank deposits 2,46.74 88,1473 - - - 90,461.47
Hexd Interest expense 739,259.53 76501843 - - - 1,504,277.96
HEE®/(BEEE)  Total pofitiotal los) 37,933,466.38 (36,009.95) - - 257,631.30 38,155,088.73
FER(ME)/ER  Income tax(credit/expenses (3954,238.09) 279.743.00 - - (474,499 40) (4,148994.49)
FHlE/ (38R Net profitnet loss) 41,887,704.47 (315,752.95) - - 7313170 42,304,083.22
BELE Total assets 200031786899 436,483 86181 - H050077540) 5776326887 249406424427
BREEE Total liablities 75342630448 334,365,442.07 - (40,500,775.40) - 1047,290,97135
EHESNEBEEE  Other significant non-cash items
~FEEAAEENN - other non-cash expenses other than
WEBEREER  depreciation and amortization 51,527,208.90 - - - - 51,527,208.90
-HBELENA% - long-term equity investment to joint
CENRARERE  ventures and associated companies - - - - 57,585,916.56 57,585,916.56
-RITERENM - other increment of non-current
EbinaEE assets other then long-term
Eng equity investment 55,226,935.07 1.327,016.66 - - - 56,553951.73
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201046 A30H 30th June 2010
EHEEN  ARKET

Unit: RMB
ERgs.
EREBORG EEVES
BRERAD BERAB  BERERAS APBER FORER aif
Sensor and
turbo tables and
computerised
embroidery  Offset between
ER Items Boring machines  Turbo machines machines segments Undistributed items Toil
HRFHA Revenue from external customers 664,322,872.47 91,651429.88 15,600.00 - - 755,989,902.35
AERLARA Inter-segment revenue = = 131687.19 (431,687.19) 5 =
HRefaEhs Investment income from joint
HRENE ventures and associated companies g - - c 1,886,233.07 1,886,233.07
EHARNER Impairment for the period 13,950,993.84 - - - - 1395099384
rEfanER Depreciation and amortisation 15,170,426.61 435294532 16,1204 - - 195394923
FOERHBMA Interest income from bank deposits 693,309.99 167,476.68 6,130.00 - - 866,916.67
HEX Interest expense 1,193,595.00 564,337.00 - - - 1,757,932.00
HELE/(EBEE)  Total profitltotal loss) 9,115,110.41 (2,934,798.00) (482,044.03) - 392,409.44 93,000,677.82
HERURE)/EB Income tax(credit/expenses 6,419,033 133,357.00 - - 6,209,643.17 12,762,034.19
R/ (358) Net profitnet loss) 89,696,077.09 (3,068,155.00) (482,04.03) - (581723443 80,308,643.63
BEfE Total assets 175444041868 412,589,338.00 6,153,800.9 (28,509,159.72) 46,822,14033  2,191,496,538.25
BESE Total liabilites 55888374790 305,407,296.00 17,855,773.00 (28,509,159.72) - 853,637,657.18
EHEENFREEE  Other significant non-cash items
~HEENEEENN - other non-cash expenses other than
WAMFRLER depreciation and amortization 21,721,065.98 - - - - T21,065.98
-HBEAENAELE - longterm equity investment to joint
WRARERE ventures and associated companies - - - - 52,616,928.54 52,616,928.54
-RERBRENME - other increment of non-current assets
ERERGEEENE  other than long-term equity investment  11,468,388.06 670,600.00 - - - 12,138,988.06
(2) MhlE{z8 (2) Geographic information
TERYRT AEFBEAR [R5 The following table sets out information about the
THEBINEEZRPRARNEES - geographical location of the Group’s revenue from external
HPRFEMAENMREREEY customers. The geographical location of customers is
B s RIS IZME IR TR ¢ based on the location at which the goods delivered or
the services were provided.
BEEN - ARMT
Unit: RMB
B Z6A30H L6ME A HM
For the six months ended 30th June
201145 20104
HAB Items 2011 2010
a2lETpN 123 The PRC 876,219,932.25 754,193,616.16
B International 8,972,649.12 1,796,286.19
X Total 885,192,581.37 755,989,902.35
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() BARMBEBRRETEEETRE (X) Notes to major items in the financial statement
of the parent company

1 EWERR 1. Accounts receivable
(1) EWREAIZEFCIEFZHT20T (1) Accounts receivable by customers are as follows:
2HEEN  ARYT
Unit: RMB
2011456H30R 2010128318
L] Type As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
E=h The third party 302,539,687.62 278,506,467 .41
eyl Related party 10,573,209.34 11,857,472.41
et Sub-total 313,112,896.96 290,363,939.82
B ERER Less: provision for bad debt 138,787,694.89 96,896,813.68
Eh Total 174,325,202.07 193,467,126.14
(2) JENBRZIZBRBS 240 T - (2) Accounts receivable by age are as follows:
TREEMN  ARMT
Unit: RMB
2011568308 20105128318
ghl Type As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
1EUR(E1E) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 100,992,060.22 116,956,045.38
1EE2H(825) 1-2 years (including 2 years) 73,773,306.13 76,296,967.60
2FE3IF(E3F) 2-3 years (including 3 years) 50,293,323.18 44,990,483.51
3E Over 3 years 88,054,207.43 52,120,443.33
B ERERE Less: provision for bad debt 138,787,694.89 96,896,813.68
At Total 174,325,202.07 193,467,126.14
RE BRI R B REFBETE - The age is calculated from the date of the recognition

of accounts receivable.
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(3) EWBEAIZELRE (3) Disclosed accounts receivable by type
wREEN AR
Unit: RMB
2011564308 0105128318
As at 30th June 2011 As at 315t December 2010
i §RER b SRER
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
i £ B (%) i B fi(%) i tfi(%) 8 B fi(%)
B5 Type note Amount  Proportion (%) Amount ~ Proportion (%) Amount ~ Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)
BEBEAT  Indvidually signficant accounts
BEAREE  recebvable vith individually
EROEUET  provided bad debt provision —— (4) 21,921,556.64 700 5510,645.98 .04 2426042416 836 358751337 1479
RAKIETE  Provision for bad debt for
BENERER  accounts receivable
by groups*
51 group ! (5 28061813098 89.62 133,277,081 4749 254,246,043.25 875 93,309,30031 370
@82 group 2 (5 1057320934 338 - - N8BT 408 - -
Ba Sub-total of groups (5 2911913403 93.00 133,277,481 1577 266,103,515.66 9164 93,30930031 3.06
aif Total 313,112,896.% 100.00 138,787,694.89 290,363,939.82 10000 96,896,813.68

A WHReRERNARELRENE
U R K

AREE Ept Lt 2 FHRIERERH
RN AR s A AR -

HAEE S EEA Y BT
BB AN AR -

4)

G AR Type

(4)

Note*:

impairment on single test.

the type included accounts receivable not having

The Group did not have any pledge for the above accounts
receivable with provision for bad debt.

As at the end of the reporting period, individually
significant accounts receivable with individually provided

bad debt provision:

IREEREE BIRERE
Bad debt

Book balance provision

THENMN  ARET

LA

proportion

Unit: RMB
ER
Reasons
for making
provision

JEUE 3R Accounts receivable

21,921,556.64 5,510,645.98

25.14

ERER

7 A
BHRE
Having
impairment
by using
individual
assessment
method

- IRt




(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

AR R DA I E R (5)

Provisions for accounts receivable in groups using aging

B JEW AR - analysis:
EREE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
2011%6A308 2010124318
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31th December 2010
REGR i)
Book balance Book balance
€8 EA(%) BRER 8 EA1(%) BRER
Bad debt Bad debt
Ri Age Amount Proportion (%) provision Amount Proportion (%) provision
1E5R Within one year 96,471,459.30 3312 4712,508.04  102,193,589.85 38.41 4,247,731.80
1528 12 years 56,586,781.12 1943 16,496,034.34  66,798,998.97 2511 19,586,827.03
153% 2-3 years 50,078,892.47 1720 30,047,335.48  44,990,483.51 1691 21,600,970.32
JENE Over 3 years 88,054,207.43 30.25  82,021,171.05  52,120,443.33 19.59  47,873,771.16
GHI Total 291,191,340.32 100 133,277,048.91  266,103,515.66 100.00  93,309,300.31
7R HE B A N B 4 B AR 2O Y FE AR BE 3K (6) During the reporting period, there was no significant bad
JEEE g wE o] g g O] o debt provision reversal or withdrawal for the accounts
receivable.
ZN HA RS A N B 4 25 A E oK A JE UK BR 2R (7) During the reporting period, there was no significant
HIRZ Sy o write-off for the accounts receivable.
JEW R 2 2 BB AT 7 5 B (T 1237 (8) The amount of top five accounts receivable
REE AR T
Unit: RMB
1 FE W BR K
BuEB b NET]- R ER 8 AR e BRI BI(%)
Percentage to
The relationship total accounts
Ranking with the Company Amount Age receivable (%)
EF—% E=H 14,630,468.63 —FUE 4.67
1st The third party Over one year
= E=F 7,291,088.01 —FUE 2.32
2nd The third party Over one year
E=% E=F 5,645,513.00 —F Ak 1.80
3rd The third party Over one year
et E=F 5,359,059.00 —F Ak 1.71
4th The third party Over one year
ERE B 7 5,339,013.51 —FUE 1.71
5th Related party Over one year
=5 Total 38,265,142.15 12.21
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(9) ERHBBETEEBFAERNRES%

(25%) A EFRRER B BIR A

R e

(10) FEW FEHE 5 50 H

9)

In the above accents receivable, there were no accounts
receivable due from shareholders holding over 5% (or
5%) shares of the Company entitling voting rights.

(70) Receivables from related party

EHEEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
1k FE U BR X
BUEHE Ll NN RES 8 HERM L (%)
Percentage to
total accounts
Name The relationship with the Company Amount receivable (%)
EECYEE QT 22):pal 18,000.00 0.01
Yunnan CY Group Co.Related party
ERAEHT BEMPE 5,339,013.51 1.71
Kunming TOS Joint venture
ROER FRF] 244,000.00 0.07
Changsha Ser Subsidiary
REEK FRF] 4,972,195.83 1.58
Fujian Kunji Subsidiary
CE Total 10,573,209.34 3.37

2 HAEWRK

(1) E W IR E P B 5 29 40

2. Other receivables

(1) Analysis of other receivables by customers:

"F
SRIE W ARKET
Unit: RMB
2011568308 20105128318
Bl Type As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
£k Third party 14,586,742.01 16,287,576.49
i Related party 6,664,857.00 17,806,897.86
Nt Sub-total 21,251,599.01 34,094,474.35
R Less: provision for bad debt 1,941,558.70 11,596,944 54
A%t Total 19,310,040.31 22,497,529.81

Bl 0 resEEssEmeERAA 200 FHEE




(2) BmEWSTILERE 2T - (2) Analysis of other receivables by age:

THEENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB

2011%6H30H 2010124311

Bl Type As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010

1ELAAR(R1F) Within one year (including 1 year) 16,894,498.56 15,855,501.06

1EE26(82%) 1-2 years (including 2 years) 1,795,950.81 2,916,410.08

2EF3IF(53F) 2-3 years (including 3 years) 2,086,052.64 629,043.30

3ENE Over 3 years 475,097.00 14,693,519.91

R Less: provision for bad debt 1,941,558.70 11,596,944 .54

At Total 19,310,040.31 22,497,529.81

B EMh U R H A ET The aging is calculated from the date other receivables
& o are recognized.

(3) BMENIIZEESITLT - (3) Analysis of other receivables by type:
wEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
01%68308 0108128318
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
Egi 3 ShER ki3 ShER
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
i i | B i(%) 88 B (%) 1 te (%) i | t (%)
gz Type Note Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)

BESEEAL  Significant single other

EEHREE  receivables with making

EEMEMENE  single bad debt provision (4] 10,273,796.20 4834 67931251 6.61 29,513,906.14 86.57 10,935,182.64 37.05
REASTRERE  Provision for bad debt for

ERNERERZ  other receivables

by groups*

i group 1 (5 9,504,221.31 473 126024619 1328 3,876,006.42 1137 661,761.90 1707
82 group 2 (5) 1473,581.50 6.93 - - 70456179 2.06 - -
e Sub-total of groups (5) 10,977,802.81 5166 1,262,246.19 1150 4580,568.21 1343 661,761.90 1445
=i Total 21,251,599.01 100.00  1,941,558.70 34,004 474.35 100.00  11,596,944.54

A EeREEBEAIAREERENE Note*: this type included other receivables not having

b, FE LK impairment on single test.

AREEI EpL Ll B EHRRRE The Group did not have any pledge for the above other
H At R WK AR HE ARG - receivables with provision for bad debt.
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(4) BAREFSFEA YL EFH1E
BRI R AN

FE i B

%

Type

(4) As at the end of the reporting period, individually
significant other receivables with individually provided
bad debt provision:

DB ARKT
Unit: RMB
B
Reasons for
proportion making provision

HRIE R EE TIREE
Bad debt
provision

ATREA

Book balance

1. BIfE;

S

1. staff borrowings

2. Xi'an Ser

(5) ADAT - IR D IR R

6.61 ER AR
EEER
FHERE
Having
impairment
by using
individual
assessment
method
AR T
HR(E
Related party,
did not make
provision

5,082,520.70 679,312.51

5,191,275.50 - -

(5) Provision for other receivables in groups by aging

BRE W 1Y AL JE WK analysis:
wEEEN - ARBT
Unit: RMB
2011567308 20105124318
As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
REHE BESS
Book balance Book balance

8 EH(%) BRER 8 $A1(%) BRER
Bad debt Bad debt
i Age Amount Proportion (%) provision Amount Proportion (%) provision
1A Within one year 9,391,343.02 85.55 451,160.61  4,067,187.78 88.79 190,780.08
1228 12 years 951,871.53 8.67 388,733.58 84,569.23 1.85 42,284.62
1535 2-3 years 421,901.26 384 209,665.00 44,808.79 0.98 44,808.79
IENE Over 3 years 212,687.00 1.94 212,687.00 383,888.41 8.38 383,888.41
Bt Total 10,977,802.81 100.00 1,262,246.19 4,580,568.21 100.00 661,761.90

(6) AEANSEEER LS AN EMEK
FIERERER PO -

(6) During the reporting period, there was no significant
bad debt provision reversal or withdrawal for the other
receivables.

Il 2 cessEsssreERAA 200 FHEE




(7) ZNEARSZR A7) H A fE U R B 8 1S (7) During the reporting period, writing-off for the other

S e receivables
BB - ARKT
Unit: RMB
MERD
[ A gt
BuEE Hip et & BREEE RBRERE REEE
Whether
the amount
was caused by
Nature of Amount of Reason for connected
Name other receivables writing-off writing-off transaction
SE) 3 JEW A 9,859,808.60 &t P
Winko Receivable from subsidiary Note Yes
id BEHEBSER2011E2AFE - % Note: Winko was cancelled in February 2011. The above amount
FE WK IE R E A B - T was confirmed not being collected and was written-
iH o off.
(8) AMMENNTEEAAEENIET (8) amount of top five other receivables
wEEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
1 H A FE UK
BuEB iR NS - REA -l BRiR HBEARYLL (%)
Percentage to
The relationship total other
Ranking with the Company Amount Age receivables (%)
F—A E=7 1,662,469.44  —F LA 7.82
1st The third party Within one year
a1 E= 1,636,000.00 —F LR 7.70
2nd The third party Within one year
=% RRAFIBE 1,418,000.00 —HFLAE 6.67
3rd The Company staff Within one year
e RRAFIBE 1,060,000.00  —&F R 4.99
4th The Company staff Within one year
ERA RRAFIBE 1,000,000.00 —F R 4.71
5th The Company staff Within one year
&t Total 6,776,469.44 31.89
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(9) LiuithsEhmpEWEEE AR A TI5% (9) In the above amount, there were no other receivables
(55% ) A FEFRERR 5 B REE B due from shareholders holding over 5% (or 5%) shares
FRIF o of the Company entitling voting rights.

(10) FEKEFHE 75 50 R

(10) receivables from related parties

EHEEN  ARET

Unit: RMB

Ak HL 4t P& WK

BUEE Ll NN RES 8 HEARYLL (%)

Percentage to total

amount of other

Name Relationship with the Company Amount receivables (%)

ERAEHT BEMPE 914,740.60 4.30

Kunming TOS Joint venture

RIEEM® FRA] 558,840.90 2.63
Fujian Kunji Subsidiary

AL ER FRA] 5,191,275.50 24.43
Xi'an Ser Subsidiary

CE Total 6,664,857.00 31.36

RIBRERE 3. Long-term equity investment

(1) REBERESBWT :

(1

Long-term equity investment by type:

THENMN  ARKET

Unit: RMB

2011%6H30AR 20106124318

EHE Items As at 30th June 2011 As at 31st December 2010
HINRINKRE Investment in subsidiaries 27,193,265.85 47,034,810.70
HEETENKE Investment in join ventures 43,287,759.59 45,965,425.09
HEBECENKRE Investment in associated companies 14,298,156.97 14,624,334.06
HioRBRERE Other long-term equity investment 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Nat Sub-total 86,779,182.41 109,624,569.85
B OREEE Less: impairment provision 2,000,000.00 21,341,544.85

Total

84,779,182.41

88,283,025.00

Il ¢ cesEEesErmeERAA 200 FHEE




(2) REIREHRERHEZIF N DM (2) analysis of changes of Long-term equity investment during

™ the reporting period
wHEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
ERREEN
T TR ARiAE
REBN  REER  RAEMN AR 53
RERA  BUBE  #W2D  ARBE  RRHA() RAEMAC) T-RMHE MEER  WERE  ReA
Percentage of
shareholding in Percentage (%) of  Explanation for Impaiment
the invested voting rightsin ~ difference provision
Opening Increase/ Closing ~ company  the invested between  Impairment forthe ~ Cash dividend
fiREEn Invested company Investment cost balance ~ decrease halance (%)(A)  company(8) ~ (A)and(B) provision reporting period for the period
BEE-5807 Under equity method: oint venture
RHES Kunming 705 UTHSBY  HIBAB0  (267766550) 4328775959 5000 5000 - - - 600000000
BEE-BELT Under equity method: associated company
i X an Rute 1400000000 1462433406 (326,177.09) 1429815697 B B - - - -
fkE-F48 Under cost method: subsidiary
i Xi'an Ser 21,693,26585  21,693,265.85 - 16932058 500 60.00 # - - -
RHES Kunj Tensportation 50000000 50000000 (500,000.00) - 10000 10000 - - - -
Bl Winko 1930154485 1934154485 (19341,54485) - %.74 %.74 - - - -
BRiE General Machine 300000000 3,000,00000 - 3000000.00 10000 100.00 - - - -
fBERE Fujan Kunji 250000000 2,500,00000 - 2500000.00 5000 6000 i - - -
It Subotal - 4703481070 (19.841,544.85) 2719326585 - - - - - -
AR 2RERERE  Under cost method: other longierm
equity investment
SRk Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products Plant 200000000 2,000,00000 - 2000000.00 4000 4000 - 200000000 - -
it Totdl 8777430469 10962456985  (22,845,387.44) 86,779,18241 - - - 200000000 - 600000000
7 ARBEHZERATNRRELDRZ Note:  the percentage of voting rights of Company in the
BEBEARAELZERACINEETEMN above companies is determined by the percentage
R FRAELLPIFET - A RFIREH to total voting rights in the board of directors of the
HRERTNMBNEEREEE above companies. The Company can have control to the
a| o E I ARATEEZENTRIE above companies’ finance and operation. Therefore,
ARRARZF AR WERBRKAEZ the Company treated these companies as subsidiaries
H- and adopts cost method for accounting.
(3) FESEEMBMERLEEFEER (3) Information of joint ventures and associated companies
EEARLETENBLECEEEFMAZ Please refer to note (V) 7(3) for information of joint
Bz (R) ~733) ° ventures and associated companies
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4 EBEPA - EEXERDF
(1) ZRWA  EXHX

4. Operating income, operating cost

(1) operating income and operating cost

EREEM - ARKETT

Unit: RMB
HZEZ6H30H L6 AR
For the six months ended 30th June
20114 20104
BH Items 2011 2010
FEEBRA Operating income 797,374,010.01 644,961,256.76

He: HEEMEKA  Including: sales income

B BEUA Providing service income
HAth ZERFUA Other operating income
EEWAEE Total of operating income
AR Operating cost

786,760,919.48
10,613,090.53
2,925,362.63

639,685,448.92
5,275,807.84
2,544,755.32

800,299,372.64

647,506,012.08

598,303,102.87

433,196,198.68

2) EXRUA(DEFE)

(2) Operating income (by business line)

EREEN  ARETT

Unit: RMB
BZ65300L6fHA B
For the six months ended 30th June
20114 20105
2011 2011

=ELON EESR =ELON EERN
XKER Business Operating income  Operating cost Operating income  Operating cost
BRES Boring Machines 800,299,372.64 598,303,102.87 647,506,012.08 433,196,198.68

(3) ARG LA EFHERRAENR

(3) operating income from the top five customers

THEENMN  ARET
Unit: RMB

CEEL PN
AL B1(%)

Percentage to total

ERRBA

BEE Ranking Operating income operating income (%)
F—H 1st 103,670,940.25 12.95
£-4 2nd 40,532,478.72 5.06
F=% 3rd 29,846,153.84 3.73
FIF 4th 28,752,136.75 3.59
FHA 5th 26,068,376.07 3.26
&% Total 228,870,085.63 28.59

- It




5 BEWR 5. Investment income:

EREEN  ARKTT

Unit: RMB
HZ6H30H 1618 A HK
For the six months ended 30th June
HaE 20114 20104
HAE Items Note 2011 2010
EmEZE R Long-term equity investment
AR & W as under equity method (+)x)~ 3 2,996,157.41 1,886,233.07
BEEF ARSI ERZ Investment income from 650,286.89 =
disposal of subsidiaries
&a&F Total 3,646,444.30 1,886,233.07
(1) BEZEIZENRIABRERE KRR (1) the amount of top five of investment income under equity
FRERESEARARMNIBE RN method:
T~
THEEMN AR¥T
Unit: RMB
HZE6H30A 1-61EA K
For the six months ended 30th June
20115 20105
WIREEN Invested company 2011 2010
EER B HY Kunming TOS 3,322,334.50 2,131,639.25
fiil-3iks Xi‘an Ruite (326,177.09) (245,406.18)
& Total 2,996,157.41 1,886,233.07
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R& T8 R AMER
(1) BEhEXBAAN

6. Related information of cash flow statement

(1) Supplemental information of cash flow statement

EREENMN  ARKETT

Unit: RMB
BZ6A300 L6fH A MM

For the six months ended 30th June

20114 20105

HRER Supplemental information 2011 2010
1. BERBRTALE 1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash

EBRERE flows from operating activities:

FHE Net profit 37,416,138.74 84,474,945.30

mn: BEEREERE Add: Provision for impairment of assets 42,414,353.97 14,139,400.71

EFEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 16,089,322.54 14,421,430.77

EVEEEHE Amortization of intangible assets 1,298,928.75 1,204,527.86

REGHEREH Amortization of long-term deferred expenses 56,522.29 91,817.70

IRl s i Amortization of deferred gain (102,700.10) 102,650.10

RERETEEMNBX Loss on disposal of fixed assets

(b 10) ] 5385)
MBEER (RaE ()] RES)
RERX (BaEi 10 ] 578350)
EXREREERD

(S 1) 5385)
FEEED (B [0 ] 5RE5)
R EYOR B AR

(S 10 5385)
REMEMERAEN

CRAIA TO) | 573851)

REZHELNRREFH

2. RERRSSENFLBEN
RENARBE
W RENBNHRE

RERREESENFEME
CRAIA TO) 1 573851)

("()" for gain)
Finance expenses (“()" for gain)
Investment loss (“()" for gain)
Decrease in deferred income tax assets
("()" for increase)
Decrease in inventories (“()" for increase)
Decrease in operating receivable
("()" for increase)
Increase in operating payable
("()" for decrease)

Net cash flows from operating activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash balance at the end of the period
Less: cash balance at the beginning

of the period

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
("()" for decrease)

(159,425.74)
(766,703.41)
(3,646,444.30)

(3,672,254.79)
(79,343,956.85)

(115,093,679.43)

89,011,718.86

(946,641.48)
1,192,095.00
(1,886,233.07)

(910,890.36)
(55,050,559.88)

(22,697,399.68)

34,967,706.93

(16,498,179.47)

69,102,849.90

193,783,744.78

248,304,966.05

291,190,179.97

237,844,655.24

(54,521,221.27)

53,345,524.73

- IRt




2) HEMELEEBYLIEL 2)

Composition of cash and cash equivalents

THEENMN - AR¥TT
Unit: RMB

201166 H30H 20105 12H31H
HE Items 30th June 2011 31st December 2010
— R 1. Cash 193,783,744.78 248,304,966.05
Ho: EfFRE Including: cash on hand 142,097.45 1,031,490.85
AIRERF AR Bank deposits
S]] avaiable on demand
H|ITER 193,641,647.33 247,273,475.20

i NEERENREMRSEEW TS
EAXRENEEES RARERN
RENSHE -

(t-)FRBEE

Note: the above disclosed cash and cash equivalents do not

include monetary assets with restricted usage and the
amount of short-term investment.

(XI) Net current assets

EREEN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
20115 6H308 20105128318 2011564308 2010512A831H

KEE KEH ¥ NN FA/N|

As at 30th As at 31st As at 30th As at 31st

June 2011 December 2010 June 2011 December 2010

HE Items The Group The Group The Company The Company
TEEE Current assets 1,691,215,466.54 1,484,762,803.80 1,316,791,948.05 1,155,896,709.04
DA N=N - Less: current liabilities 971,122,012.60  772,231,832.08  658,976,043.97  505,265,909.92
FREEE Net current assets 720,093,453.94  712,530,971.72  657,815,904.08  650,630,799.12

tOREERABER

(XIl)Total assets less current liabilities

EREEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
201156H308 2010128318 2011968308 2010128318

rEE rEH b NN b NN

30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December

2011 2010 2011 2010

HHE Items The Group The Group The Company The Company
BEHBE Total assets 2,494,064,244.27 2,247,730,361.63 2,067,234,278.10 1,870,968,386.41

B RERE

BEERRBARE

Total assets less
current liabilities

Less: current liabilities

971,122,012.60  772,231,832.08

658,976,043.97

505,265,909.92

1,522,942,231.67 1,475,498,529.55

1,408,258,234.13

1,365,702,476.49
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1+ 2011FHFEF M B BHAE 1. Non-recurring gains and losses for the year 2011

Supplemental Information

EREENM  ARKETT

Unit: RMB

BZE20115F

6H30H 1L61E A HA R

For the six months

== Items ended 30th June 2011

IFRBEEREEZ  Gain or loss on disposal of non-current assets 159,425.74
FABEHEEMNBA  Government grants included in current

B (B> E X gains or losses (other than those closely

FEE - RR related to the normal operating activities

BIR G — R EERE of the Company and those subject to a

Y EEE W BT standard fixed amount of an ongoing

HEIERHN) lum sum amount in accordance with

government’s policies) 1,805,000.00
BEEHERE Gain or loss from debt restructuring (544,450.00)
B Eat I8 2 SN Other non-operating income and

H & 5 MRA expenses other than the above

> H (406,552.57)
FriStis &% Effect of income tax (152,431.93)
DR EERY Effect of minority interests (after tax)

ZH(Bi’) (9,673.58)
CEl Total 851,317.66
HF: FPigIEREUBRBEELENTS Note: the above non-recurring items are set out by the amount

BTN © before tax

- I BRI re IR




BRSNS ER N oAt B e E 2. Difference between China Accounting Standards and
Hong Kong Accounting Standards

#H =201156H30H 1618 A &AM - For the six months ended 30 June 2011, the Group
RE FHEE IR B E e AR DAINY need not disclose the financial report in accordance
AERI| I FE B S TR - with accounting standards other than China Accounting
Standards.
B 20106 A30H (6@ A B - For the six months ended 30 June 2010, differences
REBRBE LYK RE LD Eigp of net profit attributable to shareholders of parent
B 5 R B B SRS A GFEt company and shareholders’ equity in the consolidated
R EEBIE A T AT E EZ FE R financial statement prepared in accordance with China
[EREREEBER Accounting Standards and Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

THEN  ARKTT

Unit: RMB’000
B F BRRER
Net profit Shareholders’ equity
togeslcik g el In accordance with China
Accounting Standards 82,219 1,277,990
KEEEPEDN Gain on investment in jointly
B W control entities - (8,869)
PR Y Amortization of goodwill - (1,428)
Hh Others - 139
IRREBYTE In accordance with Hong Kong
R ZER Financial Reporting Standards 82,219 1,267,832
RNEBE E2010F6A30H LL61E A For the six months ended 30 June 2010, financial
HREEREBVBRELERREOY statements prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
MR AREERT © Financial Reporting Standards were not audited.
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JFEE W s E R TR 2

$EIFRE”E§E£/S%E7FEE’\J<</A%3§§
TEFAAGEERERBMRRE
5k — @ﬁ?qﬁz/\fﬂiﬁﬂ&ﬁémﬁ
BT (2010FEFT) AR 7T £
AR T ENFEERSRNE

Return on net assets and earnings per share

The return on net assets and earnings per share prepared
in accordance with No.9 of Rules for the Compilation
and Submission of Information Disclosure by Public
Offering Companies issued by China Securities Regulatory
Commission (2010 revised) and regulations of relevant

&y N accounting standards are as follows:
2REEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
MEE BhisE
FEERZE(%) ExghRiks weskhs
Earnings per share
During the Weighted average of Basis earnings Diluted earnings
REHAE reporting period return on net assets (%) per share per share
BERLRIEER Net profits attributable
AR R 5 71 to the ordinary 3.08% 0.0805 0.0805
shareholders of
the Company
MRFEEREER Net profits attributable to
BERAT the shareholders of the
LRRRE A Company excluding non-
FHE recurring gains and losses 3.01% 0.0789 0.0789

\~ BENXHE &

VIIl. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

1 %ﬁﬁ AEERRA - REIFHBAEE
BRYEZNPBHRE

2. BEPARETEBESRERA LA
FNERNMA QRN ERARA
EHRR

3+ 201MFHEFEERSE

4 BE SHREEABE2011FEFE
ERENEEERER

50 EFEEHEFIREMNCQONEFFEF
EHE)NEREZER

BEER: I H
MEEEERBAEKRAERL A
20118 A22H

Financial statements signed and stamped by legal
representative and financial officer of the Company

Original copy of all documents and the announcements
as disclosed in newspapers as specified by the CSRC
during the reporting period

2011 Interim Report

Written confirmation for the 2011 Interim Report by
Directors and senior management officers

Written approval by Supervisory Committee for 2011
Interim Report prepared by the Board

By Order of the Board

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.

Wang Xing
Chairman
22nd August 2011
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